
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: Environment Cabinet Member Meeting 

Date: 23 December 2010 

Time: 4.00pm 

Venue Council Chamber, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillor: 
G Theobald (Cabinet Member) 

Contact: Tanya Davies 
Acting Democratic Services Manager 
01273 291227 
tanya.davies@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



 

 
 

Democratic Services: Meeting Layout 
 

Public 
Speaker 

Democratic 
Services 
Officer 

Member 
Speaker 

Cllr  G. 
Theobald 

Lawyer 

Opposition 
Spokes- 
person 
(Green) 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 
 

Public Seating 

Press 

Opposition 
Spokes- 
Person  

(Lib Dem) 

Opposition 
Spokes- 
person 
(Labour) 



ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

66. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 (a) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal 
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and 
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the 
terms of the Code of Conduct.  

 

(b) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the 
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 

 

NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its 
heading either that it is confidential or the category under which the 
information disclosed in the report is exempt from disclosure and 
therefore not available to the public. 

 

A list and description of the categories of exempt information is 
available for public inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 

 

 

67. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 1 - 12 

 Minutes of the meeting held of 4 November 2010 (copy attached).  
 

68. CABINET MEMBER'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 

69. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION  

 (a) Items reserved by the Cabinet Member 

(b) Items reserved by the Opposition Spokesperson 
 
(c) Items reserved by Members, with the agreement of the Cabinet 

Member. 

NOTE: Public Questions, Written Questions from Councillors, Petitions, 
Deputations, Letters from Councillors and Notices of Motion will be 
reserved automatically. 

 

 

70. PETITIONS  

 No petitions have been received.  
 

71. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 13 - 14 

 (The closing date for receipt of public questions is 12 noon on 16 
December 2010) 
 

(copy attached). 

 

 



ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

72. DEPUTATIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of deputations is 12 noon on 16 December 
2010) 
 

No deputations received by date of publication. 

 

 

73. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS 15 - 16 

 (a) Residents’ parking in Sudeley Terrace, Kemp Town, Brighton. 
Letter from Councillor Mitchell (copy attached). 

 

 

74. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 17 - 18 

 (copy attached).  
 

75. NOTICES OF MOTION  

 No Notices of Motion have been received.  
 

 PLANNING & PUBLIC PROTECTION 

76. Planning Application Local Validation Requirements Consultation 19 - 24 

 Report of the Strategic Director, Place (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: Maria Boyle Tel: 29-0435  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

77. Replacement of Brighton & Hove Sustainability Checklist 25 - 30 

 Report of the Strategic Director, Place (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: Paula Goncalves Tel: 29-2352  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

78. Patcham Character Statement 31 - 74 

 Report of the Strategic Director, Place (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: Sanne Roberts Tel: 29-2261  
 Ward Affected: Patcham   
 

79. Brunswick Estate Repainting- Non-Compliance with the Hove 
Borough Council Act 1976 

75 - 86 

 Report of the Strategic Director, Place (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: Roger Dowty Tel: 29-2103  
 Ward Affected: Brunswick & Adelaide   
 



ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

 

 CITY INFRASTRUCTURE 

80. Electric Vehicle Charging Points 87 - 94 

 Report of the Strategic Director, Place (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: David Low Tel: 29-2455  
 Ward Affected: Queen's Park; Withdean   
 

 GENERAL MATTERS 

81. Fees and Charges 2011/12 95 - 128 

 Report of the Strategic Director, Place (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: Karen Brookshaw Tel: 29-3047  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Tanya Davies, (01273 
291227, email tanya.davies@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 

 

Date of Publication - Wednesday, 15 December 2010 

 

 





ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 67 
 

Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 
 

ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 
 

4.00PM 4 NOVEMBER 2010 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, HOVE TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: Councillor G Theobald (Cabinet Member) 
 
Also in attendance: Councillors Mitchell (Opposition Spokesperson, Labour), Fryer 
(Opposition Spokesperson, Green) 
 
Other Members present: Councillors Davis, Kennedy and Turton 
 

 
PART ONE 

 
49. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
49a Declarations of Interests 
 
49a.1 There were none. 
 
49b Exclusion of Press and Public 
 
49b.2 In accordance with section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (‘the Act’), the 

Cabinet Member for Environment considered whether the press and public should be 
excluded from the meeting during an item of business on the grounds that it was likely, 
in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press or public were present during that item, there would be 
disclosure to them of confidential information (as defined in section 100A(3) of the Act) 
or exempt information (as defined in section 100I(1) of the Act). 

 
49b.3 RESOLVED – That the press and public be not excluded from the meeting. 
 
50. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
50.1 RESOLVED – The minutes of the meeting held on 16 September 2010 were approved 

and signed by the Cabinet Member as a correct record. 
 
51. CABINET MEMBER'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 
51.1 The Cabinet Member reported that the council had been placed as runner-up for two 

CIVITAS awards for transport innovation and congratulated the officers involved in the 
work. 

1



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

52. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
52.1 RESOLVED – That all the items be reserved for discussion. 
 
53. PETITIONS 
 
53(i) Petition – Area J parking scheme extension 

 
53.1 Mr Stephen Hodgkinson presented an e-petition and accompanying paper petition, 

signed by a total of 70 people, calling for the council to survey all streets included in 
the Area J parking scheme extension on the level of utilisation of parking spaces. 

 
53.2 The Cabinet Member advised that there were currently no proposals to carry out a 

parking survey in the streets in the Area J extension as the scheme had only been 
operating for just over a full year. There would need to be a clear consensus from 
residents and Ward Councillors for a survey to be carried out in the future. 

 
53.3 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted. 

 
53(ii) Petition – public seating 
 
53.4 Mr Chris Kift had submitted an e-petition and accompanying paper petition both 

presented at Council on 21 October 2010 and signed by a total of 143 people 
requesting that the council consults with residents and the City Wide tenant Disability 
Network on the removal and placing of public seating in the city. 

 
53.5 Mr Kift was unable to attend the meeting. 
 
53.6 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted and a written response be provided. 
 
Note: At the end of the meeting Councillor Fryer submitted an additional 227 signatures 

bringing the total to 370. 
 
53(iii) Petition – resident vehicular access to Clarence Square, Russell Square and 

Cannon Place 
 
53.7 Mr Kaeran MacDonald had submitted an e-petition and accompanying paper petition, 

signed by a total of 25 people, calling for local residents to be permitted access to 
Clarence Square, Russell Square and Cannon Place from the north of Clarence 
Square. 

 
53.8 Mr MacDonald was unable to attend the meeting. 
 
53.9 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted and a written response be provided. 
 
53(iv) Petition – bus stop, Black Lion, Patcham 
 
53.10 Mr Chris Petken had submitted a petition signed by 226 people opposing the erection 

and location of a glass and stainless steel bus stop at the Black Lion, Patcham on the 
grounds that it was out of keeping with its surrounding in a Conservation Area. 

2



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

53.11 The Democratic Services Officer circulated a statement from Mr Petken who was 
unable to attend the meeting. 

 
53.12 The Cabinet Member stated that, while he sympathised with Mr Petken’s view, the bus 

stop had been provided as part of the A23 Sustainable Transport Corridor scheme and 
was served by several bus services, including the 273, 40, 17 and National Express 
coaches. Before the recent footway improvements, people had been forced to wait for 
a bus in the middle of a busy junction with no shelter and the improvements meant that 
the shelter was located safely and conveniently in the best location. Alternative shelter 
designs were considered, and the one chosen was the least visually intrusive because 
it was almost completely transparent. The Patcham and Old Preston Society had been 
consulted and accepted the design of the shelter and there had been an exhibition of 
the entire scheme in Patcham Library in November 2009. 

 
53.13 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted. 
 
53(v) Petition – play park next to St Cuthman’s Church, Whitehawk 
 
53.14 Councillor Morgan had submitted a petition presented at Council on 21 October 2010 

and signed by 125 people in support of the proposed new play park next to St 
Cuthman’s Church in Whitehawk. 

 
53.15 Councillor Mitchell presented the petition on behalf of Councillor Morgan who was 

unable to attend the meeting. 
 
53.16 The Cabinet Member was pleased to report that that the government had released 

some funds in order to continue with the work previously planned, but not all, and the 
council was currently considering how it could proceed.  He advised that the exact 
position would be known in coming weeks, but gave assurances that the council was 
doing all it could to try and deliver as much of the Playbuilder programme as possible, 
including the proposals detailed in the petition. 

 
53.17 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted. 
 
53(vi) Petition – parking, Connaught Road 
 
53.18 Councillor Older had submitted a petition presented at Council on 21 October 2010 

and signed by 16 people calling for permit parking in Connaught Road to reduce the 
problems experienced by residents. 

 
53.19 Mr Chris Lilley presented the petition and highlighted the effect on residents of people 

parking in Connaught Road to visit the beach and the shops and restaurants in the 
area. He added that the problem would be exacerbated by the opening of the new 
school at the Connaught Centre in September 2011 and that the council needed to act 
now to make it fairer for residents and safer for the school children. 

 
53.20 The Cabinet Member advised that he would ask officers to investigate changing 

shared resident permit and pay & display bays into resident permit bays only, and that 
site visits would take place to establish current parking demands in the road, whilst 
also taking into account the issue of safety of school children from September 2011. 

3



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

53.21 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted. 
 
53(vii) Petition – parking, Area H, East Brighton 
 
53.22 Councillor Turton presented a petition presented at Council on 21 October 2010 and 

signed by 562 people concerning parking problems in Area H East Brighton, and in 
particular Whitehawk Road, Roedean Road, Bristol Gardens and Arundel Road, and 
calling for the creation of free parking bays for shoppers. 

 
53.23 The Cabinet Member explained that the council policy within full resident parking 

schemes was to provide paid parking as it made parking as flexible as possible within 
retail areas; because free limited waiting parking was difficult to enforce if a vehicle 
stayed longer than the designated time, and the council was trying to encourage short 
term parking in the area to support local businesses. The Cabinet Member noted that 
the majority of residents had voted for the area to have controlled parking and that 
schemes were usually reviewed after approximately 12 months of operation. 

 
53.24 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted. 
 
53(viii) Petition – CCTV and anti-social behaviour, Hangleton Way 
 
53.25 Councillor Janio had submitted a petition presented at Council on 21 October 2010 

and signed by 105 people calling for a CCTV camera to be installed in Hangelton Way, 
Hove due to continued anti-social behaviour in the area. 

 
53.26 Councillor Janio was unable to attend the meeting. 
 
53.27 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted and a written response be provided. 
 
53(ix) Petition – parking, Matlock Road 
 
53.28 Ms Martine Danby had submitted a petition signed by 51 people calling for Matlock 

Road to be included in a residents’ parking scheme in order to ease the problems 
caused by displacement, particularly in light on the forthcoming inclusion of Tivoli 
Crescent in the Preston Park scheme. 

 
53.29 The Cabinet Member stated that roads in the area had previously voted against 

parking controls. He explained that since the introduction of the Preston Park scheme 
representations had been received from both Tivoli Crescent and Tivoli Crescent North 
to extend parking schemes to these roads. The Cabinet Member had agreed to the 
Tivoli Crescent request, which was also supported by ward councillors because, on 
balance, it was felt to be a missing link and would not materially affect the adjacent 
roads. The request from Tivoli Crescent North residents was not agreed as it was felt 
that its inclusion would have an adverse impact. 

 

The Cabinet Member advised that he had considered the request carefully, but that it 
was felt to be similar to Tivoli Crescent North. Therefore, a petition from a wider area 
of streets, fully supported by Ward Councillors, would be required. 

 

4



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

53.30 In response to a request from Ms Danby to fast track the inclusion of Matlock Road if a 
petition from neighbouring roads was also received, the Lead Commissioner for City 
Regulation and Infrastructure explained that scheme reviews had already been 
programmed for the next 6-12 months, so it would not be possible to fast track any 
schemes, but once evidence of a wider consensus had been received it could be 
included in the work programme. 

 
53.31 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted. 
 
54. PETITIONS DEBATED AT COUNCIL 
 
54A Stop the clearance 
 
54a.1 The Cabinet Member considered a petition referred following a Full Council debate on 

21 October 2010 concerning action taken by the council to clear areas of Wild Park. 
The petition had been signed by 1779 people concerned about the lack of consultation 
over the clearance work and information on why it had taken place. 

 
54a.2 The Cabinet Member stated that there was full agreement at Council to carrying out a 

full and meaningful consultation and that it commenced sometime ago.  As part of it, a 
Wild Park Focus Group overseeing the consultation process had been established and 
had met a number of times.  A newsletter was also issued to 16,000 homes, guided 
walks had taken place in the park and meetings with local actions teams were 
underway and workshops would take place before the end of December. 

 

 The intentions of the workshops would be to design new plans for the park which 
acknowledged its importance in conservation terms and for recreational use.  The 
plans would be more widely consulted on through another newsletter to residents and 
exhibitions in the park in the New Year. 

 
54a.3 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted and the recommendations from Council be 

agreed. 
 
54B Parking in Preston Park 
 
54b.1 The Cabinet Member considered a petition referred following a Full Council debate on 

21 October 2010 concerning parking in Preston Park. The petition had been signed by 
2201 people concerned about residents parking their cars in Preston Park to take 
advantage of the free parking thus reducing the parking available to users of the park. 

 
54b.2 The Cabinet Member advised that, as stated at the Council meeting, officers were 

setting up a Working Group where draft plans would be presented for full discussion to 
ward councillors in order that the best solution could be determined. 

 
54b.3 RESOLVED – That the petition be noted and the recommendations from Council be 

agreed. 
 
55. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 

55.1 There were none. 

5



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

56. DEPUTATIONS 
 
56(a) Deputation – citywide 20mph speed limits 
 

56.1 The Cabinet Member considered a deputation from Mr Chris Murgatroyd on behalf of 
residents of Goldsmid Ward calling for the introduction of a policy of reducing speed 
limits on roads primarily for residential use and on those roads with a high number of 
vulnerable users, as recommended by a recent scrutiny panel report. Mr Murgatroyd 
stated that the decision made by the Cabinet Member at his meeting on 16 September 
would result in a partial approach that could cause confusion, unfairness and cost 
more than adopting a citywide approach, which would be less arbitrary and result in 
improved safety and quality of life for all residents. Mr Murgatroyd pointed out that the 
national guidance on speed limits allowed 20mph limits to be applied – even on those 
roads with average speeds already more than 24mph – as long as there was a 
strategy for traffic-calming, such as the strategy recommended by the scrutiny panel 
for incremental calming only where it was really needed. 

 
56.2 The Cabinet Member explained that he had accepted the principles of the 

recommendations made in the Scrutiny Panel’s report, but that he had felt that 
Recommendation 1, regarding priority areas, was too broad and that some greater 
priority order needed to be created. He had therefore agreed that the first priority 
would be the roads in the vicinity of schools. 

 
A Speed Limit Review had also been agreed and would inform the requirements for a 
wider use of 20mph limits/zones, including necessary measures and costs. 
 
The Council was committed to reducing speeds, not just speed limits and therefore 
simply putting up signs would not be effective or supported by Sussex Police and, 
would not conform to the Department for Transport guidance. It could also create a 
false sense of security creating a greater risk to road safety. 
 
The Cabinet Member advised that for the reasons given, his decision of 16 September 
would remain unchanged. 

 

56.3 RESOLVED – That the deputation be noted. 
 
57. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 

57(a) Letter – parking in Bishops Road 
 

57.1 A letter was received from Councillor Bennett requesting that double yellow lines be 
installed on one side of Bishops Road in order to prevent current parking problems 
and improve safety in the road. 

 
57.2 The Cabinet Member advised that officers would investigate the request and discuss 

their findings with Councillor Bennett. 
 
57.3 RESOLVED – That the letter be noted. 
 
 
 

6



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

58. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
58.1 The Cabinet Member reported that two written questions had been received and that 

both were from Councillor Davis. 
 
58.2 Councillor Davis asked the following question: 
 

“I understand residents have been advised that the Council has a statutory obligation 
to investigate the legal status of Cambridge Grove if asked, could the Cabinet member 
acknowledge that Cambridge Grove (off The Drive) is a public unrestricted 
thoroughfare.” 

 
58.3 The Cabinet Member gave the following response: 
 

“Officers have checked the records held by the Council and I can confirm that 
Cambridge Grove is not a public highway maintainable at the Council’s expense. 
There is also no record of the road being subject to public rights of way of any kind, 
therefore I have to conclude that Cambridge Grove is a private road.” 

 
58.4 Councillor Davis asked the following supplementary question: 
 

“Residents will be very disappointed to hear your conclusion; are you prepared to look 
into it further?” 

 
58.5 The Cabinet Member gave the following response: 
 

“I would have thought that home owners would have been informed by their solicitor 
about the situation when they bought their house. Unfortunately it is a private road.” 

 
58.6 At the Cabinet Member’s request, the Lawyer to the meeting further explained that the 

council would be willing to consider the matter further if residents submitted evidence 
of usage of the road over a number of years. She also suggested that an explanation 
of why the road was deemed to be private be provided to residents to assist their 
understanding. 

 
58.7 Councillor Davis asked the following question: 
 

“Could Goldsmid Ward be prioritised for funding for a 20mph zone once the transport 
budget is known?” 

 
58.8 The Cabinet Member gave the following response: 
 

“The priority for implementation of any measures will be strongly linked to road safety, 
including collision data and existing traffic speed. The City-wide Speed Limit Review 
will divide the City into clusters to be identified and assessed in terms of key 
influences, including factors such as schools, colleges, medical, community, retail etc. 
It is unlikely that the cluster areas will follow ward boundaries. I would also add that 
subject to funding, any proposal for 20mph limits/zones may be included within the 
future Local Transport Plan 3 (LTP3). There will be an opportunity for residents to 
express their views on this through the forthcoming LTP3 survey.” 

7



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

58.9 Councillor Davis asked the following supplementary question: 
 

“Can you give me an assurance that Goldsmid will be prioritized?” 
 
58.10 The Cabinet Member gave the following response: 
 

“It would be very difficult to prioritise one ward over others, as all councillors will want 
their ward to be prioritised. Also, the cluster areas won’t necessarily be confined to 
individual wards so that would make prioritization by ward difficult.” 

 
59. NOTICES OF MOTION 
 
59.1 There were none. 
 
60. DOG CONTROL ORDER 
 
60.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director, Place concerning 

the proposal for amending the Dogs Exclusion (Brighton and Hove) Order 2009, 
Designated under the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 Sections 55 
and 56 in relation to Queens Park. 

 
60.2 Opposition Members welcomed the recommendations and thanked the Friends of 

Queens Park for campaigning for the changes. They also thanked the Cabinet 
Member and officers for listening to the views of residents and recommending 
proposals that would bring greater clarity for all groups of park users. 

 
60.3 The Cabinet Member thanked Roy Pickard and his team for carrying out the 

consultation and analysis so quickly and the Friends of Queens Park for their 
involvement. 

 
60.4 RESOLVED - That having considered the information and the reasons set out in the 

report, the Cabinet Member accepted the following recommendations: 
 

(1) That approval be given to the amendment of the Dogs Exclusion (Brighton and 
Hove) Order 2009, for Queens Park, resulting in no dogs (whether on a lead or 
otherwise) being permitted inside the fenced Southern Lawns area, the Quiet 
Garden, the Wild Garden, the cascade area tennis courts and bowling green as 
set out on the map attached at Appendix 1. 

 
(2) That the amended Dog Control Order comes into force on 1 January 2011. 

 
61. PLANNING ENFORCEMENT POLICY DOCUMENT 
 
61.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director, Place concerning 

the Planning Enforcement Policy, which would provide a framework for the planning 
enforcement team to handle complaints and any subsequent investigations into 
breaches of planning control. 

 

8



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

61.2 Councillor Mitchell welcomed the report. She advised that residents wanted to see 
firm, but fair, enforcement and that the proposals within the report would give them 
greater confidence in the powers of the council. 

 
61.3 The Planning Enforcement Manager reported that vast improvements had been made 

to how the council deal with enforcement matters and that residents would see a 
difference. He added that the new policy would be well-publicised. 

 
61.4 RESOLVED - That having considered the information and the reasons set out in the 

report, the Cabinet Member accepted the following recommendation: 
 

(1) That the Planning Enforcement Policy be formally adopted. 
 
62. MAINTENANCE OF HISTORIC BUILDINGS 
 
62.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director, Place providing an 

annual update on the pro-active programme to ensure the re-use, repair and 
restoration of historic buildings in the city, including the enforcement of works where 
necessary. 

 
62.2 Councillor Mitchell congratulated the Cabinet Member for the progress made and for 

making the maintenance of historic buildings in the city a priority. She added that it 
was good to see the council working across the whole city and using the powers it has 
available. 

 
62.3 RESOLVED - That having considered the information and the reasons set out in the 

report, the Cabinet Member accepted the following recommendation: 
 

(1) That the updated register of listed buildings that are considered to be ‘at risk’ be 
endorsed (Appendix 1). 

 
63. UPDATE ON THE CITYWIDE (NON A&B CLASS ROADS) SPEED LIMIT REVIEW 
 
63.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director, Place providing an 

update on progress made to date and details of the revised methodology for the first 
phase of the Citywide Speed Limit Review. 

 
63.2 Councillor Mitchell stated that Speed Limit Review had been going for some time and 

had now become merged with the issue of 20mph speed limits. She requested 
clarification of the current position and added that the scrutiny panel’s report had 
shown that there was support for 20mph speed limits in neighbourhoods throughout 
the city, 

 
63.3 In response to questions for Councillor Mitchell, the Lead Commissioner for City 

Regulation & Infrastructure advised that the council was obliged to complete the 
review of A and B roads by 2010; this had been done and the findings would be 
reported to the Environment Cabinet Member Meeting in March 2011. He also 
explained that the methodology had been revised to incorporate the recommendations 
of the scrutiny panel. 

 

9



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

63.4 Councillor Fryer advised that she fully supported the recommendations from the 
scrutiny panel that considered 20mph speed limits and that no evidence had been 
provided to show that it would be too costly to implement. She stated that the cluster 
approach would be piecemeal and would be harder to enforce and more costly in the 
long term. 

 
63.5 The Cabinet Member explained that simply putting up signs was not sufficient and that 

changes to infrastructure would also be required at an increased cost. He stated that a 
recent report from the Department for Transport had suggested that 20mph speed 
limits may not improve safety and added that road safety improvements would 
continue to be implemented in the city throughout the duration of the Speed Limit 
Review. 

 
63.6 The Lead Commissioner for City Regulation & Infrastructure explained that all roads 

would be considered, but that the cluster approach would allow vulnerable areas to be 
prioritised. More detailed information would be available in March 2011 and would 
inform the Local Transport Plan, but it could be possible to install some measures 
during the current financial year. 

 
63.7 RESOLVED - That having considered the information and the reasons set out in the 

report, the Cabinet Member accepted the following recommendation: 
 

(1) That the revised methodology for the first phase of the Citywide Speed Limit 
Review and progress made so far be noted. 

 
64. BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL’S WINTER SERVICE PLAN 2010-11 
 
64.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director, Place concerning 

council’s revised Highways Winter Service Plan. 
 
64.2 Councillor Mitchell advised that she was pleased that the recommendations from the 

scrutiny panel report had been incorporated into the revised Service Plan and that she 
hoped that staff would be sufficiently trained. She thanked the officers involved and 
added that she hoped that links with other organisations would be maintained in order 
for a joint approach to be taken across the city. 

 
64.3 Councillor Fryer welcomed the revised Service Plan and thanked officers for their hard 

work. She requested further information regarding the possibility of creating strategic 
pedestrian routes to identify the safest ways to move around the city. 

 
64.4 The Cabinet Member advised that the council was keen to work closely with the bus 

companies to ensure that buses could move around the city as freely as possible 
during winter weather in order to carry out the important task of treading the grit into 
the roads. He reported that the Administration had allocated an additional £100,000 
each year to specifically help with the issues tackled by the Winter Service Plan. 

 
64.5 The Head of Network Management explained that the busiest thoroughfares were 

prioritised during extreme weather, followed by shopping areas and schools. Resource 
restrictions meant that pavements would only be cleared during heavy snowfall 
because it took a significant amount of time and relied on people using the pavements 

10



 ENVIRONMENT CABINET MEMBER MEETING 4 NOVEMBER 2010

to tread the salt in. She added that the number of grit bins had been increased to over 
400 allowing more residents to help themselves during difficult weather. 

 
64.6 RESOLVED - That having considered the information and the reasons set out in the 

report, the Cabinet Member accepted the following recommendation: 
 

(1) That the Brighton & Hove City Council Highways Winter Service Plan 20010/11 at 
Appendix A be approved. 

 
65. HIGHWAYS WINTER GRITTING VEHICLE PROCUREMENT 
 
65.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director, Place seeking 

approval to tender for and award contract(s) for the replacement of the winter 
maintenance fleet for the council’s highway winter service in 2011/12. 

 
65.2 RESOLVED - That having considered the information and the reasons set out in the 

report, the Cabinet Member accepted the following recommendations: 
 

(1) That approval be given for Brighton & Hove City Council to tender for the 
provision of replacement winter maintenance vehicles for the council’s highway 
winter service in 2011/12. 

 
(2) That, following a full tender process, either through EU procurement process or 

through existing national framework contracts, delegated authority be given to the 
Strategic Director, Place to award the contract(s). 

 
 

The meeting concluded at 5.10pm 
 

Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cabinet Member 

Dated this day of  
 

11



12



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 71 
 

Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  
 
A period of not more than fifteen minutes shall be allowed at each ordinary meeting 
for questions submitted by a member of the public who either lives or works in the 
area of the authority. 
 
The question will be answered without discussion. The person who asked the 
question may ask one relevant supplementary question, which shall be put and 
answered without discussion. The person to whom a question, or supplementary 
question, has been put may decline to answer it.   
 
The following written questions have been received from members of the public. 
 
(a)  Mr Tom French 
 

“In the agenda of the last Environment Cabinet Member Meeting officials 
estimated that it will cost the City Council £2200.00 to publicise the reinstatement 
of the dog-free area in Queens Park. What is the total projected cost to the 
Council of removing and then reinstating the dog-free area in Queens Park, 
including - but not limited to - any money, staff time and other resources that will 
have been spent on consulting, reconsulting, seeking any legal advice, and 
publicising any changes to the dog-free area?” 

 

(b) Mr Chris Cooke 
 

“The council administration's Value for Money report to cabinet in October 2010 
demonstrated that £600,000 was to be cut from council supported bus routes over 
the next few years.  Can the Cabinet Member for Environment state that the bus 
routes 21, 21B, 81, 81A, and 22 will be exempt from these cuts?” 
 

(c) Ms Tracey Hill 

 

"Several residents in the Elm Grove area, notably Franklin Road and Hartington 
Place, have commented on the number of large vehicles parked in their streets for 
long periods of time. This causes problems with parking spaces and general 
aesthetics, particularly if a vehicle is right outside someone's window. As the vast 
majority of residents are against a residents' parking scheme, is it possible to limit 
the impact of these large vehicles in some other way? For example, could a time 
limit of four weeks be placed on any large vehicle remaining parked in the same 
place?" 

 

13



14



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 73(a) 
 

Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

 Councillor Gill Mitchell 
 Leader of the Labour Opposition 
 
 41 Bennett Road 
 Kemp Town 
 Brighton  BN2 5JL 

 

Telephone/Fax: (01273) 291177      Email: gill.mitchell@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Labour Member for East Brighton Ward 

Date: 

Our Ref: 

Your Ref: 

 

29 November 2010 

GM/ 

 

 

 

 
 
 

  

 

 

Dear Councillor Theobald 
 
Residents’ parking in Sudeley Terrace, Kemp Town, Brighton. 
 
I would like this letter to be placed on the agenda of the Environment Cabinet 
Member’s Meeting for 23rd December.  
 
Having been contacted by residents of Sudeley Terrace, I would like to request that 
the current parking arrangements are reviewed and that consideration is given to 
the provision of resident permit parking only on the southern side of the street. 
 
At present there is a shared pay-and-display / resident permit system on one side 
of the street with the other side being given over to disabled parking bays.  This 
restricts the amount of parking available to residents of the street quite 
considerably. 
 
The available parking bays in the street, that is adjacent to the Royal Sussex 
County Hospital, are already under pressure from ambulances, delivery lorries etc 
as well as  
general hospital traffic and with the hospital set to be expanded, residents would 
like their parking to be protected. 
 
I do hope that this request can be considered. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Councillor Gill Mitchell 

15



16



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 74 
 

Brighton & Hove City Council 
 

 

WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
The following questions have been received from Councillors and will be taken as 
read along with the written answer to be circulated the meeting.  The Councillor 
asking the question may then ask one relevant supplementary question which 
shall be put and answered without discussion.   
 
(a) Councillor Kitcat 

 
“Why has Brighton & Hove's municipal waste tonnage increased against a 
national and regional trend for waste reduction? (According to DEFRA figures 
at  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/evidence/statistics/environment/wastats/bulletin10.htm).” 
 

(b) Councillor Kitcat 
 
“Why has this Council performed less well than the previous year, despite 
other councils across the UK improving performance year on year?” 
 

(c) Councillor Kitcat 
 
“What are the particular reasons that apply here which mean that recycling 
services perform much worse than the regional average (South East average 
is 35%)?” 
 

(d) Councillor Kitcat 
 
“What is Cllr Theobald going to do about to make sure that next year this 
Council's recycling figures are at least on a par with other local authorities?”  
 

(e) Councillor Kitcat 
 
“What is the carbon debt associated with the failure to maximise the 
recycling service in the city, and how do this Council intend to reduce carbon 
emissions from waste operations to promote a low carbon waste service?” 

17



18



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 76 
 

Brighton & Hove City Council 
 

Subject: Planning Application Local Validation Requirements 
Consultation  

Date of Meeting: 23 December 2010 

Report of: Strategic Director, Place 

Contact Officer: Name:  Maria Boyle Tel: 29-0435 

 E-mail: maria.boyle@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected: All  

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE 
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 
 
1.1 A validation requirement is the information which is needed to make a planning 

application valid so that it can be understood and assessed by everybody who 
gets involved in commenting on them. Government sets minimum requirements 
and has recommended that there should be local requirements which are related 
to local policy. After public consultation these were adopted by the City Council in 
2008.   

 
1.2 It is now intended to launch (7 January 2011) a substantial consultation on these 

local requirements.  The purpose of this is to ensure that the requirements are 
clear, concise, necessary and easily understood.    

 
1.3 Whilst the number of planning applications received has continued to rise this 

year, the Planning Team has succeeded in reducing the time taken to validate 
planning applications.  This has been achieved through a helpful checklist 
approach and direct support for people applying for planning permission to assist 
them when completing forms. The consultation is intended to further improve the 
service the City Council offers.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
2.1 That the reviewed local validation requirements for the submission of planning 

applications be subject to a period of 8 weeks public consultation commencing 
on 7 January 2011. 

 
2.2 That the results of the public consultation be reported back to the Environment 

Cabinet Member Meeting for decision.   
 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS: 
 
3.1 The Government introduced a new system of standard planning application 

forms (1 APP) with effect from 6 April 2008. Alongside this, the Government 
recommended that a list of local requirements for the validation of planning 
applications were adopted by all local authorities. 

19



 
3.2      In response to this and to support the introduction of the 1APP forms, the 

Government introduced a national list of validation requirements i.e. the minimum 
information that is required so that a planning application can be registered, 
known as the ‘national information  requirements’ 

 
3.3 With effect from 6 April 2010 the Department for Communities and Local 

Government issued guidance on the list of local requirements and validation 
which replaced section 3 of Circular 01/2006 Design and Access Statements, all 
of Circular 02/2008 Standard Application Forms and Validation, and all of ‘The 
Validation of Planning Applications: guidance for local planning authorities (CLG, 
2007). 

 
3.4 Under Section 5 (5.1) of the new guidance document the recommendation was 

made that Local authorities review and revise their local lists.  These changes 
should be issued to the local community, including applicants and agents for 
consultation.  Presentation of the Local list should be clear and concise and may 
be most clearly presented in the form of a Matrix of requirements. The 
consultation period should last no less than eight weeks. 

 
3.5 Contrary to the national trend planning applications submitted to Brighton and 

Hove have risen.  1127 applications were registered for the first 2 quarters of 
2009 compared to 1846 for the same period in 2010.  An increase of 719 
applications registered in this 6 month period. 

 
3.6 The service has had some real success with the use of a checklist approach to 

provide clear reasons about why information is required and when.  
 
3.7 Pro-active support and guidance is available to professional agents and the 

general public from the planning administration team.  This takes the form of e-
mail and direct telephone call contact which in turn speeds up communication.  
Where possible and when given permission by the applicant/agent the team will 
carry out minor amendments to plans and documents in order to progress an 
application.   

 
3.8 The policy statement on the local list requirements sets out five principles to 

guide the preparation and review of local lists which are necessity, precision, 
proportionality, fitness for purpose and assistance.  In short these mean that: 

 
§ Local list requirements should be based on national, regional or adopted local 
planning policy, or statutory requirements (other than the statutory national 
information requirements). 

§ It should be clear that types of development require the provision of 
supporting information. 

§ Wherever possible, planning authorities should set out the circumstances 
where a local list item will or and will not be required. 

§ Applicants should be encouraged to be brief, whilst providing the planning 
authority with sufficient information to enable them to understand where the 
site is, what the development proposal is, and what the main impacts of the 
scheme would be for each element of the list, it should be clear where any 
further information or answers to queries can be obtained. 

20



3.9 The list of local requirements help to ensure that the necessary information is 
received before the application is registered as valid. 

 
4. PROPOSED CHANGES  
 

4.1 The changes proposed will build on our successful checklist approach and 
include the technical areas of areas of Air Quality, Noise Impact, Transport 
Assessment. 
 

4.2 The successful checklists for sustainable building design and bio-diversity have 
helped to aid understanding of the technical requirements. 

 
4.3 The emphasis will be on making sure that we adapt the way we gather the 

information so that we only ask for it once.  The opportunity will also be taken to 
review the current checklists and to ask what we can do better. 

 
5. CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The consultations is intended to commence on 7 January 2011 and last for eight 

weeks.   Local, regional and national organisations will be contacted 
electronically by the city council and invited to submit their views on the proposed 
review of the local list requirements 

   
These will include: 

  
Amenity groups  
Environmental and wildlife groups and agencies   
Community groups 
Residents’ associations 
Planning Forum of professional agents and consultants     
Libraries  
Utility companies  
Local councillors  
Council officers  
CAG 
 

5.2 It is intended that details of the consultation will also be made available on the 
councils website http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk  The consultation should be 
advertised on the Planning News page. 

 
6. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
 Financial Implications: 
  
6.1 The full cost of the consultation and revising the list of local requirements will be 

met from within existing revenue budgets 
 
 Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw  Date: 15/11/10 
 
 Legal Implications: 
 
6.2 Section 62(3) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 allows local planning 

authorities to require that applications for planning permission include such 

21



details and evidence in support of the application as the planning authority 
considers necessary provided such requirements are not inconsistent with the 
relevant development order. The current development order is The Town and 
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)(England) Order 2010  
and the proposed new local list requirements are compatible with the provisions 
of this Order. Failure to submit the documentation required by the validation 
checklist will result in the application being found invalid. 

 
6.3 There are no adverse human rights implications arising from the Report 

 
 Lawyer Consulted: Hilary Woodward  Date: 15/11/10 
 
 Equalities Implications: 
 
6.4 There are no equalities implications relating to this policy document that fall 

outside the normal service delivery for the department. 
 
 Sustainability Implications: 
 
6.5 There are no sustainability implications relating to this policy document that fall 

outside the normal service delivery for the department. 
 
 Crime & Disorder Implications:  
  
6.6 There are no crime & disorder implications relating to this policy document that 

fall outside the normal service delivery for the department. 
 
 Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 
6.7 There are no risk and opportunity management implications relating to this policy 

document that fall outside the normal service delivery for the department. 
 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
6.8 To be applied city wide. 
 
7. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S): 
 
7.1 Guided by central government and best practice on how to carry out a review of 

the local validation requirements and the consultation process.  
  

8. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
  

8.1 Agreement that the reviewed local validation requirements can proceed to formal 
public consultation.   

 
 
 

22



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
 
None 

 
Documents In Members Rooms 
 
1. Guidance on information requirements and validation 
 
Background Documents 
 
None 

23



24



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 77 
 

Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

Subject: Replacement of Brighton & Hove Sustainability 
Checklist  

Date of Meeting: 23 December 2010 

Report of: Strategic Director, Place 

Contact Officer: Name:  Paula Goncalves Tel: 29-2352 

 E-mail: paula.goncalves@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected: All  

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE 
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 
 
1.1 The report seeks approval to make changes to the council’s online sustainability 

checklist.  Completion of the checklist is a council requirement for all who submit 
residential planning applications.  The checklist is part of the council’s 
Sustainable Building Design Supplementary Planning Document (SPD 08) and is 
an important component in its objectives of securing more sustainable residential 
development.  The proposed changes will make the checklist more user-friendly 
for planning applicants and will improve the quality of the data that is used for 
monitoring purposes.  The new checklist will be hosted in-house by the council, 
replacing the existing version that is outsourced to an external company. This will 
save money and make it easier to undertake future refinements and 
improvements to the system.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
2.1 That the Cabinet Member endorses the replacement of the currently outsourced 

Sustainability Checklist with a new in-house version hosted by the council’s ICT 
services. 

 
2.2 That the Cabinet Member agrees the timetable of production, testing, and 

implementation of the new in-house Sustainability Checklist by 1 April 2011. 
 
2.3 That approval be given for the in-house version of the Brighton & Hove 

Sustainability Checklist to be adopted, subject to any minor non-material 
alterations agreed by the Strategic Director of Place in consultation with the 
Cabinet Member for Environment. 

 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
3.1 Brighton & Hove’s Sustainability Checklist is an online tool, completion of which 

is a requirement for all who submit residential planning applications.  The 
checklist has been up and running since 2008 and is important in: 

§ improving the sustainability credentials of new residential development; 
§ raising awareness of sustainability policies and issues; and 

25



§ providing important data that is invaluable is assessing the performance of 
the council’s sustainability policies (Local Plan Policy SU2 and 
accompanying Sustainable Building Design Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD08)).   

 
3.2 The effectiveness of the checklist as a planning tool is reflected in the fact that it 

won the Royal Town Planning Institute’s Sustainable Communities category in 
the South East Regional Planning Awards in 2008.  

 
3.3 At present, the checklist is hosted and managed outside the council by an IT 

company. This has incurred an annual fee of £3,400. The current service 
contract is due to end on 31 March 2011, thereby providing the following 
opportunities: 

§ improvements to the checklist to make it more streamlined and user 
friendly; 

§ an improved quality of data for monitoring purposes; 
§ the ability to more easily and cheaply undertake troubleshooting and 

make future refinements and improvements to the system; and 
§ a more cost-effective in-house option for the financial year 2011-2012 

and beyond. 
 
3.4 The more streamlined and user-friendly checklist will comprise a reduced number 

of questions, focussing on factors that are considered to be the most relevant for 
policy-monitoring, implementation and awareness-raising. The details are still in 
the process of being refined but it is likely that, depending on the scale and 
nature of the development proposal, the current maximum number of questions 
that an applicant will have to complete will reduce from 72 to 30.   

 
3.5 A further benefit of the new checklist will be that applicants who submit a revised 

planning application (following an earlier refusal) will have the ability to resubmit 
their previous checklist, without having to complete a new one.  This is not 
possible under the existing system.  

 
3.6 The reason for preparing this report and seeking permission to amend the 

checklist is that any change to the checklist constitutes a change in kind to the 
adopted Sustainable Building Design Supplementary Planning Document (SPD 
08) as approved at Environment CMM on the 5 June 2008.  It should be noted, 
however, that any modifications to the checklist do not incur changes to the 
content of the SPD document itself.  

 
3.7 The timetable for amending the checklist is set out below: 
  
 2010 

October-December: content review and software preparation/consolidation 
  
 2011 

January: call for volunteers for testing 
February: testing and final adjustments 
March: training sessions for local agents, members and officers 
1 April 2011: new in-house checklist goes online  

 
 
 

26



4. CONSULTATION  
 
4.1 Building on the experience of the current checklist, there will be an opportunity 

for local agents, members and officers to test the new in-house version of the 
checklist. A targeted call for volunteers will be sent out in January 2011 to give 
an opportunity for some local agents, members and officers to test the tool and 
make suggestions as to how it could be improved. 

 
4.2 Once the tool is finalised, a wider invitation will be send to local agents, members 

and officers for a series of tailored training workshops prior to it going on general 
release. 

 
5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
 Financial Implications: 
 
5.1 Brighton and Hove’s Sustainability Checklist currently costs £3,400 to produce. 

The costs of tool development, testing, training and implementation will be met 
from within existing revenue budgets, as the work will be undertaken by council 
staff. 

 
Finance Officer consulted:  Karen Brookshaw    Date: 08/11/10

  
 Legal Implications: 
 
5.2  The introduction of a new in-house checklist will not result in any change to 

planning policy. Neither, as stated in the body of the Report, will SPD08 
Sustainable Building Design require any amendment to its text.  

 Section 62 (3) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 allows local planning 
authorities to require certain evidence in support to be submitted with planning 
applications. Failure to comply will result in the application being declared invalid.  
One of the Council’s requirements under s62(3) in respect of residential 
applications  is the submission of a completed sustainability checklist, as noted in 
paragraph 3.1 of the Report. 

   
5.3 It is not considered that any adverse human rights issues arise from the Report. 

 
Lawyer consulted:   Hilary Woodward    Date: 15/11/10 

 
Equalities Implications: 

 
5.4 The Sustainability Checklist is an online tool. It is more easily accessed by 

internet users. Provisions put in place to mitigate this problem. User support 
services put in place for the existing online checklist will continue to assist users 
who do not have access to a computer or the internet. These include telephone-
based support service and printed copies posted upon request. 

 
Sustainability Implications: 

 
5.5 The tool represents the planning policies which focus on overall sustainability of 

applications: namely Local Plan policy SU2 and SPD08 Sustainable Building 
Design. These involve holistic standards for resource efficiency in materials, 

27



water, energy and carbon reduction in order to deliver sustainable development 
through the planning system 
 
Crime & Disorder Implications:  

 
5.6 None identified. 
 

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 
5.7 None identified. 
  
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
5.8 The Sustainability Checklist is a tool which can monitor what sustainability 

standards are being proposed at planning stage. Having this facility was unique 
at the time it was created in 2008, and as far as officers are aware, remains a 
unique tool in terms of its capacity to monitor these details. This is valuable both 
for Brighton & Hove, but also as a tool to assess the success of planning policies 
for sustainability more widely. 

 
6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  

  
6.1 The alternative to developing an in-house checklist is the ‘do nothing’ option. 

That is, to secure £3,400 per year to keep the current checklist in place. This 
option was considered less cost-effective than developing an in-house version.  

 
7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
7.1  To ensure there is detailed, up to date, clear advice to all those with an interest in 

the development process on relevant sustainable design policies. 
 
7.2 To deliver more effective implementation of sustainable building policies and 

improved monitoring. 
 
7.3 To enable the local planning authority to prepare for implementation of the new 

checklist and local planning applicants/agents, members and officers to 
familiarise themselves with its contents and functionality. 

 
 

28



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
 
None 
 
Documents in Members’ Rooms: 
 
None 
 
Background Documents 
 
1. Local Plan Policy SU2 
 
2. SPD08 Sustainable Building Design 
 
3. Environment CMM report 5 June 2008 

29



30



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 78 

 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

Subject: Patcham Character Statement 

Date of Meeting: 23 December 2010 

Report of: Strategic Director, Place 

Contact Officer: Name:  Sanne Roberts Tel: 29-2261      

 E-mail: sanne.roberts@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected:  Patcham  

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE 
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 

  
1.1 The report seeks approval of the Patcham Conservation Area Character 

Statement, following a positive public response.   The Character Statement has 
been welcomed as clearly defining the character and appearance of the 
conservation area, which needs to be preserved or enhanced.  This 
comprehensive appraisal, as now amended, will provide a good basis for making 
development control decisions and may prompt future initiatives to improve the 
appearance of the area.   

   
1.2 A good deal of support was also received to the recommended changes to the 

conservation area boundary and to the making of an Article 4(1) Direction to 
control unsympathetic alterations to dwelling houses.    

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
2.1 That the Patcham Conservation Area Character Statement be adopted, subject 

to any minor grammatical and non-material text and illustration alterations agreed 
with the Cabinet Member for Environment. 

 
2.2 That an Article 4(1) Direction be made for dwellings in the area under the Town 

and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995, as 
recommended by the Patcham Conservation Area Appraisal and detailed in 
annex 3. 

 
2.3 That the proposed boundary changes, as set out in the Character Statement and 

illustrated in annex 4, be approved and formally designated under section 69 of 
the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 

 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS: 
 
3.1 Patcham conservation area was designated in 1970. It was last reviewed in 1992 

when the area was extended and a study adopted. 
 
3.2 The character statement (as amended following consultation), which is appended 

at annex 2, is in line with current guidance from English Heritage (2006).  It is 

31



informed by historic research and on-site analysis.  It describes the overall 
character of the area and notes three distinct character areas.  The review 
suggests an extension to the area to include Coney Wood and Patcham 
Recreation Ground.  The regularisation of the boundary to the rear of the Black 
Lion is also proposed.  An Article 4(1) Direction to control incremental alterations 
to dwelling houses within the area is recommended, noting a threat to traditional 
architectural features such as timber sliding sash windows.  The proposed Article 
4(1) Direction is appended in annex 3, and the boundary changes in annex 4. 

 
4. CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 A draft Patcham Conservation Area Character Statement was approved for 

public consultation at the Cabinet Member’s meeting on 16 September 2010.  
Formal public consultation took place between 28 September 2010 and 9 
November 2010.  Copies of the draft statement were made available on the 
Council’s website, at City Direct Offices and at Patcham Library.  Local residents, 
businesses, Ward Councillors, the Preston and Old Patcham Society and other 
local and national amenity societies, English Heritage and other key stakeholders 
were all consulted.  Posters were displayed in the area.  The statement was also 
reported to the Council’s Conservation Advisory Group (CAG). 

 
4.2 A number of representations have been received in from nine individuals, 

representing themselves, local groups or other organisations.  Their various 
comments are summarised at annex 1, which also sets out how the character 
statement has been changed, or not, in response to each of the points made.   

 
 Main issues arising from the consultation 

 
4.3 The responses broadly support the Patcham Conservation Area Appraisal and its 

recommendations, including the proposed inclusion of Coney Wood and 
Patcham Recreation Ground and the proposed Article 4(1) Direction.  The  
changes suggested by some of the respondents relate to (i) transport matters, 
including the clutter of highway paraphernalia, (ii) possible public realm 
enhancement at the junction of Old London Road and Ladies Mile Road and (iii) 
to the revised boundary at Coney Hill.   

 
4.4 A number of representations suggested traffic calming measures in and around 

the village, and raised issues regarding the adverse effect of parked cars on the 
A23.  These could be explored in further detail with community groups but there 
are no plans to introduce traffic calming in the area at present, nor justification on 
highway grounds.  Removing parking from the A23 may result in a displacement 
of parking into the surrounding area; including Patcham village, which may be 
cause greater visual harm and loss of amenity.   

 
4.5 With regard highway paraphernalia, it can clutter the streets to the area’s visual 

detriment.  Some de-cluttering has already taken place during recent highway 
improvements in the area.  More may follow.  The character statement 
recommends signs and modern paraphernalia are kept to a minimum, for new 
interventions to be sited and designed sympathetically, and for de-cluttering of 
the streetscape to take place within further phases of road and public realm 
improvement.   

 

32



4.6 With regard to the Ladies Mile Junction, there are no current plans to alter or 
improve this area.  5 Wych Elms are to be planted as replacements for the felled 
trees, between December and March.  The further improvements suggested 
deserve further consultation with local groups and traders. 

 
4.7 Two representations were received suggesting the boundary is extended beyond 

the area recommended, to include the open grassland on Coney Hill.  Although 
this farmland is partly visible from the village and important to its setting, it is not 
the primary setting of the village or Patcham Place.  As such, it is considered 
more appropriately protected through its inclusion in the South Downs National 
Park.  The importance of those parts visible from the area is highlighted through 
its identification as part of the 'green buffer'.  The character statement has been 
amended to emphasise this further. 

 
5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
 Financial Implications: 
 
5.1 Costs associated with the adoption of the Patcham Conservation Area Character 

Statement will comprise staff time and press notices in the Brighton & Hove 
Leader and London Gazette. These will be met from within the Design and 
Conservation Team’s existing revenue budget. 

 
 Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw  Date: 24/11/2010 
 
 Legal Implications: 
 
5.2 The Council has a duty under section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and 

Conservation Areas) Act 1990 from time to time to review its area to determine 
whether any parts or further parts should be designated as conservation areas.  
There is no statutory requirement for public consultation prior to designation but it 
is highly desirable that such consultation should take place.  The proposed 
Article 4(1) Direction would be made under the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order (1995) and provides a means through 
which to fulfil the Council’s obligation to preserve and enhance the character and 
appearance of the conservation area.  No adverse human rights implications are 
considered to arise from the Report. 

 
 Lawyer Consulted:   Alison Gatherer  Date: 25/11/2010 
 

Equalities Implications: 
 
5.3 None have been identified. An Equalities Impact Assessment has not been 

carried out because the report does not concern matters of new primary policy. 
 

Sustainability Implications: 
 
5.4 The proposals in this report have no substantial impact upon the four priorities of 

the UK’s Sustainable Development Strategy.  
 

 
 
 

33



Crime & Disorder Implications:  
 
5.5 None have been identified.  
 

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 
5.6 The failure to maintain the character and appearance of the area and its historic 

buildings could lead to significant adverse publicity for the Council. 
 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
5.7 The statement accords with the corporate priority to protect the environment 

whilst growing the economy.  More specifically the guidance is a response to the 
Council’s priority to protect the historic built environment and to secure new uses 
for redundant historic buildings. 

 
6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  

  
6.1 None considered. 
 
7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
7.1 Patcham Conservation Area does not have an up-to-date, in depth character 

appraisal.  A review of the Patcham Conservation Area would accord with the 
Council’s adopted Conservation Strategy (2003), and with national and 
Government guidance (English Heritage Guidance 2006, Planning Policy 
Statement 5: Planning for the Historic Environment).  

 
7.2 The results of public consultation are broadly supportive.   The recommendation 

to adopt the Statement and implement its recommendations has taken account of 
the representations received during public consultation and the changes made to 
the document are a result of those comments.  The revised wording of the 
character statement is attached in appendix 2.  The making of an Article 4(1) 
Direction will help preserve the character and appearance of the dwellings in the 
village through controlling incremental change. 

 
 
 

34



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
 
1. Table of responses to public representations 
 
2. Patcham Conservation Area Character Statement with proposed amendments 

highlighted 
 

3. Proposed Article 4(1) Direction 
 

4. Plan showing proposed boundary extension 
 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 
 
None 
 
Background Documents 
 
1. Letters of representation 

 
2. Minutes of the Conservation Advisory Group 2 November 2010 

35



36



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

M
a
in

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 e
a
c
h

 r
e
s
p

o
n

d
a
n

t
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
. 

 T
h
e
 C

A
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
l 
C

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

a
ll 

in
h
a
b
it
a
n
ts

! 
 I

 k
n
o
w

 h
o
w

 m
u
c
h
 p

le
a
s
u
re

 i
t 

g
iv

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 P

P
C

A
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

th
a
t 

m
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
'e

a
rl
y
 c

a
s
t-

ir
o
n
 p

o
s
t 

b
o
x
' i

s
 a

 

fe
a
tu

re
 o

f 
n
o
te

. 
 A

n
y
th

in
g

 t
h
a
t 

h
e
lp

s
 g

iv
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
 s

e
n
s
e
 o

f 

p
ri
d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 'p

a
tc

h
' m

u
s
t 

s
u
re

ly
 b

e
 a

 g
o
o
d
 i
d
e
a
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l

E
x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 s
e
e
m

s
 p

e
rf

e
c
tl
y
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 t

o
 m

e
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n

I 
a
g

re
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 r
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 b

u
t 

w
o
n
d
e
r 

if
 t

h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

e
v
e
n
 't

o
u
g

h
e
r'
. 

 I
n
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
o
ft

 c
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
e
n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

o
re

 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
n
 a

n
y
 r

o
o
f 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
?

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

ri
n
g

 u
n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
ro

o
f 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

io
n
 o

f 
ro

o
fl
ig

h
ts

In
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
n
s
e
ly

 p
a
c
k
e
d
 c

o
tt

a
g

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 y
o
u
 b

e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
lli

n
g

 r
e
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll?

  
H

e
re

 [
P

re
s
to

n
 P

a
rk

 C
A

],
 w

it
h
 

la
rg

e
r 

s
u
b
u
rb

a
n
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
, 

re
a
r 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
/c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
to

ri
e
s
 e

tc
 t

e
n
d
 

to
 b

e
 m

o
re

 e
a
s
ily

 a
b
s
o
rb

e
d
 t

h
a
n
 I

 i
m

a
g

in
e
 t

h
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 a

 

s
m

a
lle

r 
p
lo

t.

A
g

re
e

C
a
n
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
w

a
lls

 b
e
lo

w
 1

 m
e
tr

e
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
?
  

W
e
'r
e
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 

s
a
v
e
 a

 l
o
w

 h
is

to
ri
c
 w

a
ll 

in
 P

re
s
to

n
 p

re
s
e
n
tl
y
; 

e
v
e
n
 t

h
o
u
g

h
 i
t's

 q
u
it
e
 

lo
w

 i
t 

u
n
d
o
u
b
te

d
ly

 m
a
k
e
s
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

A
.

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

ri
n
g

 u
n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
th

e
 

d
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
w

a
lls

 b
e
lo

w
 1

 m
e
tr

e

W
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

e
s
 t

h
e
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
s
 

it
 t

h
e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

e
ll 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
s
tu

d
y
 i
e
 

C
A

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t?

  
I 

b
e
lie

v
e
 m

o
s
t 

w
o
u
ld

 e
n
jo

y
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 i
t.

A
ll 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 

a
p
p
ra

is
a
l.
  

T
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 p

o
in

t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t.

  

T
h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

N
ic

h
o
la

s
 

W
h
it
e

1

P
a
g
e
 1

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

37



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

U
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

in
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 

(i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
la

c
e
s
 

n
a
tu

ra
lly

) 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 E

lm
 t

re
e
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 o

n
e
 m

a
p
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 

fe
lle

d
, 

s
a
d
 t

o
 s

a
y
.

N
o
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
.

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 V
ill

a
g

e
 i
ts

e
lf
 i
s
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 r

a
th

e
r 

s
a
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 t

re
e
 n

o
w

. 
 

O
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
 t

h
is

 h
a
d
 t

o
 g

o
. 

 C
a
n
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 n
o
w

 b
e
 d

o
n
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

th
e
 a

re
a
 a

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
re

te
 i
s
 u

n
e
v
e
n
 a

n
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

ly
 u

n
s
ig

h
tl
y
. 

 T
h
is

 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 p
re

tt
y
 v

ill
a
g

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

5
 W

y
c
h
 E

lm
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

la
n
te

d
 a

s
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 2

 t
re

e
s
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 f
e
lle

d
.

T
h
e
 O

ld
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 i
s
 d

a
n
g

e
ro

u
s
 w

it
h
 s

o
 m

a
n
y
 c

a
rs

 s
p
e
e
d
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
. 

 T
h
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 s

ig
n
 m

a
y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

n
o
t 

b
e
 t

h
e
re

. 
 I

 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

M
e
w

s
 a

n
d
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
if
 d

o
u
b
le

 y
e
llo

w
 l
in

e
s
 t

w
ic

e
 t

h
e
 l
e
n
g

th
 

o
f 

a
 c

a
r 

e
it
h
e
r 

s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e
 w

e
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 

a
s
 p

u
lli

n
g

 o
u
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 d
a
n
g

e
ro

u
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

 b
lo

c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
e
d
in

g
 c

a
rs

.

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

is
s
u
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
.

B
la

c
k
 L

io
n
 B

u
s
 S

to
p
: 

 t
h
e
 'm

o
d
e
rn

' b
u
s
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

a
t 

th
e
 B

la
c
k
 L

io
n
 i
s
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
s
 w

e
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

n
e
 

c
h
o
s
e
n
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
s
t 

v
is

u
a
lly

 i
n
tr

u
s
iv

e
. 

  
T

h
e
 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 a
n
d
 O

ld
 P

re
s
to

n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

h
e
lt
e
r.

  

A
2
3
: 

A
 p

a
rk

in
g

 b
a
y
 w

a
s
 p

a
in

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
e
ft

 h
a
n
d
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

2
3
 

g
o
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 c
a
rs

 p
a
rk

 o
n
 b

o
th

 s
id

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 

th
e
 b

a
y
s
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
ls

o
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 r

ig
h
t 

u
p
 t

o
 

th
e
 c

y
c
le

 l
a
n
e
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 d

ri
v
in

g
 q

u
it
e
 d

a
n
g

e
ro

u
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
ft

e
n
 

c
a
rs

 f
o
r 

s
a
le

 p
a
rk

e
d
 t

h
e
re

 a
n
d
 u

n
s
ig

h
tl
y
 v

a
n
s
. 

 

S
o
m

e
 p

a
rk

in
g

 o
c
c
u
rs

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
d
 b

a
y
s
 b

u
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

n
o
 p

a
rk

in
g

 r
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
rk

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
e
 A

2
3
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 t
h
a
n
 c

a
rs

 p
a
rk

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 

it
s
e
lf
. 

 T
h
e
 p

a
rk

in
g

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

  
th

e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 f

o
r 

s
a
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g

e
w

a
y
 w

it
h
 a

 

v
ie

w
 t

o
 g

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
.

J
u
n
e
 L

a
n
g

le
y

2

P
a
g
e
 2

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

38



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

I 
w

a
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
te

re
s
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ld
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 

a
n
d
 L

a
d
ie

s
 M

ile
 R

o
a
d
 a

t 
th

e
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 'V

ill
a
g

e
 N

u
c
le

u
s
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
A

re
a
'. 

 T
h
is

, 
o
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
, 

is
 a

n
 a

re
a
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
, 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

e
lli

n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 e

lm
 t

re
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r

o
a
d
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

N
o
te

d
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r

o
a
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t.

Y
o
u
 r

a
th

e
r 

te
n
ta

ti
v
e
ly

 s
u
g

g
e
s
t 

in
 y

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 (

p
2
4
) 

th
a
t 

v
e
g

e
ta

ti
o
n
 h

e
re

 'c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
e
d
 t

o
 s

c
re

e
n
 v

ie
w

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
s
.' 

 I
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 e

lm
 t

re
e
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

ro
a
d
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 w

id
e
n
e
d
 h

e
re

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

I 
th

in
k
 t

h
a
t 

m
o
re

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 

it
 m

o
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e
.

A
s
 s

ta
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

5
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

e
lm

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

la
n
te

d
 h

e
re

. 
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

th
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

  

I 
d
o
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 

it
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 'p

o
s
it
iv

e
' 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 m

o
re

 'n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
' a

re
a
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 m

o
re

 v
is

u
a
lly

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e
.

N
o
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
a
im

s
 t

o
 b

o
th

 'p
re

s
e
rv

e
' t

h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 'e

n
h
a
n
c
e
' t

h
o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t.

  

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 

o
f 

V
a
le

 A
v
e
n
u
e
 i
n
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 I
 w

o
u
ld

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
is

 

u
n
iq

u
e
 a

re
a
 t

o
 b

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 

g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

re
 w

id
e
ly

 u
s
e
d
 a

s
 a

re
 t

h
e
 w

o
o
d
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 p
ro

u
d
 a

n
d
 p

a
s
s
io

n
a
te

 i
n
 

it
s
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 (

e
x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

th
is

 w
a
s
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

s
a
y
in

g
 'g

o
o
d
b
y
e
' t

o
 t

h
e
 E

lm
 t

re
e
s
 a

 f
e
w

 w
e
e
k
s
 a

g
o
).

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n

B
re

n
d
a
 M

a
n
n

3

M
e
la

n
ie

 

M
a
rt

in

4

P
a
g
e
 3

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

39



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

W
h
a
t 

I 
w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 m

o
re

 o
f 

a
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

it
y
 

to
 t

h
e
 a

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

re
 o

f 
P

a
tc

h
a
m

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 b

u
s
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

th
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

b
u
ilt

 b
y
 t

h
e
 w

e
ll 

is
 u

n
s
ig

h
tl
y
 a

n
d
 l
o
o
k
s
 s

o
 o

u
t 

o
f 

p
la

c
e
, 

a
 s

m
a
lle

r 

w
o
o
d
e
n
 o

n
e
 o

r 
e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

o
 m

u
c
h
 n

ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 

in
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
ta

rm
a
c
 c

o
b
b
le

d
 s

to
n
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 b

e
tt

e
r.

N
o
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
n
fo

rm
 f

u
tu

re
 c

h
a
n
g

e
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 

th
a
t 

a
ll 

fu
tu

re
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
 (

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 

c
o
b
b
le

d
 s

to
n
e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 (
a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fa
v
o
u
ra

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
ts

),
 m

o
re

 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 r

e
d
 b

ri
c
k
 p

a
v
e
rs

 o
r 

a
 y

e
llo

w
 

g
ra

v
e
lle

d
 f

in
is

h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

).

I 
th

o
u
g

h
t 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 v

e
ry

 s
y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 a

n
d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
e
 

re
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

s
 a

 

w
h
o
le

. 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l

I 
k
n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 b
u
s
 s

to
p
 b

u
t 

I 

th
in

k
 i
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

o
n
e
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
 i
t 

is
 t

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
t 

(a
s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
) 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 p
ro

p
e
r 

b
u
s
 s

to
p
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 w

a
it
 f

o
r 

b
u
s
e
s
.

N
o
te

d

I 
s
e
e
 t

h
a
t 

tr
a
ff

ic
 c

o
u
n
ti
n
g

 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
lig

h
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

c
a
lm

e
d
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 o

n
 C

h
u
rc

h
 H

ill
 

(p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
u
ild

e
r'
s
 m

e
rc

h
a
n
t 

lo
rr

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

s
e
 C

h
u
rc

h
 H

ill
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 t
h
in

k
 m

a
y
 u

n
d
e
rm

in
e
 o

u
r 

o
ld

 

c
o
tt

a
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 f

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
).

N
o
te

d
. 

6
H

u
g

o
 

B
lo

m
fi
e
ld

, 

C
it
y
 P

a
rk

s

It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 S

D
N

P
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
p
 o

f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 p

2
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
o
n
d
 d

ry
in

g
 u

p
, 

b
u
t 

it
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
rl
y
 b

e
e
n
 f

ill
e
d
 i
n
 a

t 
s
o
m

e
 p

o
in

t 
(a

n
d
 

h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 h

a
d
 t

re
e
s
 p

la
n
te

d
 o

n
 i
t)

 s
o
 i
t 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 a

p
p
re

c
ia

te
 

th
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
it
 a

n
y
 l
o
n
g

e
r?

A
g

re
e
 -

 p
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

 A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

o
n
d
 

is
 i
n
fi
lle

d
, 

it
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 i
ts

 p
re

s
e
n
t 

fo
rm

 a
n
d
 

a
s
 a

 h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
fo

c
u
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

it
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 a

re
 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

.

5
C

a
th

e
ri
n
e
 

R
o
to

n
d
o

P
a
g
e
 4

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

40



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

T
h
is

 a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
, 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

n
d
 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ry
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 

C
A

. 
 T

h
e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 b

ro
a
d
ly

 a
g

re
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 

a
n
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

(1
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

to
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
. 

 I
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
ta

il,
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
y
 

fl
in

t 
w

a
lls

, 
in

 h
e
lp

in
g

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 n

o
n
-l
is

te
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
o
n
g

ly
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
f,

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 C
o
u
rt

 F
a
rm

 s
it
e
 i
n
 V

a
le

 A
v
e
n
u
e
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
a
n
d
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

(1
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 N
o
 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d

B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 R
e
v
ie

w
: 

W
e
 s

tr
o
n
g

ly
 a

d
v
o
c
a
te

 t
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

fa
rm

la
n
d
 s

o
u
th

-w
e
s
t 

o
f 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 b

a
c
k
s
 o

n
 t

o
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 B

ra
n
g

w
y
n
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 W

in
d
m

ill
 D

ri
v
e
. 

 

W
e
 f

e
e
l 
it
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
(p

a
g

e
 3

) 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
s
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

d
a
y
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 t
o
 i
ts

 

a
g

ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
ro

o
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ill
u
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 i
t 

e
m

p
h
a
ti
c
a
lly

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
s
 t

h
e
 m

o
d
e
rn

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 v

ill
a
g

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

.

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 a

re
a
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

o
rm

s
 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
e
tt

in
g

 a
n
d
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 t

o
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 a

re
a
 

o
f 

fa
rm

la
n
d
 s

o
u
th

-w
e
s
t 

o
f 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 v

is
ib

le
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 i
ts

 s
e
tt

in
g

, 
is

 n
o
t 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

a
 b

u
ilt

 e
le

m
e
n
t.

  
It

 i
s
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

. 
 I

ts
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 i
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 'g

re
e
n
 b

u
ff

e
r'
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
 t

h
is

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
.

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

ra
ff

ic
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 w

e
 

fe
e
l 
th

a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 h

e
re

. 
 W

e
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
O

ld
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

ro
u
te

s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 e
s
ta

te
, 

fo
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 w

it
h
 

w
h
ic

h
 s

o
m

e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 e

n
te

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 l
a
n
e
 o

f 

th
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
/P

a
tc

h
a
m

 B
y
p
a
s
s
. 

 T
h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
o
 h

a
s
 

p
re

c
e
d
e
n
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
n
ta

in
, 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
o
s
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 

m
o
v
in

g
 f

ro
m

 C
h
u
rc

h
 H

ill
 i
n
to

 O
ld

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 o

r 
th

o
s
e
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 

th
e
 m

a
in

 r
o
a
d
, 

is
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r.

  
E

x
it
in

g
 f

ro
m

 O
ld

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 o

n
to

 

th
e
 m

a
in

 r
o
a
d
, 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

to
 g

o
 n

o
rt

h
 o

r 
s
o
u
th

, 
is

 h
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 a

t 
b
u
s
y
 

ti
m

e
s
. 

 T
h
ro

u
g

h
-t

ra
ff

ic
 u

s
e
 o

f 
C

h
u
rc

h
 H

ill
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 c
a
u
s
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

. 
 W

e
 f

e
e
l 
a
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

tu
d
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
.

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

tu
d
y
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
, 

n
o
r 

d
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
. 

P
re

s
to

n
 a

n
d
 

O
ld

 P
a
tc

h
a
m

 

S
o
c
ie

ty

7

P
a
g
e
 5

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

41



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
s
: 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

a
ra

p
h
e
rn

a
lia

 o
f 

m
o
d
e
rn

 s
ig

n
a
g

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 r
o
a
d
, 

o
n
 t

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 L

io
n
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 a

s
 i
n
 

O
ld

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 t
o
o
 n

e
e
d
s
 c

a
re

fu
l 
e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 

 F
o
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
, 

is
 i
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 R

o
u
n
d
 T

a
b
le

's
 'W

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

o
 

B
ri
g

h
to

n
' p

la
c
a
rd

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 o

w
n
 s

ig
n
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

th
e
re

?
  

A
n
d
 w

a
s
 t

h
e
 R

o
u
n
d
 T

a
b
le

's
 s

ig
n
 e

re
c
te

d
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l?

S
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
lu

tt
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 A

2
3
 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

 s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 A
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 f

o
r 

s
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
d
e
rn

 p
a
ra

p
h
e
rn

a
lia

 t
o
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
, 

fo
r 

n
e
w

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

it
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
a
lly

, 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
-c

lu
tt

e
ri
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

p
la

c
e
 w

it
h
in

 a
n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
h
a
s
e
s
 o

f 
ro

a
d
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 s

ig
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 t

e
a
m

.

T
h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 s

ig
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
p
 f

ro
n
ts

 i
n
 O

ld
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

re
 

m
e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 a

s
 n

o
t 

in
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 i
s
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

p
o
in

t.
  

T
h
e
s
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 a
lt
e
re

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
. 

 A
s
 a

n
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

th
e
 s

h
o
p
 f

ro
n
t 

o
f 

1
3
8
 O

ld
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 w

a
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

O
rd

e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 n

e
v
e
r 

e
n
fo

rc
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 s

ig
n
 

e
re

c
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 f

a
s
c
ia

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
e
n
ts

.

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

T
h
e
 t

w
o
 l
a
rg

e
 e

lm
 t

re
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
O

ld
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 

L
a
d
ie

s
 M

ile
 R

o
a
d
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 V

ill
a
g

e
 N

u
c
le

u
s
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

r 

A
re

a
 p

la
n
 a

s
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 f

e
a
tu

re
 i
n
 a

n
 'i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

lo
c
a
l 
s
p
a
c
e
' 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

s
 's

o
m

e
w

h
a
t 

ti
re

d
' i

n
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 t

re
e
s
 h

a
d
 t

o
 

b
e
 f

e
lle

d
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

la
n
te

d
 

th
is

 A
u
tu

m
n
. 

 N
o
 w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 y

e
t 

b
e
e
n
 d

o
n
e
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

tu
m

p
s
 

a
n
d
 r

o
o
ts

 o
r 

to
 p

re
p
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 t
re

e
s
. 

 W
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

e
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 f

re
s
h
e
n
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
is

 s
p
a
c
e
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 w
it
h
 p

e
rh

a
p
s
 s

o
m

e
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 s
e
a
ti
n
g

?

5
 W

y
c
h
 E

lm
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

la
n
te

d
. 

A
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

la
n
s
 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

.

T
h
is

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 f

e
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fo

r 
A

rt
ic

le
 4

(1
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
la

c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
c
it
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
is

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 w

e
 h

o
p
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

(1
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

n
o
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
d

P
a
g
e
 6

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

42



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

8
S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 

S
o
c
ie

ty

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
a
c
t 

d
o
w

n
la

n
d
 v

ill
a
g

e
 w

h
o
s
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

's
u
b
u
rb

a
n
 d

o
w

n
la

n
d
 f

ri
n
g

e
' r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

a
re

fu
l 
a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
, 

it
s
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 v

ic
in

it
y
 

a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
n
te

x
t.

  
It

 a
ls

o
 c

a
lls

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
w

o
rk

s
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t;

 i
n
 s

ty
le

, 
c
o
lo

u
r 

p
a
le

tt
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
.

N
o
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

(1
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

p
ro

te
c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

.

T
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 b

u
ff

e
rs

 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 o

v
e
r-

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

e
d
. 

 P
a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 g
ro

u
n
d
s
, 

th
e
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
 a

re
 h

ig
h
ly

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
e
tt

in
g

 f
o
r 

tr
a
ff

ic
 c

o
m

in
g

 i
n
to

 a
n
d
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 

th
e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
 a

n
d
 H

o
v
e
. 

 W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 k

e
y
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

 

D
o
w

n
s
 f

o
rm

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

b
a
c
k
d
ro

p
s
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 V
ill

a
g

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 c

a
n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 f

ro
m

 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
. 

 W
a
lk

in
g

 s
o
u
th

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
n
 

d
o
w

n
la

n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 W

a
y
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ra
il 

a
n
d
 s

o
u
th

 

p
a
s
t 

T
h
e
 C

h
a
tt

ri
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 u

rb
a
n
 

c
o
n
u
rb

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 C

h
u
rc

h
 (

a
b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 t

re
e
 l
in

e
) 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r

T
h
is

 v
ie

w
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 k

e
y
 v

ie
w

 2
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

re
p
o
rt

T
h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 n

u
c
le

u
s
 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
. 

 I
t 

is
 v

it
a
l 

th
a
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

e
d
 a

n
d
 

w
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h
e
 A

2
3
 a

n
d
 B

la
c
k
 L

io
n
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
/O

ld
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 b

e
in

g
 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

.

N
o
te

d

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
g

re
e
 t

h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

h
o
p
 f

ro
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

ig
n
a
g

e
 a

lo
n
g

 

O
ld

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 

a
re

a
. 

 W
e
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

s
ig

n
s
, 

p
a
ra

p
h
e
rn

a
lia

 a
n
d
 h

a
rd

 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 L

io
n
 H

o
te

l 
e
ro

d
e
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
's

 h
is

to
ri
c
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l

P
a
g
e
 7

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

43



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

T
h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n
d
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 f

o
u
n
ta

in
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 d

is
tr

a
c
te

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

b
u
s
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 b

o
x
 

w
it
h
 i
ts

 b
ri
g

h
tl
y
 c

o
lo

u
re

d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
.

N
o
te

d

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
is

 w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 

re
n
e
w

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
tr

e
e
t 

fu
rn

it
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

ig
n
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 

d
e
s
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 s
y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

. 
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 'd

e
-c

lu
tt

e
ri
n
g

' t
h
e
 s

ig
n
a
g

e
 a

lo
n
g

 

th
e
 A

2
3
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
la

n
ti
n
g

 i
n
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 

c
u
rt

ila
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 B

la
c
k
 L

io
n
 H

o
te

l.

S
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
lu

tt
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 A

2
3
 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

 s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 A
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 f

o
r 

s
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
d
e
rn

 p
a
ra

p
h
e
rn

a
lia

 t
o
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
, 

fo
r 

n
e
w

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

it
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
a
lly

, 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
-c

lu
tt

e
ri
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

p
h
a
s
e
s
 o

f 
ro

a
d
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

 

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
g

re
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

re
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 b

a
rn

 h
a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 d

e
re

lic
t 

s
ta

te
 o

f 
th

e
 1

9
5
0
s
 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 C
o
u
rt

 F
a
rm

 s
it
e
 d

e
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
re

a
.

In
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l

W
h
ils

t 
th

is
 a

re
a
 f

a
lls

 o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

, 
it
s
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 v

is
u
a
l 
a
m

e
n
it
y
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 f

ro
m

 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

b
ta

in
a
b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

e
a
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 u

s
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 f

o
o
tb

ri
d
g

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 A

2
7
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

g
re

s
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

.

N
o
te

d

W
e
 a

re
 p

le
a
s
e
d
 t

o
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
re

 i
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 b

u
t 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 s

ta
b
le

s
 a

re
 i
n
 a

 p
o
o
r 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
. 

 W
e
 u

rg
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

re
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
g

u
la

r 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
.

In
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
g

re
e
 t

h
a
t 

m
o
d
e
rn

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 p

a
ra

p
h
e
rn

a
lia

 d
e
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

e
d
 c

a
rs

 o
u
ts

id
e
 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

th
is

 l
is

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

.

In
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l

P
a
g
e
 8

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

44



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

A
s
 w

it
h
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
A

re
a
 1

 a
b
o
v
e
, 

w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 

re
p
la

c
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
tr

e
e
t 

fu
rn

it
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

a
n
d
 

s
ig

n
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 d

e
s
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 s
y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

h
is

to
ri
c
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
.

N
o
te

d
.

B
o
th

 C
o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 a

re
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

S
o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
re

 a
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
. 

 C
o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
 a

ls
o
 f

o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

la
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 C

R
o
W

 A
c
t 

2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 p

u
b
lic

 f
o
o
tp

a
th

s
 e

x
te

n
d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 t

re
e
s
. 

 G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

C
o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
, 

w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
e
 p

re
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

o
rd

e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 c
o
n
tr

o
l.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

C
o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 C

R
o
W

 A
c
t 

2
0
0
6
, 

b
u
t 

ra
th

e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
e
rm

it
s
 o

p
e
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 l
a
n
d
. 

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 T

P
O

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 c

o
u
n
c
il-

o
w

n
e
d
.

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
th

is
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 h

ig
h
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

ff
o
rd

e
d
, 

th
e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 h

a
s
 n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 t

o
 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
, 

s
u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 1

8
1
1
 E

s
ta

te
 P

la
n
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n

W
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

e
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
. 

 S
u
c
h
 w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

T
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 v

is
ta

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
a
rk

: 
 A

v
o
id

 v
e
rt

ic
a
l 
in

tr
u
s
iv

e
 b

u
ild

 f
o
rm

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 f

ro
m

 a
n
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

la
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

M
2
 P

o
lic

y
 A

re
a
; 

 U
s
e
 o

f 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

g
re

e
n
 r

o
o
fs

 o
r 

id
e
a
lly

 s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 u
n
it
s
 t

o
 m

a
rr

y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 

a
n
d
 f

in
e
 g

ra
in

 o
f 

C
h
u
rc

h
 H

ill
;

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

la
n
d
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

tr
e
e
t 

tr
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
s
, 

a
re

 n
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

a
is

e
d
 w

it
h
 

C
it
y
p
a
rk

s
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

le
a
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

to
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 A

2
3
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

o
a
d
 i
s
 w

id
e
 a

n
d
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 i
t.

  

R
e
m

o
v
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 A

2
3
 w

o
u
ld

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 r

e
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 -
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e
ly

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 i
ts

e
lf
. 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

a
re

a
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
ilt

 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 a

re
a
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

o
rm

s
 t

h
e
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
e
tt

in
g

 a
n
d
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 t

o
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
. 

P
a
g
e
 9

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

45



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
e
x
p
a
n
s
iv

e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
h
ila

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 

e
x
p
o
s
e
d
 d

o
w

n
la

n
d
 b

y
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 r

o
u
g

h
 

g
ra

s
s
la

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

s
 o

n
e
 l
e
a
v
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 f

o
o
tb

ri
d
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

le
a
d
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 A

2
7
;

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 g

re
e
n
 b

u
ff

e
r 

a
s
 a

 v
it
a
l 
s
e
tt

in
g

 t
o
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 b

y
 e

x
te

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

u
ff

e
r 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g

 o
f 

tr
e
e
s
, 

w
it
h
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i
n
 C

o
n
e
y
 W

o
o
d
, 

a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 L

io
n
 H

o
te

l 
a
n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 E
M

2
 P

o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 b

ro
w

n
 f

ie
ld

 s
it
e
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

re
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
lo

s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

o
o
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

to
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

re
e
s
 s

u
it
e
d
 t

o
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
, 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 o

f 
A

2
3
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

ill
 R

o
a
d
 

ro
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t,

 k
n
o
w

n
 a

s
 'R

a
b
b
it
 I

s
la

n
d
', 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

tr
e
e
t 

tr
e
e
s
 t

o
 

th
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
n
 t

h
e
 A

2
3
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
 u

p
 t

o
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
;

R
e
d
u
c
e
 h

a
rd

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
d
 t

a
rm

a
c
a
d
a
m

 a
n
d
 a

s
p
h
a
lt
e
d
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

, 
in

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
ro

u
n
d
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
, 

s
u
b
s
ti
tu

ti
n
g

 w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

g
ra

v
e
lle

d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
s
.

T
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 v

is
ta

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 A

2
3
:  

 E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 

w
o
o
d
e
d
 f

la
n
k
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 s
e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

C
o
n
e
y
 

W
o
o
d
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
e
y
 H

ill
 b

y
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
 A

rb
o
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

u
rv

e
y
, 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g

, 
m

a
n
a
g

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

rp
la

n
ti
n
g

 t
o
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 

a
n
d
 l
o
n
g

e
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
; 

R
e
ta

in
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

te
 o

f 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
 t

h
u
s
 m

in
im

is
in

g
 l
ig

h
t 

p
o
llu

ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
is

, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 p

a
rt

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 i
ts

 s
e
tt

in
g

, 
is

 n
o
t 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

a
 b

u
ilt

 e
le

m
e
n
t.

  
A

s
 s

u
c
h
, 

it
 i
s
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
a
rk

. 
 T

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 p

a
rt

s
 v

is
ib

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 'g

re
e
n
 

b
u
ff

e
r'
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
 t

h
is

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
.

P
a
g
e
 1

0

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

46



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

T
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 v

is
ta

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

S
o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

: 
 R

e
ta

in
 o

p
e
n
 a

re
a
s
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

in
g

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

la
n
d
m

a
rk

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
; 

a
v
o
id

 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g

 c
o
lu

m
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
tr

u
s
iv

e
 s

ig
n
a
g

e

T
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 G

a
te

w
a
y
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 m
a
jo

r 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
:  

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 

s
tr

e
e
t 

c
lu

tt
e
r 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

2
3
; 

R
e
m

o
v
e
 p

a
rk

in
g

 a
lo

n
g

 t
h
e
 

A
2
3
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
n
ts

, 
a
 p

re
c
e
d
e
n
t 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

2
3
 

P
re

s
to

n
 P

a
rk

.

T
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 d

is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 g

a
te

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 S
o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
:  

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

th
e
 g

a
te

w
a
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 b

y
 f

o
o
t;

 P
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

s
ig

n
a
g

e
/w

a
y
fi
n
d
in

g
, 

a
s
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
g

u
id

e
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

 

D
o
w

n
s
;

P
ro

v
id

e
/u

p
g

ra
d
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
ts

k
ir
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 i
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

to
ile

ts
, 

c
a
fé

, 
s
h
e
lt
e
r,

 s
e
a
ti
n
g

, 
c
y
c
le

 s
to

ra
g

e
; 

e
x
p
lo

re
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 G

re
e
n
w

a
y
 -

 c
y
c
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 (

P
o
lic

y
 Q

D
1
9
)

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

; 
P

ro
te

c
t 

p
a
rk

la
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

f 
P

a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
; 

R
e
ta

in
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

lo
ts

 f
o
r 

e
it
h
e
r 

p
ri
v
a
te

 

la
n
d
 w

it
h
 p

u
b
lic

 f
o
o
tp

a
th

s
 o

r 
fo

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 q

u
ie

t 

re
la

x
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
v
o
id

in
g

 n
o
is

e
 a

n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
o
v
e
rh

e
a
d
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g

 o
f 

s
p
o
rt

s
g

ro
u
n
d
s
;

P
a
g
e
 1

1

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

47



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
w

a
lli

n
g

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
fl
in

t,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

g
a
rd

e
n
 p

lo
ts

 s
iz

e
s
 a

s
 a

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

e
n
c
lo

s
u
re

; 
L
o
c
a
te

 n
e
w

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 t
o
 

th
e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 1

8
1
1
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 

P
la

c
e
 E

s
ta

te
. 

 L
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

A
2
3
 m

a
y
 g

iv
e
 r

is
e
 t

o
 a

n
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 b
e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 e
g

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
, 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 

S
N

C
I 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
, 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 w

id
e
r 

v
is

ta
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 a

s
 v

ie
w

e
d
 f

ro
m

 

A
2
3
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

.

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

:  
U

ti
lis

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
te

c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

s
k
ill

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 o

r 
s
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 

in
 h

a
rm

o
n
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
tl
e
 s

u
b
tl
e
 t

o
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

m
b
ie

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
;

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 -
 n

o
ta

b
ly

 f
lin

t 
to

 b
o
th

 m
a
in

ta
in

 

lo
c
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 w

h
ils

t 
lim

it
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n
 f

o
o
tp

ri
n
t

T
h
is

 a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
is

 v
e
ry

 m
u
c
h
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 A
s
 s

ta
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

w
o
rk

s
 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

e
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
: 

 t
h
e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
e
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

a
t 

p
la

n
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

ra
te

fu
l 
to

 h
e
a
r 

th
e
 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

 f
o
r 

th
is

.

N
o
te

d

P
a
g
e
 1

2

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

48



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

M
s
 M

o
n
tf

o
rd

 (
B

ri
g

h
to

n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
) 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

s
to

n
 &

 O
ld

 P
a
tc

h
a
m

 S
o
c
ie

ty
  

w
e
lc

o
m

e
d
 t

h
e
 s

tu
d
y
 b

u
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 

o
f 

C
o
n
e
y
 H

ill
, 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
’s

 r
u
ra

l 
b
a
c
k
d
ro

p
. 

T
h
e
 P

re
s
to

n
 &

 

O
ld

 P
a
tc

h
a
m

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ie
w

 t
h
a
t 

a
n
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

v
ill

a
g

e
.

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 a

re
a
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

o
rm

s
 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
e
tt

in
g

 a
n
d
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 t

o
 P

a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 a

re
a
 

o
f 

fa
rm

la
n
d
 s

o
u
th

-w
e
s
t 

o
f 

P
a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 v

is
ib

le
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 i
ts

 s
e
tt

in
g

, 
is

 n
o
t 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

a
 b

u
ilt

 e
le

m
e
n
t.

  
It

 i
s
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 D
o
w

n
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

. 
 I

ts
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 i
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 'g

re
e
n
 b

u
ff

e
r'
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
 t

h
is

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
.

M
r 

A
m

e
re

n
a
 (

S
ta

n
m

e
r 

P
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
) 

c
o
m

m
e
n
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

m
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 b
lo

c
k
 a

t 
P

a
tc

h
a
m

 P
la

c
e
 d

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly

M
r 

C
a
m

e
ro

n
 (

R
e
g

e
n
c
y
 S

q
u
a
re

 A
re

a
 S

o
c
ie

ty
) 

q
u
e
ri
e
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

lo
n
g

 t
ri
a
n
g

le
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 d

o
w

n
la

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

g
o
e
s
 a

ll 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

D
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
. 

 A
ft

e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 f

e
lt
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
. 

S
e
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

a
b
o
v
e
. 

 N
o
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
d

M
r 

A
m

e
re

n
a
 (

S
ta

n
m

e
r 

P
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
) 

q
u
e
ri
e
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

u
n
n
e
l 
m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
. 

  
M

r 
D

o
w

ty
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 w
a
s
 v

is
u
a
lly

 r
e
m

o
te

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

b
e
tt

e
r 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 b

y
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 l
is

t 
o
f 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
o
r 

h
is

to
ri
c
 i
n
te

re
s
t.

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
g

g
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
lis

t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

 

G
ro

u
p

9

P
a
g
e
 1

3

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

49



It
e
m

 7
7
 -

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

T
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
t 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

a
 v

e
ry

 w
e
ll 

w
ri
tt

e
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
 

T
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 w

e
re

 c
o
n
te

n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 a
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
, 

b
u
t 

s
o
u
g

h
t 

re
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
e
y
 H

ill
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
. 

  
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l,
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
e
y
 H

ill

P
a
g
e
 1

4

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

50



���������	
��
����	
��
������
����
��������
��
�
�������	�
���
���
��	��
�
���
�����
��

��
��������������	�����������������
��	������������	������������
�
�
�
�
	�����	
�
�
����	������
���		����
�
 !�� !��	����� "������� �#� ��	�!�$� ��� ����	�
� %�%� &$� ���	!� �#� '���!	��(�� ���#���	�� � )	�
��$���������!��	�����
�*����
�"������+���	�,���
��	!����-���
���*����	!�����	!����
�
����#�	!����	.��� !��������"�	����������	��	�!���������/�
����
���0��
�,�	*����
��
���� 1���� 0��
� 	�� 	!�� ��2	!� ��
� 	!�� '���&� ����� ��	��� 	�� 	!�� ���	!*��	+� 	��
��	�!�$�������	��	!��*��	+���
�������3!2��!������	��	!��42��	����*�	!�5�����"��2��
	��	!�����	!��
�
��	�!�$� ��� ����	�
� ��� ��*�
�� ���	!6��2	!� ������
� "����.�� �  !��� 	�������!.� ���,��
�
���.� �������� �����
� #��$� '���!	��+� ���
���� ��� 
2�� ��2���� 	�� 	!�� #��$�	���� �#� 	!��
���
��� 	�� '���!	��� ���
�� �  !��� �	��	����� ����	���� !�
� �� $�4��� �$���	� ��� 	!��

�"����$��	��#� 	!��"������+�,�	!� ���	��$���#� �	����������� #��$�	���������!2,� #��� 	!��
������ �����2�	2���� �����$.+� ��
� ��	��� ��� ��	������ #��� 	��
�� ������ 	!�� ��2	��� �  !��
"����������������.�
�"�����
����2�
������#���"�������������	!�	�#��$�	!����2�����#�	!��
7����,�2���� �	���$�� �  !�� �	���$� ��*� �2��� 2�
�����2�
�� � ��*�"��� ��������
�
!��".������������2���	!���	���$�	���2�#������
�#���
�	!��������� !������2���
�$��	�
�����	�.����������
�
�$����	� �	�� !���	���� ����	�+� 	!�� ����� ���	����� --� ���	�
� ,2��
����+� �� ������.� ���	�
�
,2��
���+� �� ��!�
2��
� ������	� $��2$��	� ��
� ��� ���!����������� ��	�#���	���� �����
8����	���� �������	����� 9���!��:�� � )	� *��� 
������	�
� ��� �� ������"�	���� ����� ���
���	�$,��� �
��+� ��
� ��	��
�
� ��� ���	�$,��� �
��� ��
� ���	�$,��� �

��� � 3���.�
7��
+���	�!�$���������
�	!���2���2�
������������������
�������	�������2�
�*����

������	�
�������	��#�	!����2	!���*���;�	���������&����������
�
��������"�	������������
�#���
����<������������	�
������

���
���������
������
�����������
��


���
��������		�����
������
�

��������������������	�������������
��
�(��� !���
��2$��	�
���&��	��
�#������
��������	!�� <�������� ��	����	(��#���	�!�$�3�����"�	��������+���
�
$�&������$$��
�	�����#����	��#2	2���$�����$��	��
�
��������
��	�����������
��
����
�
9�������3!����	�����
����
��������		����
�
��	�!�$� ������"�	���� ����� ��$������� �� �$���� 
�*����
� "������+� #��$���� �� 
��	���	�
��		��$��	�	��	!�����	!��#�'���!	����� )	�
�"�����
����2�
�	!���!2��!���
���	�!�$�
3�2�	�=��$+�*�	!��� #2�	!��� ������!�2���>���	�!�$�������>� ��	���,2��	���� 	!��"����.�
#�������'���
����$����.������������2�	2���������$.+����
�*����!���*�������	�,�	*����
	!��	*��$�4������	�����#���	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$���
���	�!�$��������� !����		��$��	�

������������
�����

���������;���

������������,���


����������.������	�"�

������������	2
.�*��������
���
2��
�����

����

Item 78 Appendix 2

51



����� ��	��� ,���#�		�
� #��$� �	�� �	��	����� ����	���� ��� 	!�� ���
� #��$� ���
��� 	��
'���!	����
�
 !��"�������������"��� �	������.�$�
��"��� �	���	���		���+�*!��!� ��������	����.� ������� ���
#��$�� �  !�� $�4��� ���!�	��	2���� ������� ����2
�� ��	�!�$� �����+� 	!�� ,2��
����� �#�
��	�!�$�3�2�	� =��$� 8����2
���� 	!�� ,���+� 
�"���	�� ��
� #��$!�2��:� ��
����� ����	��
3!2��!��� !��$�4���	.��#�,2��
�������$�������$����"�����2������		����+���
����	�����
"��2��� ��!������� ��� ������	�
� ,.� 	!�� 2��� �#� 	��
�	������ $�	������� ��
� ��$$���
#��	2�����
�
 !�����
��������		�����#���	�!�$�������	��2����.��$���	��	�	���	���!����	����� !�������
��� ����	�
���� 	!�����	!���$��	� 2�,��� #�������#�'���!	�����
���"�+�*�	!� �2,2�,���

�"����$��	� 	�� 	!�� ��2	!� ��
����	�� � �2,�	��	���� 	���	�� �#� ������ ������ ��
�$�	2���
	����� �2���2�
� $2�!� �#� 	!�� "������+� �2�!� 	!�	� �	� �	���� �������� 
��	���	� #��$� 	!��
�2���2�
�����2,2�,��� �/#����	��2���������#������+�3���.������ #��$�� 	!��,��&
���� 	��
�2$���2��"��*��*�	!���	!��"��������� ��	!���$$�
��	�����	!������	!����	���#�	!��$�
�
��	!����	2�.�����������	����	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$+�*!��!� �����*�"����	���'�.��
�	!��+�
��	!�2�!� 
�"�
�
� #��$� 	!�� "������� ,.� 	!�����+� 	!�� "������� ��� ����� ��� 	!�� ���	��	� �#�
�����
�*����
+��$�!��������	!�����������.��2��������	������
������2�	2���������$.��#�
	!����������
�
 !��$����	!��2�!���2	��#��$����
�����	��'���!	���6���*�
�"��	�
�#��$�	!��"�������
��
���$��������	!��$�
������-�>��2���	!��2�!�	!���������)	�#��$�����������	���2	��
��	��'���!	��+�,2	��������	�����	�!�$�������#��$�	!��"��������2���2���
�
���	�����'��&���2�
���
����!������.�
�
�
��������������
������
�������	���������
�������
�
 !����$��<��	�!�$(�
���"���#��$�<������(��!�$(+����	!����������#������������	�!�$�
*��� �����
�
� ��� 	!����$��
�.� �2�"�.+� ��� <����!�$(�� �  !�� �2�"�.� �����
�� 	!�	� ���
������	�$��� �	�*���!��
�,.�����������
� 8*!�� ���	� 	!��,�		����#����	����:+�,2	��#	���
	!��;��$�����"�������	�*�����"���	��7�����$�
��7�����������	�!�$�8*�	!�7�	!
����
��
�1�2�����$,:�!�
�����"�������+�,��
������
����"����� !������$����	!�����.��	!���
���	��#�	!��3�	.���
��	�	!2����$�����
����2,�	��	������		��$��	�#���	!���	�$������
�
 !��2�!�2	� 	!�� $�
��"��� ��
� ���	6$�
��"��� �����
�� ��	�!�$� #��$�
� �� �$����
�����2�	2������		��$��	��� !����	�,���!�
���2	��#��$�'���!	���	�����
����	�	!���	�$��
*���"�����

�����$,����
��.&��0��
+�*�	!�	!��$�������
�	!��2�!���	�!�$��2������
2��/�
����
���0��
+�3!2��!��������
���	��	!��
�*����
���
���	��	!�����	!��� !��
$�4�������	�	2��	���#�	!�����������"���������$�����
�	!��3!2��!+�#��$���
�$������ !��
"����������
+�����	�
�	��	!���$$�
��	��*��	��#�	!���!2��!���
���2	!��#�3�2�	�=��$+�
*���#�
�,.������#���"�������������#��$����	!����2�����#�	!��7����,�2�����	���$����
�
 !�� 3!2��!+� 
�
���	�
� 	�� ���� ����	�+� *��� ,2��	� ��� 	!�� ��	!� ���	2�.+� #��$� *!��!�
�����
� 	!�� ��"�� �	���� 
�	���� �  !�� 	�*��� *��� �

�
� ��� 	!�� �-	!� ���	2�.� ��
� 	!��
�!������*�����,2��	����	!����	!����	2�.����
�
;���!,�2����� 	!�� 3!2��!+� ��	�!�$� 3�2�	� =��$� *��� ��� 	!�� �*����!��� �#� 	!��
�,����"���.�#�$��.�,.���-
���)	�#��$�
������	�������	����"���������#�+�,�	!����	��$���#�

���������	!��

���������)�

���������	!��*��
���
����	!��
#���&��#�

������������
�,.

���������+

���������	!�������!�����2
�
�
�������,2�.+�1�2������$,+�
7�	!
������
� ���
���+���
�*���
�����#�	!��������	����	!����2�	.�

��������� !�����
�!�����*�

���
�2�+�,2	����"���,��������
������
	!�����2�
���?

Item 78 Appendix 2

52



	!�� �����2�	2���� �����$.+� ��
� ��� 	!�� ���	� �#� ������ 42�	����� � )�� 	!��$�
��"��� �����
�
$��	��#�	!�����
�*����2�	�"�	�
���������#���
�+�,2	�,.�	!����	���@	!����	2�.�$2�!��#�
	!���!�
�,�����������
�� � !������������#�������2������	��2�
�	!��2�!�2	�	!�����	6
$�
���"��������
��
�
��	�!�$�������*������,�,�.�,2��	�,.�0��!��
��!����.�,�	*�����%�����
�!���
��	!����
�%%���� !����	�	��*������
�	����	!��.��	����.�8�����#�	!�������	�������#�3!������)(��

��	!�*�����	:�,�	*�����@�%6�@���� �'.��@@�+� 	!��!�2��� ��� �����
�
� ��� !�"�����@�
!���	!�+�*!��!��2����	��	!�	��	�*��������
.����2,�	��	��������
������	�	!���	�$�����
�
��	�!�$�������*����2��!���
�,.�A�!�������������@�+���
�,.������!��!�
���	���
���
�
��	��
�
�	!��������	.����	!*��
�� 	�� 	�&�����$2�!��#� �	��������	� #��$�� � !���� ���
��$��
�,�	�����	��*!���	!��������	.�*�����#���	�
����,���&�$�	!�$�	�����	�������)	����
$��	� ��&��.�	!����*�����

�
�,�	*�������-���
����-�� �=��$����-�	�������9�����
�����+� *�
�*� �#� A�!�� ������ ))+� ���2���
� 	!�� ������	.� ��
� �	� ��� 2���&��.� *��&�*���
2�
��	�&���
2�����	!���	�$�����
�
 !�� ������ #�$��.� �����
� 	!���� *���	!� #��$� '���!	��(�� ����
� ���*	!� ��� �� �����
��
�����	�� �  !��� �!�*�� 	!�	� ,.� 	!�� ��	�� ��	!� ���	2�.+� '���!	��(�� 
�"����$��	� *���
,��������� 	���##��	��������$�,���	.���
� ���
��*����!���� � =2�	!��$���+���	�!�$�*���
,���$���������2����
��	���	����#���
�.�	�����#��$�'���!	��+���
���	���������*������	�
2��	����	���#���	!���	�2���	�	��
���� !��"�������������2�����
�	!��	�*��*�	!������	����
���
����
�$��&�	����
������
2������
�
 ��
�	������ �����2�	2����#� �!���+�*���� ��
������+�!�*�"��+� ��$����
����	���� 	�� 	!��
�����$.�� � � 9�������.� �!���� ���B���� *��� ����	���
� ��� 	!�� !��!��� �2���2�
����
��*����
���
������*������*�����	!����*���
������������
�*���������.�����	�,�	*����
	!��	*����	�	����#���	�!�$�3�2�	���
���	�!�$����������
�
���2$,����#�
�"����$��	�����2���
����	!����	!����	2�.��������2���#��$������		�����
*����,2��	� ��� !���C2���+� 	�� 	!�� ������#��2$,�����-����
��-��/�
����
���0��
���
7��		�����2���*��������,2��	� ���	!����	����	!����	2�.+�	��	!����2	!��#�	!��"���������
'�����
(��1����*�������	�2�	�
��	�	!����
��#���	!����	2�.+����,�,�.����	!����	���#���
#��$���$����� � )	� ��� �!�*����� 	!�� 
��#	�/�
������ �2�"�.�������#� ��@
6���%� 8��0/�
�1�� @���� �D�D-,:� 	�� 	!�� ��2	!� �#� 	!�� "������+� ,2	� *��� ��$�"�
� ���2�
� �
��+�
��	!�2�!� 	!�� 1���� ��2��� ��$������ �  !�� 32�&#���
�  2����&�� 8��*� 	!�� ��-:� *���
#��$�
��������+���
������,���$����	�,���!�
����	!��$������2	��	�����
����
�
�����	�� ,����� 	!�� ���	��� �#� �� ������ �����!+� 	!�� ��		��$��	� ��$����
� �$���+� ��� ���
�!�*�����	!��
��#	�/�
�������2�"�.������8��@
6���%:���
�7�����$�=���(������������
�#�	!����	�!�$���������	�	�� #���9�����������8��0/��1��-�-�:�� � )	� ��������,���	!�	�
	!���*������#�	!��	*����	�	������	���	�
�����
����� ���	!��"�������	��	!����*!��!�
�
�$���.$��	����	!�����
+�	!2����$�	�����	�����*	!��
�
 !�������������!�*��	!����	�!�$���������	�	���	�	!���	�$���� !��!�2������
����	�
�
*�	!���������.�,2��
�����	��	!�������8��2	!:�����#��$������
�����
�
��"�*�.������!�*��
	�� 	!�� ���	!+� *�	!� 	!�� $���� ��#��$��� ��	!�� �#� 	!�� *��
�
� *��
������� ���
���
�	��	�!�����"���	!����������#�3���.��������7�	!�	!�������	�����#�	!��#��$������
��+�
$2�!��#�	!����������$��	��	�����2�"�"����
�

�	
����������������	�


����������� !���2�"�"����
#��$!�2��+�,������
�
�"���	��
*����,2��	����	!����	!����	2�.�

����������

��������� !�������#���
��.�	�$�
��
�
�"��.���	�����	!��������!�8���
���2�
�	!�������:+�*�	!��

Item 78 Appendix 2

53



'.� ����� �$���.$��	� �	���� 
����
�
� ���$����.� ��� �����2�	2���� �  !�� ,2��
���� �#� 	!��
����*�.� �����������	��	!��"������������$���	������*��&���� ��
��
� ���	!��"��������	�	!���
	�$���� !��	!����*�����#���	�!�$������+�1�4��������+���#2��
�	������*�	!������*�.�	��
,������	�2�	�
�������2		�������!������
+���
�	!���#������	2�����*���,2��	��� !��	2�����
��������
�
2���������	�2�	���+�,2	��2�&��.�*�	!�2	�#�	���	.��
�
 !�� 	�	!�� $��� �#� ����� �!�*�� 	!�	� 	!�� �2����	� ��		��$��	� *��� �����
.� ������.�
��	�,���!�
� ,.� 	!��� 	�$��� �  !�� #����*���� 
���
��� ��*� �2,2�,��� 
�"����$��	�
���2������	��	!����2	!��#�	!�������!+�����������	����*�	!�	!�����*	!��#�'���!	��+�,2	�
	!���!�
���		����$���	����	!��"��������	���#����
�
)�� �����%� �� ,�&��.+� ��
� ��	��� �� ���	���  ������$� ���"���� ��
� �����$���!��	�+� *���
��	�,���!�
� ,.� A����!� ������� ��� /�
� ���
��� 0��
�� � ��� ����� ,2��	� ��� �������	�
�
*��
$���� �,�"��	!��"��������	�7�	��!���� ��������� � !��$���+���*�&��*�������	�!�$�
1���+������
�����
��������
�����
������*��������
��	����2������
�
)��	!���
	!����	2�.+�	!���!2��!�*������	���
�#�2��	�$��E��������6%+���%@+����-���
�
��
��� �  !�� ��$����� �#� �� ����	�
� F���$F� *���� 
����"���
� 
2����� 	!�� ���-�
���	���	������� !�����	����	���	����*���	!��$��	���	����"�+�*�	!�	!�����	!���������
�
"��	�.��

�
��	�	!���	�$����=2�	!�����	���	�����*����$�
������
�
���
�
7�	!�	!��������������*	!��#�'���!	�����
�
��������#�#��$���+�	!�����2��	����,���$��
�����������.�������	����	!��	�*��#����$���.$��	�����	�!�$�$�
��2����#� �	������	����
��	��
��	!��,2�.����
��6'���!	������
+���	������#���	!�����
���#�	��"�������*�	!��2�!�
���"����� ��� 	��� ���
���+� �� ������� ��
� ���
!�2���� � )���������� 	��##��� ��
� 	�� 	!�� ��6
��2	�����#� 	!����-� ���2�
� 	!�� "������� ��� �
�@+�*!��!�
�"��	�
� 	��##��� #��$�*!�	� ���
��*�	!��/�
����
���0��
+���
�	!���#�����*�.�#��$�	!��"����������	����� !��'���&�
�������	���*���,2��	� 	������	���������	!����*����
+� ���������	���� 	!����$������#���
#��$��� "������ �  !��� �������
� 	!�� ��������� '���&� ����� ��	��+� *!��!� *��� ����	�
� �	�
�2$,�������/�
����
���0��
��
�
�2��	�������2����#������"�	��!�2����+�'���!	�����	.�,�2�
��.�*�����"���
�����
���	��
����2
����	�!�$����	�	!���	�$�+�#��$����*����	��������	�$����*��� !�����
�	��	!��������#�
	!�� 	*�� ��	�	��+� *�	!� 3�2�	� =��$� ��
� ��	�!�$� ������ ��C2���
� ,.� '���!	���
3������	��������
�%���
��
�@�������	�"��.���12�!��#�	!�����
�*������
�������	��.�	��

�"����������5��	�����������#����*�
����	!���
-��+�����	�����2,2�,���#�'���!	�����
�
�����������	�!�$���	��	!����	.(��2�,������2�,�	������ !�����"��>���$���������������
,�	*������	�!�$���
��	��$���#���	!��
��"�����#���		���>�*���
�"�����
���	����
����
1����0��
��� !������
�$��&�
�	!��,�2�
��.�,�	*����	!��	*����������	�	��+��2�!�	!�	�
	!���	.�����
����������#�
�"����$��	�	����	!�����
���#�	!�����
�
�##���
��� !����	�	���
���"�
�
���*6���	�!�$���#���#���	�	�$��,2.�������*����������$�����$�2�	��#���2�����
!�2������
�
 !��
�"���������2,2�,����
�	�������������
����2��	������
���	�!�$�������*���2��
�
	������$$�
�	����������#��$���	�!�$�A2�������!�������	!���
-�����)	�*�����	�	��	!��
G�2	!����	��� �������	���� ��� �
-
+� ��	!�2�!� ��C2���	����
� ,.� 	!�� ��$.� 
2����� 	!��
*�������	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$������
�
�	��	!�����	!��#�5�����"��2�����	!���
%����� !��
����	�2�	�����#�	!��������
�	��	!���������	�����#�	!��#��$�#��$��	�� ���
��� !��#��$�
�����
� �����	���� �	� 	!��� ����	+� *�	!� 	!�� #��$���
� �����
� �2	�� �  !�� ,���� *���

�������������	�2�	����

���������$����������

Item 78 Appendix 2

54



���"��	�
� 	�� ����
��	���� ����$$�
�	���� ��
� ��$$2��	.� �����+� *!���	� 	!�� �
%���
5�����"��2��#��$���	����$�����"����	��
�
��

�������
����������
��
��
�
�"�
����� #������!��	�������	�"�	.�!���,����
����"���
�	��	!�����	!����	��#�	!������+�
*!�����������	�"�	.��2�"�.��!��
��#�
�"����$��	���"����
�!��#��#��������,���'���B��
���� ��2�
� ,����*+� *�	!� �� ����6
�	�!� ��
� 	*�� ��	������ ��	�� �����,�.� ��������	����
���"����� !�������������*�
������	�
����������!�������������	�#���	������������
�
 !�� ������"�	���� ����� �	���#� ���	����� ���� ���!����������� ��	�#���	���� ����� ��
� ��
��!�
2��
�������	�$��2$��	�� � !�����!�������������	�#���	��������� ���,���
����2�
�
	!��3!2��!���
���	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$�� � !����"���	���	���	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$� �����
��!�
2��
�������	�$��2$��	�� � )	� ���������2���� #���	��	�2�	2���*�	!�	���
������������#+�
����	�2�	�
� ��� ���2�
� 	!�� ��	!� ���	2�.+� ��
� ��	������� %%�� ���	���� ,����� ��
� �	��
��	�������
�
���	��������.����8���	��������.����9���!��:�
�
���������������#�,�2�
��.����"�
��� 	!��������"�	��������E�*�	!��$������		�������	�

����	�.����	��	!���	���	�#���	+��#	���*�	!�2	���"�$��	���� !���������$�
��"����	���	�
����� �2�"�"��� ���/�
� ���
���0��
� ��
�3!2��!������� � ��	���
�"����$��	��##� 	!���+�
�2�!����	!����	!����	2�.� !���C2���+�����#������	!��#����2�,�����������
��$���6������
!�2������#�	!��������
�
�� $���� ������2�� �!����	��� ��� ���"�
�
� �	� ��	�!�$� ������ ��
� 	�� �� ������� ��	��	�
��	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$+�*!����	!��,2��
����������������
�#2�	!���#��$�	!�����
+�*�	!�
$�	2��� 	����+� "���	�	���� ��
� ������ ,��&�� ���"�
���� �� $���� �.�"��� ��
� ������2��
C2���	.��
�
/���� ������� 	�*��
�� 	!�� �2	��� �
���� �#� 	!�� ������"�	���� ����� ��
� �$$�
��	��.�
,�.��
��	������$���	��	������	����������!.��������
�"��2���<������,2##��(�,�	*����	!��
!��	����� "������� ��
� 	!�� �2���2�
���� �2,2�,��� �  !��� �$�!������� 	!�� ����(�� !��	�����

�"����$��	������������	����		��$��	�	��'���!	�����
�������"���	!����������
��2����
C2���	�����#��	�������������		������=���	!�����������+������"��*��	��3���.��������
�	!��
��2	!� ��*��� #��$� ���	��2����.� �$���	��	� ,��&
������ � )�� ���	���	+� ������� "��*��
*�	!���	!�����������#����!��	���
�,.�	!�������*�*�
	!���
��2�"�	2����#�	!�����
�+�
����	���������	�$�	���	$���!�����
�
)$���	��	�"��*����+���
��#+�	!��������"�	�������������2
��8=��2����:��
�

5�� 5��*��	��*��
���
���
�#��$���
����3���.������
5�� 5��*��	�������
�*����
�#��$+�#������$���+�8�:�	!����-���
�8,:�5�����"��2�+�

��
�"��*��#��$�
�*����
�	��"�����������2
����"��*���#��!2��!�8�:�
5-� 9��
2���.� 2�#��
���� "��*�� ������ /�
� ���
��� 0��
E� 	��$���	���� ��� $�	2���

"���	�	����
5�� 9��
2���.�2�#��
����"��*��������3!2��!������
5%� 5��*� �#� ��	�!�$� ������ #��$� ������� 	!�� ������	���� ���2�
+� *�	!� 3���.�

7��
�����	��,��&
����
�

����������.������	�"��

����������.������	�"�

����������.������	�"�

�������������	���

���������7��
�

���������	!��#���&���#�

Item 78 Appendix 2

55



)$���	��	� ������� ��
� ���$��	���� ��2	��� ��� ��
� ���2�
� 	!�� ������"�	���� �����
����2
���
�

���  !��42��	�����#�/�
����
���0��
���
�3!2��!�����+�,���
��'���&��������	���
���  !��3!2��!.��
�
�-� 3���.�7��
+���	�!�$�0�����	����9��2�
+�	!��*����
����
������
�	!�������

�2���2�
������	�!�$�������
��� <9����� '2##��(� �2���2�
���� 	!�� ������"�	���� ����� *!��!� ��	�� 	�� 
��	���2��!�

	!��"�������#��$�	!���2���2�
�����2,2�,���
�"����$��	���
��������$��
����#�
�	��������2������		����8�!�*������������!�	�!�������	!���������	�
�����:�

�
���������
$��&�����	!��������"�	�������������2
���
�

��� '���&��������	���
��� ��������	��3!2��!�
�-� ��	�!�$���������
��	�����&���
���		����
��� ��	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$�,������
�
�"���	��

�
���
����
��
�������
�
 !�� ����� ���� ,�� 
�"�
�
� ��	�� 	!���� 
��	���	� �!����	��� ������ 83!����	��� �����
9���!��:�� �  !�� 5������� ;2���2�� ��$������� 	!�� #���� 2�,��� ������ �#� ��		����� ������
3!2��!� ����� ��
� /�
� ���
��� 0��
�� � =2�	!��� ���	� ���� 	!�� ,2��
����� �#� ���� ����	��
3!2��!���
�	!��#��$�����	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$+���	������$����������2����		������ ��	!��
*��	��#�	!����-�������	�!�$������+��	���������	�
��	�,�����$�������
����������������
�
 !����	!�����!����	���������	���	!���$�&�2��	!��!��	�����"��������#���	�!�$��
�
���
����
��
�������������������������
����� �
�
 !��5�������;2���2����$�������	!�����	�������	��#�	!��!��	�����"���������)	������	����	!��
#�������
����	��������#�	!��"����.E�	!�������������	���	��,�����/�
����
���0��
���
�
3!2��!�������� !���������	�������#����2�,��������+�*�	!��$������		�����#���	����
����	�.�
��� 	��	!�� ���
+� ��
� #2�	!���!�2�������	����2�
���2�	.��
����
��2�6
�6�����,�!��
���
1�	2��+� �"��!������� "���	�	���� ��
� 	!�� �����*+� �2�"�
� �!����	��� �#� 	!�� ���
��
���	���	���
�#����!��	���"��*�+�����	�������	������������#�������2������
�
��
����������
�
���
����������������
�����
�
 !��42��	����,�	*����/�
����
���0��
+�3!2��!��������
�	!����-���������	����������
���	!�������8=��2����:��� !��42��	�������#���	�
�,.�	!��'���&��������	���	��	!�����	!+�
�$���� #���	6#���	�
� ��		����� 	�� 	!�� ���	� ��
� 	!�� ��-� 	�� 	!�� �$$�
��	��*��	�� �  !��
������	!2��#��$��	!��$��	��������	��#�	!��$�������
�����	!���������
���	�����,�	!���
���	���� #��2�� ��
� ��	�*�.� ��	�� 	!�� ������ �  !�� ���	�
� 
���&���� #�2�	���� ��� ��$�
��	�
��	�*�.�#��	2���#���	!����
�"���������0����	��$���"�$��	��!�"��,����2�
��	�&���	��
	!��'���&��������	���42��	������
���-�	��,�		���$������	��##����	�	!��42��	������
�	��
���"�
���� �.���� ��	!�� � !���� �����#� ,���#�	� 	�� 	!������+�!�*�"���$�
����!��!*�.�

Item 78 Appendix 2

56



�����!����������*�
�$���	���"���	!�����	�
�
���&����#�2�	���+���
�	!��!��!���"�����#�
	��##���!�"��������	�"���$���	����	!��������
�
 !�� #�2�	���� ��
� 	!�� #���	� ��		����� 	�� 	!�� ���	� ���$�	�� �� �2���6������ "�������
�!����	����� !����!����	�������$�!�����
�,.�	!������������#�	!��42��	���+�������	���	�
	��	!�����	��#�	!������+���
���$���$��	�
�,.�	!������!,�2�����������"�����������/�
�
���
���0��
��� )	� ��+�!�*�"��+���*��&���������
�#��$��������6
�#���
�,�2�
��.�*�	!�
	!����-��
��
 !�� '���&� ����� ��	��� !��� �� $�4��� ��������E� �	�� ��B�� ��
� ������ ���	���	� *�	!� 	!��
����!,�2�����$���� �2���� ������ ��		������ � !�� ,2��
���� ��� �	�� �2����	� #��$�
�	��� 	��
�
��+���
�*���,2��	�������������$��	� #���	!����
�'���&��������	������/�
����
���
0��
� *!��� 	!�� ��-� *��� ,2��	�� � )	� ��$������� �� $�4��� ��$�
������� �#� ��� ��������
����
������ � )	� ��� 	!�� ���.� ,2��
���� ��� 	!�� ����� 	!�	� �����	�	��� 	�*��
�� 	!�� ��-+�
�$�!���������	��������������	!�����2	��#���	��
��� �)	� ����#���	.����������.���	!����	2�.�
�2,2�,��� �	.���� � 1�
���� ������ ��
� �����!�������� ���
�� �	�� �!����	���� � )	� ��	�+�
!�*�"��+����C2�	���2,�	��	�������2�
�+�*!��!���	�������	��#�	!��<������,2##��(����2�
�
	!��"��������
�
�
����������������
�
/�
� ���
��� 0��
� ��$������� �� 	��
�	������ "������� �	���	�� �  !�� ,2��
����� ������ �	��
����	!��������
�$����	�.���	!� ��
���	!� ���	2�.E�!�*�"���"����
����!�	��	2���� �	.����
����������	+�*!��!� ��#���	� �	�������$����
�"����$��	��"��� 	�$��� � !���!����	����#�
	!���	���	����
�#���
�	!��2�!�	!��2����#�	��
�	������$�	�������8#���	+�,���&+����.�	������
�
���	�:+� 	*���	���.�,2��
����+���	�!�
����#����
�,2��
��������	����*����� #��$������!��
�
�
���	��	!�����
���1��.��#�	!��������	�����������	�
+���
�	!��$�4���	.������#���	����	�
,�	!���
�"�
2���.���
�������	��#�	!���	���	�����+�����2
�����
�

• ��	���� 	�� 	!�� ����.� ��	!� ���	2�.+� ��2	!
�*����2��� 
�����.�� �� #���� 
�����
�
#���	�#�H�
��*�	!�
�����	�"��,���&�������	���
�
���������8=��2���-:����

•  !�� ��
� '���&� ����� ��	��� �	� ���� /�
� ���
��� 0��
� ��	����� �� *���6
������	����
� #�H�
�� �#� ���.� !��
���� ��
� ���	���	���� ��
� ,���&� 
�����������
��	!�2�!���*�����	�
��"��+�	!��#��$����2,����!�2���������2�"�"���	��	!����
��
���"�	�������

• 7��		�����2��� ����� ��	����	!����	2�.�������	.�*�	!�,���&�$�	!�$�	����� 	����
#�H�
�+� ��	� ,��&� ,�!��
� �� 	���� *���� �	� 	!�� ������� �#�/�
� ���
��� 0��
� ��
�
��
����1����0��
����

�
 !�� <����	�� ���!�	��	2��(� �#� ��2	!
�*�� ��2��+� 	!�� ��
� '���&� ����� ��	��� ��
�
7��		��� ��2��� ��$������� #��$��� #���
��� $�
�� 2�� �#� ���2����.� �����
� "��	�����.�
!2������!�*��
�*����
����������� #��	2�������2�!�,2��
������������	��2����.�"2�����,���
	���!�����	!�	���	����	!��#��$���	.��#�	!����#���
����
�
)�� ���	���	� 	�� 	!���+� 	!�� $�4���	.� �#� ,2��
����� ������ 	!�� ���
� ���� "�����2���+�
��$����������*���		�����*�	!��	������	�!�
����#����"���
�������	��������.�	���+�*!��!�
���	��,2	�� ������	�"��.� 	�� 	!�� �	���	� ������� �  !�.� ���� �#� ��	����	� #��� 	!���� 2��� �#�
	��
�	������$�	���������
�"�����2����
�	����� �2�!����!���B��	��� ���
�������!�*��
�*�+�

����������

���������"��	�����.�

Item 78 Appendix 2

57



��
����!�*�	!�.�!�"���!����
���
�
�"�����
�������������	���!������������2������
�
#��!������"���	�$���
�
�� �2$,��� �#� 	!�� ��		����� !�"�� ,���� ��	���
� 	�� #��$� ��$$������� ������	���+�
����2
���� 	!�� ����2����� �#� �� �2$,��� �#� ,�*� #���	��� �  !�� ��������� �#� ��$$�������
������	���+� ���������.� 	!�� ���	� �##���� ��
� ,�&��.� ��� �$���	��	� ��� ��	������� 	!��
�!����	�����
�#2��	�����#�	!��"�������������"����	!����������$$2��	.��
�
;2$,���� 
@6���� 8�"��:� ��$������ �� ;��69�������� �������	� ����	�2�	�
� ��� 	!��
�
@����� !������!	�.�,�*�
��!�����#�	!���������	����
���	!��!��
��
���	��	!�����
+�
��
�	!��
��������������������	��#���	!���������8=��2����:��
�
5��*��������	!���	���	�	��$���	�� ���	!��$�	2���	�����#��$������	�!�$�������	��	!��
���	!���I�	��������	�.+�"��*��	��	!����2	!�	��$���	�
����	*��$�	2�����$�	������� !��
������#�	!����	�����	���2	�!���$�
����������!��!�.������		�,��+����	!����	�����#��$�
�
��� �$���	��	� "��2��� ,������� ,�	*���� 	!�� ��
� "������� ��
� �2���2�
���� �2,2�,��+�
	!���#�������$�	�������������#�	!������������2������		����� � !�.�����!�*�"���	��,��
�������
����
�
��"�$��	��������/�
����
���0��
�������������	��	�>�*�	!������"�$��	����"�
�
����
��$��������� � !������$�	��� 	!�� �2���� "��������!����	����#� 	!���������
��$�!�������
	!�� �	����� ,2��
���� ������ �  !�� 
����� ,2��	� #��$� �#� /�
� ���
��� 0��
� ��� #2�	!���
��$��2�
�
�,.�	!������������#�#2�	!���!�2�����	��	!��������� !���C2������������	!�
���	2�.� 
�"����$��	� �#� �$���� 	������
� ��		�����*�	!�*��	!��,���
�
� ��� #���	� ��
�
,���&����"�	����� 8=��2���%:�� � )	� ������	��2����.����	2���C2��>���!����
�,.� �	�� <!�

��(�
����	���+�	!������������#�"��
��	�#���	����
������
���#��$����2�#����	���	$��	��	!�	�
���� ���&�������*�	!� �	���2�����!����	���� � !��,2��
�������	����$��.���������� #��	2���+�
����2
����!���B��	���.����
�������!���
�"��	�����.�!2������!�*��
�*�+����.�	������
����	��
���#����
�	��
�	�������2	,2��
����+�*!��!����	��,2	��	��	!���!����	����#� !���C2�����
�
/�
���	�!�$�1�*�������#2�	!���
�"����$��	�	��	!��������#�/�
����
���0��
�*!��!�
*�������	�2�	�
����	!���
��������	!�2�!��������������
�"�
�
����	���	���2�����+���
�
�	��������	�������
�
�	���������������+� �	� �������	�2�	�
� ��� 	��
�	������$�	���������
�
������"��� 	!�� 2�,��� $���!����.� �#� 	!�� ����+� *!��!� ������� �	�� �$���	� ��� 	!��
�!����	����#�	!��"��������
�
=������� �2	��
�� 	!�� ������"�	���� ����+� 	!�� ,2��
����� #���	���� 	!�� 42��	���� �#� ��
����
1���� 0��
� ��
�/�
� ���
��� 0��
� ���� �#� ��� ����.� ��	!� ���	2�.� �2,2�,��� �!����	���
8=��2��� @:�� �  !�� 42��	���� #��$�� ��� �$���	��	� ����� ������ �	� 	!�� ��	������ 	�� 	!��
������"�	����������� !���2,��������$��������������
���$�*!�	�	���
��
�
/�
����
���0��
���$���������$������2	��#��$�	!����-�	��	!�����	!�����2,2�,���#�
'���!	����������	��	!����6��2	�����#�	!��������������
���	��'���!	�����2	�+�	!�����
�
��$������2,4��	�	��!��!���"�����#�	��##����
�
 
��

������
�
3!2��!��������$��������������*+����	�.��2�"�
��	���	�	!�	��������	����.�	��	!�����	!���
)����$��������	��/�
����
���0��
+�	!���	���	��������
�,2��
������������$2�!�$����
!�$�����2��������	!������
���/��	!��*��	���
���#�	!���	���	+�	*�6�	���.�	��
�	������

����������

������������	!���#���

Item 78 Appendix 2

58



#���	6*����
���		�����*�	!���,��
����!����
�	���
� ���#�� #���	�
����	�.���	�� 	!�� ���
�
8=��2����:�� � !�� ���&��#���"�$��	�������	!�����
���#�	!���	���	�>���$�����	�����	���#�
/�
����
���0��
�>����
��	���	�"�+����$�	�������2����"��������!����	�����
��$�!��������
	!��!��
��
���	��	!���	���	����.�,��*�
��$����	����"�������		�������
�	!��	�$,���
#��$�
� �	2
*��&�����2$,����-�3!2��!������ �

� 	�� 	!�� "�����2���� �!����	���� �/#�
���	��2���� !��	����� ��	����	+� �2$,��� %� 3!2��!� ����� 
�	��� 	�� 	!�� �%	!� ���	2�.� ��
�
#��$�� ���	� �#� �� ���,�,��� #��$��� !���� !�2���� �  !�� ���	!���$��	� 	������+� ���
�
3�		����+� 
�	��� 	�� 	!�� ������ 8=��2����:�� � !�� 	������� ��� ���	��2����.� 2��#��$+�*�	!�
���
���
+� ����������.� ������	����
� #���
��� ��
� �� ������� 
��$��� *��
�*� 	�� ���!�
������	.�� � )	� #��$���� ��	���
�"����$��	��#� ��$���� #��$��� �!����	��� 	�� 	!�����	��#�
3!2��!� ������ � 9��
2���.� 2�#��
���� "��*�� �#� ,�	!� 	!�� "�����2���� ��
� �
	!� ���	2�.�
��		����� �	������� 
�*�� 	!�� !���� ���� ���	��2����.� ���	2���C2�� ��
� #��$� �� 
��	���	�"��
"��*����	!��������
�
���2$,����#��������
�	��!�
�!�2���+�
�����.����"����2�����!�	��	2�����	.������
�
�	���
���� ����	�
� 	�� 	!�����	�� ���	�,��&� #��$�	!�� ���
� ������"�	�����
���+� 	!�.�
�����.� ��
$����������2��,2��	� #��$�	!���	!����		�����	��	!��*��	��� !�����
���#�	!�����
�!���
!��	�������.���*�.��,���� �����
�"�����
�� !�������������#�	!����	�!�$���������	�	��
��"�����	!�	�	!���������$�����
�	*��#���
���	�	!���	�$�+�,�	*����*!��!�*������	2�	�
�
	!������������ ��
��� #2�	!��� �$���� !�2������	�� � !�� �����*��� ���*�.�
�"�����
+� ���
	!�	�,.�	!��������	!��*!�����	���	�#���	�*���
�"�
�
���	��!�2������	�����	�	!�������	�
�� #2�	!��� "�������� !�
� ,���� ����	�2�	�
� 	�� 	!�� �$$�
��	�� ��2	!� �#� 	!�� �!2��!E�
���������� 	!�� ��������� ����������� �  !�� ,2��
���� ���	�� ������"�� 	!�� #��$��� #���
�
,�2�
���������	!���������
�
1�	2���"���	�	������
�#���	�*�����#��$���$�������$����	�#��	2������	!���	���	������
	!��� 	!��,2��
����� 	!�$���"��+���
����$�	�����������������#�,�2�
��.���
����"��.���
9��$���
�"��*�������������	�	��	!��������������<#���
(�	��	!��������#�	!����������	����
8�����&��*������2&���1��
�*:+��$�!��������	!�	�	!��������*���������������
��2������
 !��� #���
� ��� ����� ������.� "���,��� ��� ������� "��*�� �#� 	!�� "������� #��$� ��	�!�$� �����+�
*!�����	��#2��	����������	��#�	!��<������,2##��(� ���������.��������	��� !���$���	�����
�#� 	!��� �����������������������!���,�����2����	�
�	!��2�!�	!����#2�����#����"��2��
����������#�������
��	����
�"����$��	+�*!��!�*����$��	������	�.�
��$����
��	��������
����

����
��

���
�
��!��.�3����������$�
�����2�6
�6����
�"����$��	���
���	�	��	!�����	��#�3!2��!��������
��	���� 	�� 	!�� ����.� �
���+� �	�� ����	�2�	���� ���
�	���
������	���� �#� 	!�� ������ � )	� ���
����	�
���� 	!�� ��	���#� 	!��5��	������5����������
�������"��� 	!��,�2�
������ 	�� 	!���
8*!��!� ���� ����� #��$��� #���
� ,�2�
�����:�� �  !�� ���
� �	���#� #����*�� 	!�� ����� �#� 	!��
���������
��"�*�.�	��	!��5����������)	�!�*�"�������	��������������������3!2��!������
*!��!� ���
��� 	!�� ������� #��$��#� 	!�� �	���	+� ��
� 	!�� ������ 
�	��!�
� !�2���� ���� �#�
��		������!�	��	2�������!��	�����$���	����	!�$���"����� !��#���	�*������	��	����	��������
�
	!��!��!� ��"�����#� #�������������"��	!������ ���&�������*�	!�	!���!����	����#�	!�������
��
�$���$����	!���$���	��#�	!��
�"����$��	����
�
!����
�������
�
 !�������*+��2�"�
��	���	�����	!��������#����*�	!��$�
��"����	���	���.�2	+�*!��!�������
���������� 	!�	� �#� �� ������� "�������� � 1��	� ���
�� ��	���� �������� $�
���� �2�#�����E�
!�*�"��� 	!���� ���� ��$�� �2�"�"���� 	��
�	������ �2�#����� *!��!� ��!����� 	!�� !��	�����

�	
����������������	�


���������������	��2���

Item 78 Appendix 2

59



�!����	��� �#� 	!�� ����+� �2�!� ��� 	!�� ��
� ,���&� ��"���� *�	!� �����	�� &��,�� ������/�
�
���
���0��
+� ��
� ��
�,���&� &��,�� ������3!2��!������� � =2�	!��+� 	!��2�$�
�� ���"���
�2�#���+� ,���&� �2		���� ��
� ������
� ��	!� ��� !�� �C2���� #��$� ��� ��	������� ���	� �#� �	��
�2������
����	2���C2���!����	����
�
1��	����!	�������2$������	!������������#�	!��	��
�	�������*��6���&�
�"����	.��� !����
������	!����-���
��	�'���&��������	���42��	��������$�
�����
�
3����2�����
�
 !��5�������;2���2����$�������	!����$$���������
�����
��	�������	����#�	!��"���������
)	�����!����	�����
�,.��
�

• �$����"�����2������		������#�	*���	���.��

• ��,��
����!����
����#���#����	��������.�	����

• ���"�	������#�#���	���
�,���&+�*�	!���$�����
���

• ���������������#�,�2�
��.�

• !��!���"�����#�$�	2���"���	�	����
�
��*�"������2$,����#���	�2��"��#��	2��������������	����	!���!����	��������*!��!�����

�$������	���	����������!��	�������
����!�	��	2������	����	��
�

• ��$�� �!��� #���	�� ��
� �������� ������/�
� ���
��� 0��
� ���� ��	� ��� &�������
*�	!�	!���!����	����#�	!��������

• �����+� �����!�������� ��
� !��
� ���
�������� �������	�
� *�	!� 	!�� '���&� �����
��	��� ���
�� �	�� !��	����� �!����	���� �  !�� ,2��
���� !��� ,���� �����2����.�
��	��
�
��"���	�$�+��2�!�	!�	�	!���������*���		�����!�������	���	�������#��$��

• ���!*�.� �����!�������� ��
� �������� ��"���� $�	������� �	� '���&� ����� ��	���
42��	�������
���	��!��	������!����	������

• �����	�� 	!�� ����	�2�	���� �#� 	!�� ��-+� !��".� 	��##��� ��"���� ��
� ���&�
� �����
���
�� 	!�� �!����	��� �#� 	!�� ������ �  !��� ��� ���	��2����.� �������	� �	� 	!�� '���&�
����� ��	��� 42��	���+� ��
� ������ /�
� ���
��� 0��
+� *!��!� ��$����� ���
�$���	��	����������2	��	��	!����	�!�$��2,2�,���

• )����$��	��� �!����+� ����2
���� 2��.$��	!�	��� ��	���	����� 	��*��
�*�+� 
�����
��
����#���"������+�!�"�����2���
�	����$���#�	!����		�������
��!�����

• ;2$,����
@6����8�"��:�/�
����
���0��
����
��	!��!��
��
���	��	!�����
�
��
������#���������������	��
�������

�
���
����
� �
��� !�� � ���� ���
��� ���
��� �
�� ���� �	
��
� �������� �	�
��
"�
��
�
��������	��3!2��!���
�	!��,2��
������#�	!�� #��$�����	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$���$��������
���	��2����.��$���	��	����2���#�,2��
��������	!��������� !���$���	������#�	!���!2��!�
��
� �#� 	!�� #��$� ��� ��#���	�
� ��� 	!�� ������ ��
� ���!�	��	2���� C2���	.� �#� 	!�� ��
�"�
2���
,2��
������� !������	!��#�	!��,����������	��2����>�,����������#�	!��������	�����2�����>�
��"�����$2�!� �,�2	� 	!�� ������ �#� #��$���� �	� 	!��� 	�$�� ��
� ����� 	!�� ����	���� �#� 	!��
�,����"���.�#�$��.+����
�$����	����
�*��������	!��������
�

�	
�������������
��
��
������	��

�	
�������������
��
��
������	��

�	
�������������
��
��
������	��

�	
�������������
�����
�������
��

���������?

Item 78 Appendix 2

60



 !�� ������ �����$�	.� �#� 	!�� �!2��!� ��
� #��$� ��"����� $2�!� �,�2	� ����	����!����
,�	*���� 	!�� ���
�*���+� �!2��!� ��
� ��$$2��	.�� �  !�� �!2��!� ��
� #��$� ��$�����
*�2�
�!�"��#��$�
�	!��!���	��#�	!��"����������$��.���"����>������$�����.+������	2���.+�
42
������.���
��������.��� !��#2��	�����#�	!�����������	!��!���	��#�	!��"�������*�2�
�!�"��
���������.�,���� #2�	!����$�!�����
�,.� 	!������������#� 	!��"����������
��2	��
�� 	!��
3!2��!+�*!��!�!�����*�
���
�2����
�,������#����
���
����
�����
�	��#��$����������	�
�������������
�
9�����"������������ 	!�� ���
+����������������2�
�	!�� #��$��� #��$���
��!2��!���
�
���"�	�� ���
���� 	�� 	!��*��	� ����	�� �� �2���� C2���	.� 	�� 	!��� ������ � �2�#���� 	���	$��	+�
����2
����	!��2����#���
���"������	�����
��+���$���$��	�	!����2�����!����	����
�
)$���	��	�'2��
�������
�9��2����#�'2��
�����
�
����������� 
��

�
�
���!2��!������	�!�$����$��	����
� ���	!����$��
�.���	�.+�,2	�	!���2����	�3!2��!�
�������� 	�� 
�	�� 	�� 	!�� ��	!� ���	2�.� ��
� ��	���� �  !�� 	�*���*��� �

�
� ��� 	!�� �-	!�
���	2�.+� ��
� 	!�� �!������ ��,2��	� ��� 	!�� ��	!� ���	2�.� 8=��2��� 
:�� �  !�� ,2��
���� *���
!��"��.����	���
��"���	!���
	!����	2�.+�
2�����*!��!�	�$��	!�����	!���������
�"��	�.�
*!�����

�
���
�������	�
����$�
����"���
��� !��3!2��!����,2��	����#���	�*�	!��	����

�����������
����
���	��	!��$�4���	.��#�	!����	��������)	��������	�
����	!�����	�#���&�
�#�	!��"����.+���	�*�	!����	���*���!2��!.��
���
�,�2�
�
�,.���#���	�*�����
�
 !��3!2��!������	�"���,���#��$�$2�!��#�	!��������"�	�����������)	�,���$���"���,������
������������2��3!2��!������ ��	��	!��3!2��!���
�=��$��!����	��������� � !��� ��������
�	�� �$���	����	!��������"�	��������������*!���E�!�*�"����	������$�4���#���������	��#�
	!���!����	����������
�!��	�������.��$���	��	�	��	!��
�"����$��	��#�	!��"��������� !��
�!2��!� ��� ����� �� ������ ���
$��&�*!��� "��*�
� #��$� 
�*����
� 	�� 	!�� ���	!� �#� 	!��
������
�
!��

��� �����"����
�
 !�� �2�"�"���� #��$� ��$����� ��$������� 	!�� #��$!�2��+� 
�"���	�� ��
� ,���+� *!��!�

�	�� 	��	!����	!���
���	!����	2������ � !�� #��$!�2��� �����	*���	���.� #���	+�,���&���
�
	���6!2���,2��
����*�	!�!����
����	�����#���)	������*�����	���	��	*��
*�������+�*!��!�����
,�	!� �������
� #��$� 5���� �"��2��� �  !�� 5���� �"��2�� ���"�	���� !��� �� ������ *����
��	��
���� #��*��
�� ��
� ��	� �	� ���!	� ������� 	�� 	!�� $���� ,2��
����� � )	�� �����������
�2����	�� 	!�	� 	!�� $���� ���"�	���� $�.� ���������.� !�"�� #���
� ��2	!+� 	�*��
�� 	!��

�"���	����
����	��#�	!��#��$���$������
�
��B��,��� ���
����,�2�
�
�,.� 	���� #���	�*����� ���� ��	� 	�� 	!�� ��2	!��#� 	!�� #��$!�2�����
7�	!���	!���������	�	!��
�"���	�+�*!���������#������������#���	�
�����	��
������	�������
�� ���
�� ))� ���	�
� ,2��
���� ��
� �� ��!�
2��
� ������	� $��2$��	�� � '2��	� ��� #���	+� 	!��

�"���	�� ��� ����2���� ��� �����*�	!� �� �������� 	���
� ���#�� � )	� ��� ��� 2�2�2��� �2�"�"��� ��
�
�

�������
���,�����	����	���
��!����	���	��	!�������8=��2�����:��
�
 !��,���������	�	��	!���$$�
��	�����	!��#�	!��3!2��!�8=��2�����:���/#����������.�����
	�����	���.+��	�!���*��	!��,���
�
���
�#���	����"�	�������
������$����	����	�����#���)��
�����2�	2����2���2�	���	!���
���+��	�*���	!������"��	�
�	������
��	������
���$$2��	.�

�	
����������������	�


����������������&�������*�	!

���������.

Item 78 Appendix 2

61



2����� !�������	�����#���!��!��2$,����#�������������	!�����"�	������
����#�������	��#�
	!�����"���������������		�,��+���
����
���	!���!����	����#�	!��,2��
����������*�#���	+�
,���&���
�!2��6���	��,2��
����*�������	�2�	�
�	��	!�����	!�*�	!��� 	!�� #��$��� #��$�
.��
��� !�����"�������	������
��	����2���!�����	���
�	!���!����	����#�	!���������#��$�
	!�	��#� ��!��	����� #��$�.��
�� � !�� #���	�*���� ���2�
� 	!�� ��	�� ��
� 	!��,���� �	���#� ����
��"��	!�������$���	��	��2�"�"������
�
;2$,���� ���6���� 8�"��:�5�����"��2�� #��$�� �� 	*�� �	���.� ,2��
����*�	!� �		��� ��
�
�.$$�	������ #�H�
��,2��	� ��� 	!������.���	!� ���	2�.���� #��$�*��&��(��!�2����� 8=��2���
��:�� � )��������	���� 	!�� 
�	�� �
�
� ��
� $������$� <�(� #��� �,����"���.+� 	!��� ���
����	�"��.����������	�*���,2��	��	���	�$���#������2�	2����
�������*!���#�*��2�!�,2��
�����
*����,���������	�2�	�
���/2	��
���#�	!��������"�	��������+���
��!.������.�������	�
�
#��$��	+��	�$���	������2��������	!�����	��#�,2��
������#���������	����	��
�
 !�� #��$� �����
�
� 	�� �� ����	���� ��� 5���� �"��2�� ��� 	!�� �
%���� � ��	!�2�!� ��*�
"����	+�	!����

��&����	!���
%�����	����
��2���2�
����	�����#��$����	��#�	!��������
,2##����2���2�
����	!��"����������
�
/����������
�
 !�� �!����	��� ����� ��	����� �� $���� ������2�� �!����	��� 	!��� 	!�	� �#� 	!�� 5�������
;2���2��� � �2,���� ������ ������� ����2
�� 	!�� #��$��� "������� ���
� 8��*� ��#����
� ��
�
��$�������� �� ������
� ���
�����
������ ��� #���	��#� 	!���!2��!:+� 	!�� �!2��!� .��
���
�
������"������������3!2��!������ ��
�5�����"��2��� � !����������$���$��	�
�,.� 	!��
���������
����������	�������	!��*��	���
���#�3!2��!�����+�*!��!����	����!��!���"�����#�
$�	2���"���	�	������
���!�����	!���2�����!����	����#�	!��������
�
 !������+��������!����	������	��2���,�.��
�	!��,�2�
��.��#�	!��������"�	���������
	��	!�����	!���	��	!���
%�����	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$���	�+���
�	��	!�����	�*!����	!����
�����������3!2��!.��
���	���������
�����	$��	���� !����#��$����	��#�	!��������,2##���
	!�	� 
��	���2��!��� 	!�� "������� #��$� 	!�� �2���2�
���� �2,2�,��� �  !�� �2����	�.� "����	�
,2��
�������� 	!����	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$� ��	�� �����#� �����C2���	.� ��
�!�"�� ������	�"��
�$���	� ��� 	!�� ������"�	���� ������ � ��.� #2	2��� 
�"����$��	� ��� 	!�� ��	�� �!�2�
�
������"���	��#2��	����������	��#�	!��������,2##������2�
�	!��������"�	����������
�
3����2�����
�
��������	��3!2��!���
���	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$��������	�������������2���������!����	���
*�	!� ��
�"�
2���,2��
������#� "����
�
��������
� #2��	����� � !����*��� ��
� ����	�����#�
	!���,����"���.�#�$��.������#���	�
����	!�����!�	��	2����C2���	.���
��������#�	!��#��$�
,2��
����+���
�	!��������������	����!���*�	!�	!��3!2��!��
�
��*�"��+� �� �2$,��� �#� ����� C2���	.� #��	2���� ���� ������	� ��� 	!�� ����� 	!�	� 
�	���	�
#��$�	!������������	����	��#�	!��������
�

•  !������	��	!�����	!��#�	!�������#��$�����!.������,�������,�	*����	!��"�������
8���������.���	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$:���
��	��#��$��������2�	2�������
����	!����2	!�
��*����

•  !����
�"����$��	��#�	!��5�������'����!����##��	�
�	!��!��	������!����	����#�
	!���,2��
������
�	!��#��$���#��$�.��
��

����������

���������
���
�2�

����������

Item 78 Appendix 2

62



•  !��
������	� �	�	���#� 	!���
%�����	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$���	��
�	���	�� #��$�	!��
�!����	���������

�
���
����
��
���#�������������������
����� �
�
 !�� ��	�!�$� ������ ����� ��� �!����	�����
� ,.� !��!� ��"���� �#� $�	2��� "���	�	����� � )	�
���	�����	!������������
������#���	�!�$��������	���#+�	!���������	�
��	�,������
���
��+�
��
�	!���2���2�
����
��"�*�.�+�*����
����
������
�$�	2���"���	�	����	!�	���$������
�	�� �$$�
��	�����&���
���		������ !��*�
������
�������#�3���.�7��
���
���	�!�$�
0�����	����9��2�
�>���	!�2�!��2	��
��	!��������"�	���������>�!�"����
����	�,�������
���	!���!����	�����������
�
'2��	�=��$�
�
!��

���!��
��
�
��	�!�$���������$�������������������
����+�
�	��������	���2����	�#��$�	��	!����	����	!�
���	2�.�8=��2����-:��� !����!���,���+�!�*�"��+���!�2������	!�������	�����������	�����	�
	!���@	!����	2�.+����	���#�*!��!��2�"�"��*�	!��� �	��������	� #��$�� � !��,2��
���� ����#�
	*���	���.��*�	!���,���&�$�	!�$�	�����	����#���	������
��	����
����������� !��$����
���"�	���� #����� ���	!�� � )	� ��� �#� ��"��� ,�.�� ��
� �.$$�	������ 
�����+� *�	!� �� ���	����

���*�.�*�	!� 2����� ���2$���� �  !�� 	!���� ���	���� ,�.�� ���� !�2��
� 2�
��� �� �$����
��
�$��	�*�	!���2�2��*��
�*��� !���2$���2���!������#�	!��,2��
����������#���	�
����
�	����$����������#��$���
����#�������)	����	����	�����$�!�����
�,.��	��
������	���������
���
�� ))J� ���	�
�,2��
����� �I��
������.�2	!�!��	��� #���$2�!��#� 	!����	!����	2�.+� �	� ���
��*�"����	��
�
 ��	!���	���	#���	+�	!��!�2���
�����.��������,�.��.$$�	������#�H�
��*�	!������	�
�,�.�
*��
�*�	�����!���
���� !��������	�,��&�#��$�	!����-�,�!��
���,��	��#�$�	2���,���!�
	����+�*!��!����	��2��������	!����
���#�	!��������	�������2�
��� !����#��$����	�����
,�2�
��.� ,�	*���� 	!����-� ��
� 	!�� ��	�!�$� ������ ��	�	��� ���	!�2�!� �$���	��	� ���
"��*�� #��$� 	!�� '���&� �������	��� 42��	���� ��
� #��$� 	!����-+� �	�� �����	�	���� �*�.�
#��$� 	!�� ���
� ��
� 	!�� ,��	��#�$�	2��� 	�����$������	�!�$�������
���� ��	� #��$���
$�4������	��#�	!���	���	������� � )��	��
+� �	�����$��.���		�������	!��������	�������2�
�
*�	!�3���.�7��
�#��$�����	��,��&
�����
�
 !���������$��	��#�
��"�*�.��#��$����	!���$$�
��	���2���2�
����	����	�!�$�������
��� �����
.� �"�
��	� ��� 	!�� ��	� �
�	����/�
������ �2�"�.�$����#� ������ � ���&�
� ����+�
!�*�"��+���*������	!��
��"�����
�
�	���	�#��$�	!�����$��.���		�����#�	!��!�2����
�
!��

���!��
����������
�
 !���	�,�����������	�
�*�	!���	�!�$������������������
����2�
�	!������
����#���.��
�
��
�
�	���	�����	�������	�	��	!����	!����	2�.��� !�����	�������	���������,,��6#���
�*�	!�
.����*� ,���&� 
��������+� ��
�$��	� ��
� 	���
� ���#�� � �� $�2�	���� ,���&� ��� ��	2�	�
�
,�	*����	!���	�,������
�	!����2����
�
��	2�	�
� 	�� 	!�� ����� 8��2	!:� �#� ��	�!�$� �����+� 	!�� �	�,���� 
�� ��	� #��$� ���	� �#�
���������� "��*�� �#� 	!�� !�2��E� ���	��
� #��$���� ���	� �#� ��� ��������.� ������ ���*�"��+�
	!�.����������
� ��������������$�	.�	��	!��!�2��+���
�#���	�
����	�.����	��	!��
��"���

���������	!��

Item 78 Appendix 2

63



��� �2�!� 	!�.� *�2�
� !�"�� ,���� "���,��� 	�� "���	���� ����"���� ��� 
����	���� #��$� 	!��
!�2����� !��������#���	�
����	!��C2���	.���
���"����#����!�	��	2�����$,�����!$��	����	!��
,2��
�������
�
��������"����,.�9��$$�
�	����	��	!���������!�*����������.�,2��
�����	��	!��������#�
	!��!�2����� !��������2
����"��.�������!��#6!����
�,����>��������	��	!����$��!���!	����
	!��!�2����	���#��� !����B���#�	!��,����>���
��	������2��������	!�������"����>��2����	���	�
*��� �� ����	����2�� �	�2�	2���� � )	� ��� ��� ������� �������	� ��� 	!�� ����� ��	�	��$��+� ,.�
*!��!�	�$�����	���#�	!���2����	��	�,�����$��������������������
�
 !�� �	�,��� ��$����� ��� �2����	�.� ��� "��.� ����� ���
�	���� ��
� ��� ���
��#� ������� ��
�
$���	��������
�
!��

���������
�
��	�!�$���
��������	*���	���.����
���
�,2��
����	��	!����2	!���	��#���	�!�$���������
��,2��
���� ��� #���	��"�
��	� ��� 	!��� ����	�������	!���������	��
�	����/�
�������2�"�.�
$���� �  !����-�*��� ��6��2	�
� 	�� �	�� �2����	� ����	���� �$$�
��	��.� �
4����	� 	�� 	!��
��
�������
�@��
�
 !��$���� ���"�	���� #����� ���	!E� �"�����&���� 	!�� 
��"�� 	�� ��	�!�$�������� � )	� !��� ��
�$����#���	����
���*�	!���$2�!��������*����
����
���	��	!��������� !�����	����"�	����
#���	��
����	�.����	��	!����-���)	����!��!�.�"���,���������	!������
*�.���
������#��$�����
�$���	��	� ���	� �#� "��*�� 
�*�� 3!2��!� ������ � )	� ��� 	!���#���� �� ���$����	� ,2��
����
*!��!��

��	��	!���!����	����#�	!�����������*�"��� �	� �����	����	�
+���
����	!���#����
�2����	�.�2����	��	�
� #��$������$��	����!�����	�� �	��*��
�*����
����#���"������+�
*!��!���2�
�!�"����$�4����$���	�����	���!����	����
�
/����������
�
#��������������
�
�� ������� �#� 	���� #���	� *����� ,�2�
� ��
� 
�"�
�� ���
� 	�� 	!�� ��2	!� �#� ��	�!�$� ��
�����
��	!�2�!����	��#�	!��������#��$��	!�����"�	�����
���	����	�!�$���
��+�	!����$���
���
#��$�����	��#��2,����.��������,������
����3���.�������� !���������$,�������$��	2����#�
*��
���
+�������
���������
������$���	�������
��!�2,�+���
�#�������$�"�
�#��$��	��
$����2�,����2���2�
�����8=��2�����:����
�
 !�������������	����	����#���	�*����	��	!�����
��
�+�*!��!���������$����	�#��	2���������
	!����-��
�
��
��������$���������� ���%�#����
�
��	!�2�!� �2����	�.� �2	��
�� 	!�� ,�2�
��.� �#� 	!�� ������"�	���� ����+� ��	�!�$�
������	���� ���2�
���
�3���.�7��
� #��$���$�4������	��#� 	!�� ��		���� 	����	�!�$�
��������
�	!��"������������*!�������
�
 !��������	�������2�
�#��$����������������#���"�����������2�
+�*!��!����"�
��������
"��*�� 	�� 	!�� #���	� #�H�
�� �#� ��	�!�$�������� � )	� ���	��������� �	�2�	2��� >� �� ����&�	�
��"������>������� �	��*��	�����
���� ���	!�2�!�	!��� ����#� ��		���!��	�����������!�	��	2����

���������?
?

Item 78 Appendix 2

64



$���	+� 	!�� 2��� �#� 	!��� ������ #��� ����&�	�$�	�!��� >�*�	!� 	!�� ,��&
���� �#� ��	�!�$�
������,�!��
�>������C2��	�����	����.�������!������������&�
�����������	!����-��������
��
��	�!�$�0�����	����9��2�
�� � !��� ����"�
��	����	��2����.�*!�������	�����"��	������
	�&����������,2	�	!��������������������	��,��2��
���#��$���.�#������&���
���
���
�
����	�
� ��� 	!�� �	���� #���&�� �#� 3���.� ����+� 3���.� 7��
� ���������.� #��$�
� 	!��
*��
������� ���
��� 	�� ��	�!�$� �����E� ��$�������� ������	���� ��	!��*��
���� 	!��2�!�
*��
���
��������	����"����
�$����
2�����	!���
����	��$+�	!��*��
���	�����$2�!��#�
�	�� !��	����� �!����	���� � )	� #��$�� 	!�� ,��&
���� 	�� ��	�!�$� �����+� 	!�� ������	����
���2�
� ��
� 	�� "��*�� #��$� 	!�� "�������� �  !�� ���
��� 	�� '���!	��� ����*�.� ����+�
����	�2�	�
� �������+��2���,����	!�	!��*��
�*�	!�����	2������ � !����	������	��	!��
	2�����������	�	!�����	!������
��#�	!��*��
��
�
'�	!�3���.�7��
���
���	�!�$�������	�������2�
������$���	��	���$��
�����#�	!��
"������(��������2������		������
������#����	��2�"�"�����#�	!����	�!�$���������	�	���
�
3����2�����
�
��	�!�$� ������ 3!����	��� ����� ��$������� �� ������ ��	!� ���	2�.� ����
����+� �	��
�������	�
��	�,�����
���
��+���
��	���$$�
��	�����&���
���		����������	�
��
4����	�	��
	!�� ��-+� 	!�� !�2��� ��
� �	�� ���&���
� ��		���� #��$� �� ���
$��&� #��	2��� ��� ��	������
'���!	��� #��$�	!�����	!�� � !������� ������
�$����	�.������� ����!����	��+�*�	!�!��!�
��"�����#�$�	2���	������� !��� �����$���$��	�
�,.�	!���
4���������	�!�$�0�����	����
9��2�
���
�3���.�7��
+�*!��!�#��$�	!��*�
������&���
���		����	��	!��!�2�������
�2$,��� �#� 	���� #���	�*����� ���� ����	�
� 	�� 	!�� ��2	!��#� 	!�� ����+� ��
� �������$����	�
#��$�	!����-��
�
�� �2$,��� �#� ��	�2��"�� #��	2���� ���� !�*�"��� �"�
��	+� *!��!� ���� 
�$������ 	�� 	!��
��������!��	�������
����!�	��	2������	����	��#�	!��������
�

• 7!���	� ��$�� ��������.� �������� !�"�� ��*� ,���� ���2��
+� ��	�!�$� ������ ���
�2����	�.�"����	���
�������
��#�#2�	!�����������

•  !���	�,���������������������
�	�����

• ���!� ��"���� �#� "���	�	���� ��
� "��*�� �#� ��	�!�$� ������ ��
� 	!�� "�������
���	��,2	�� 	�� $�&���� 	!�� ��-� �� ��������� ��2	�� ��	�� 	!�� ��	.�� �  !�� ��2	�+�
!�*�"��+� #��$����,�������,�	*������	�!�$���������
�	!�� ��$���
����#� 	!��
������"�	��������+���
�$�
����!��!*�.������!���������$���	����	!��!��	�����
�!����	����#�	!����2	���

• ���&�
� ����� �2	��
�� ��	�!�$� ������ �$���	� ��� 	!�� ��		���� �#� 	!��� ���	�
�
,2��
�����

�
���������
��
����	�����������	
��
����	
��
���
�
��	�!�$�3�����"�	�����������$���������!��	�����
�*����
�"������+�*!��!+� #��$�	!��
��	!����	2�.���*��
�+����2���
����	��	���������	�������	!����2	�� #��$�'���!	���	��
���
����� !����������	�������������������	��	�����#�!��	�����,2��
����+�$��.��#�*!��!�
�������	�
�����	�!�$������+���	�!�$�3�2�	�=��$���
���������	��3!2��!�����	!��$����
����	����2��,2��
����� ��� 	!������+�*!���	� 	!��$�4���	.��#� 	!��,2��
�����	��&���$������
$���� $�
��	� "�����2���� ��		����+� *!��!� ���� ����� �#� ���!�	��	2���� ��
� !��	�����

�	
����������������	�


����������

��������������
��	��	�������.�

���������!��	�����

Item 78 Appendix 2

65



��	����	�� � !��"��.�������!�	��	2���� �	.�����"�
��	� ��� 	!��"���������#���	� �	�������$����

�"����$��	+� .�	� ��!������ ��� ���"�
�
� 	!��2�!� 	!�� 2��� �#� 	��
�	������ $�	������E�
���
�$����	�.� #���	�� �0��#�� ������������.� 	���
+� ��	!�2�!� ��$������ ��"���
� ��� ���	����
'2��
�������
�*����� #��$���!��
��
���	��	!���	���	�����+�����	�������	������������#�
,�2�
��.�� � �����	�� ��$�� ��	���	���� ��
� 
�"����$��	+� ��
� 	!�� �������!$��	� �#�
'���!	��(���2,2�,��	��	!����2	!+�	!��!��	�����"��������2�"�"���������.����	��	��
�
�������#������+�����������������
����2�
�	!��������"�	���������!����
��	���2��!�	!��
����� #��$� 	!�� �2���2�
���� �2,2�,��� 
�"����$��	� ��
� ������"�� �� �2���� ��		������
������� 	!���!.������,��������#� 	!�����+� "��*�� 	�� 	!�������
�*����
� 	�� 	!�����	!�
��$���+��$�!��������	!��"������(�������2�	2������	���
��	�����
�
)�� �2$$��.+� ��	�!�$�3�����"�	��������� #��$�� �� �!����	����	��� !��	����� 
�*����
�
"��������
�
$	�
��
��%����&�
�
 !���2����	�,�2�
��.�	����	�!�$�3�����"�	��������� ������.���#���	��	!����	��	��#�
	!�� !��	����� "������� ��		��$��	+� #����*���� 	!�� ,�2�
��.� ,�	*���� 	!�� "������� ��
�
�2���2�
�����2,2�,���
�"����$��	���
�
3���.�7��
���
���	�!�$�0�����	����9��2�
+�!�*�"��+�#��$���$�4������	��#�	!��
��		���� �#� 	!�� "������� ��
� �#� ��	�!�$�������� �  !�.� ���� ������	� ��� &�.� "��*�� ��� 	!��
"������+����	��2����.�	!����������3!2��!�������� !������������#��$�����	��#�	!��<������
,2##��(� 	!�	� 
��*�� �� ������ 
��	���	���� ,�	*���� 	!�� 
�*����
� "������� ��
� 	!��
�2���2�
���� �2,2�,��� 
�"����$��	+� ��
� ���$�	��� �� ������ �#� �	�� ���������.� �2����
�!����	����
�
 !�� ������	�������2�
���
�3���.�7��
���$���������	��#� 	!��!��	�������	�	����
�
���&���
� ��		���� 	�� 	!�� !�2��+� ��� �!�*�� ��� 	!�� ����� ��	�	�� ������ � 3���.�7��
�
���������.�#��$�
�	!��*��
����������
���	��	!��!�2��+�*�	!�������	������	!��*��
����
	!��2�!�*��
���
���
������$���	�������12�!��#�	!����!����	����2�"�"�����/����	�	�
�
	�*��
��	!��������	�������2�
+�	!�����������
���"�������+�#���&�
�,.�	!��*��
���
�	��
�	��*��	+� #��$��	!�����$��.� ��		���� 	����	�!�$�������� �K�.�"��*���#� 	!��!�2�������
�"�
��	� ������� 	!�� 0�����	���� 9��2�
� 	�� 	!�� ���	!+� #��$� *!���� 	!�� *��
���
�
#��$���	��,��&
������)	����	!���#��������$$��
�
�	!�	�,�	!�	!��0�����	����9��2�
�
��
� 3���.� 7��
� ���� ����2
�
� *�	!��� 	!�� ������"�	���� ������ �  !�� �������
�
,�2�
��.���#���	��,�2�
�������!�*�����	!���������	�	��������
�
 !������	����,�2�
��.�	��	!��������#�	!��'���&��������	�������2
���!��#��#����������#�
"���	�	������
�	�����	��	!��������#�	!��!�	��(���������&+���
���������$����	���������#�
	!�� ���
����#� �2$,������3�2�	�3������ � )�� ��
��� 	�� ���2������� 	!��,�2�
��.+� �	� ���
����$$��
�
�	!�	�	!��*!����������#�"���	�	�����������2
�
�*�	!���	!��������"�	����
����+� ��
� 	!�	� 	!�����
���	���2$,������3�2�	�3����� ��� ��$�"�
�� � !��"���	�	����
#��$�����	��#�	!��<������,2##��(�	!�	�
��	���2��!���	!�������#��$��	���2���2�
�������
�
���	��,2	���	��	!���.�"���C2���	.��#�	!��������	���#��� !�����
��������	�����	�
�	��	!��
!��	�����
�"����$��	�����!����	����#�	!������+���
���$�����"��2���.�
��	���	��
�
�	������
���
	�	�����
�

Item 78 Appendix 2

66



�����	������8�:������	����2�
���	!�� �*����
�3�2�	�.����������89����������$�		�
�
��"����$��	:� /�
��� �

%� ��� ����$$��
�
� 	�� ��$�"�� ���$�		�
� 
�"����$��	�
���!	�� #��� 	!�� ������ �  !���*���� !���� 	�� ���"��	� !��$#2�� �����$��	��� �!����� ��
� 	!��

����
�	�����#�	!������������	����	��#�	!������������*!���+�	!��2�!�$���������!�����
	�� ������	���� �2�!� ��� ��	�!�$� ��
��+� �� ��
� �� 3!2��!� ����� ��
� ��
�"�
2��� !�2����
������ 	!��*��	� ��
���#�3!2��!������� ���	!�2�!� ��$�����$�		�
�
�"����$��	� ���!	��
*������$�"�
�#��$�	!��5�������'������
�/�
���	�!�$�1�*��������	��#�	!�������������
���$�������+� 	!�� ��	����� �8�:� �����	���� *�2�
� ���"�
�� #2�	!��� ���	���� �"��+� #���
���$���+� 	!�� ����	���� �#� ������ ������+� *!��!� ��2�
� ,�� ���������.� 
�$������ 	��
�!����	��� �#� ��	� ���	����
� �����	�"��.�� � 0����	�	�$��	� �#� !��	����� #��	2���� �!�2�
� ,��
����2����
�*!��������	2��	�������������
�
�2�	�,��������	��$�2����*����,����"��	���	�
�#�����	�!�$������������
���	�����2���	!��
���	��2�
�$���	������+����������
��2�"�"����#�	!����$���	��	�,2��
��������.������	��$�
2����!�2�
���"��	���	����	�����#�����
2��������&����������	!����	������
��"���
�
 !���	�,�����	���	�!�$����������������������
�	������0���������
����2����$���	�������
�!�2�
�,�����2��
�#���	!����,2��
�������
�
=���	�*�����$�&�� ��$�4��� ���	��,2	���� 	�� 	!�� �������� �!����	����#� 	!�� ������"�	����
����� ��
� $���	� �� ������$$�� �#� $���	������+� ������� ��
� �����	�	�$��	+� ���
�����
�����*�	!�,��	�<	��
�	�����(�����	�������
�
 ��
�	������ ��"���� $�	������+� ����2
���� ��
� ,���&� ��"���+� ������ ���"��� �2�#����� ��
�
�����	����		�+�����"�
��	�������/�
����
���0��
+�3!2��!��������
� !���C2���+��!�2�
�
,�� ������"�
+� *�	!� �������� ����#2��.� $�	�!�
� 	�� 	!�� ���������� � 1���� 	��
�	������
�2�#����� �2�!� ��� ��
� ,���&� ��"���� ��
� ���"����
� #����!��� �!�2�
� ,�� 2��
� *!���
�����	2��	�����������
�
;2$,�������6����8�"��:�5�����"��2�+�1������
�3�		����������
����1����0��
���
�
	!�� ����*�.� 	2����� ��	������ ��
� "��	���	���� �	��&� ���� ����	�
� �2	��
�� 	!��
������"�	��������+���
��������	�
� #��$� �	�� � !�.����+�!�*�"��+��#� �2##�����	���������
���!�	��	2���� ��
� !��	����� ��	����	� 	�� ,�� �����
���
� #��� ����2����� ��� 	!�� ���	� �#�
,2��
������#���������	����	��
�
 !����-� #��$����,�������,�	*������	�!�$���������
� 	!�� ���	��#� 	!��������"�	����
������ �  !�� �!����	��� �#� 	!��� ��2	�+� ��
� 	!�� ����	����!��� ,�	*���� ���!� ��
�� �#� 	!��
���
+� �!�2�
� ,�� �����
���
� *!��� 2�
��	�&���� ��.� #2�	!��� �$���"�$��	�� ��
�

�"����$��	��������	!���!��!*�.���
�
������ ��
� �	!��� $�
���� �����!�������� �!�2�
� ,�� $���$���
� ��� 	!�� ����� ��
� ��
������	��	� �������!� �
��	�
�� � ;�*� ��	��"��	����� �!�2�
� ,�� ��	�
� ��
� 
������
�
�.$��	!�	�����.�� � /����	2��	���� �!�2�
� ���	��2�� 	�� ,�� ��2�!	� 	�� 
�6��2		���
�	���	�������
2�������.�#��	!��$�����$���"�$��	�*��&�����	!��������
�
����	����	������"������	��,2	�������	�"��.�	��	!���!����	����#�	!�������������"��*��#�
	����������"�	������
�����������$$��
�
+�	�����2����
�C2�	�����	������5���	�	����
�	�	!��42��	�����#�/�
����
���0��
���
���
����1����0��
���2�
�,���	����	!���
�	��
������� "��*�� ,�	*���� 	!�� ������"�	���� ����� ��
� �2,2�,��� �2���2�
������ � ����	����
���2�
�	!��'���&��������	���,�2�
��.���2�
�������##��	�"��.��������	!���������&���
�

����������2�!����	!���

��������� 

��������������	�	�
�

������������


���������!��	�����

Item 78 Appendix 2

67



����� C2���	.� ��	�������� "���,��� ��� 	!��� ����+� *!���	� ����� ����#������� 	!�� �	�����
,�2�
��.�	��	!�����
�����#	����
�����������	!����������*�2�
�,������2����
����
�
 !�����������������2�
�	!��"�������	!�	�#��$����	��#�	!��<������,2##��(�������	��$��.�
�$���	��	� ���
��	���2��!���� 	!��"������� #��$� 	!�� �2���2�
���� �2,2�,���
�"����$��	�
��
� !��!���!	���� �	�� ���������.� �2���� ��		����� �  !���� ������ �!�2�
� ��$���� ����� ��
�
�������

������������
�$����	�.�

Item 78 Appendix 2

68



"�
���
�%����
��
�
'����*�+���+����,��+� A�� ��
�/�
#���
+���� 8�

�:�����������&� !��

��� 
��

�$���������
!����
�������%�
�
'���.+����8#��	!��$���:�'�
������ ����%�������%�����
�� ��%��������
�������������
�
'���!	��� ��
� ��"�� 3�	.� 3�2����� 8���
:� ����
���� ���� ����� (�����  
���
�����������
����%�����6
��
�
'���!	���'���2�!�3�2�����8�

�:�!��

������������%�
�
3�����+�0�8����:��
��)���*�
%
��	�������������
����
�
=�����	+����8�
�%:� 
������ �������
������������&���������+�!�����������!��

���,-.,/
,-0,�
�
���B$��+����=��8�
��:�'�
������ ����%�������%�����
�� �����������*������1�������2+��5������
�

Item 78 Appendix 2

69



70



��������

����������	
��	
��
	
�
���	�����
��
�
��������
����





��	 
�������
�����������
���������
�����
�����
��������������������������������
�������
���������������� ��������!
��
	"�

�#	 ��$�����
�����
�������������
�������������������������������������
�������
��������� ��������!
��
	"�

��	 
����
��������
������
��������������
�������������$�����
�������
������
���������������������%������
���������������� ��������!
��
	�

��	 %������������������������&�
��	 �����
���������������������
���������������������������������
��

��
�������
���$���
�������������������������'�$������������
���������������������"��
�

���	 ����
���������������������
������
��������������
�����
�������(������
���������������� ��������!
��
	"�

��	 
���������������������
�������
�
����������������������$��������
���������������
�������������������������������)��
���
���������������� ��������!
��
	�







�����
�����	����





��	 
����
�������������
������������������������
���������
�����
�����������
�������������������
�����
�����������������
����������������
�� ������������� �
�������!
��
	"�

�#	 
�����������������������
��
������$�#���������
���
*���������������
�� ����
��������� ��������!
��
	"�







������	���
��
���������





��	 ��$�#�����������
�������������������������������������������������
���$���
��
�����$��������������������
�����
�����������������
���������+������
��������
��������� ��������!
��
	"�







���	����	���
��
�����	��
�����������	���
��������	





��	 
���������������������
�������
�
������������������
��,��
�����
����
����
�-����������&�

��	 ���������������"��
�
���	 ��#������������������������������
��������������������������
����������������������
��./������������� ��������!
��
	"�

�

Item 78 Appendix 3

71



72



R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

Tunnel

Patcham

L
B

S
L

5
0

.1
m

5
1

.3
m

5
5

.7
m

M
P

 4
7

.7
5

Pat
h 

(u
m

)

A 2
3

V
A

L
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

M
IL

L 
R

O
A
D

R
a
il
w

a
y
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

F
ill

in
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n

ROAD

LO
NDO

N

PATCHAM BY PASS

Y
a

rd

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

A
llo

tm
e

n
t 

G
a

rd
e

n
s

Patcham Tunnel

R
e
c
n

G
ra

v
e

 Y
a

rd

19

1
5

1

20

H
o
u

s
e

CHURCH

H
o
te

l

L
a

d
ie

s
' 
M

ile

CHURCH HILL

P
a

tc
h
a

m
 P

la
c
e

Greatham Court

A
ll 

S
a

in
ts

' C
h

u
rc

h

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

C
O

U
R

T

CLOSE

OLD LONDON ROAD

LO
ND

O
N R

O
AD

B
R

A
N

G
W

Y
N

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

HIG
HVIEW AVENUE N

ORTH

B
A

R
N

O
L
D

 P
AT

C
H

A
M

W
IN

D
M

IL
L
 D

R
IV

E

A
S

H
L
E

Y
 C

L
O

S
E

H
IG

H
V

I E
W

 R
O

A
D

HIGHVIEW

L
A

D
IE

S
' M

IL
E

 R
O

A
D

HIGHVIEW WAY

11

M
e

w
s

1
1
9

11
8

11
6

11
4

11
0

A
ir

 S
h

a
ft

V
ic

a
ra

g
e

B
re

th
re

n
's

Ward Bdy

Track

W
r 

T

Breffni

7

4

1

5

8

76

64

60

28

10

1
2

82

84

12
4

6

2

18

G
a

ra
g

e

8
a

36

43

61

31

49

51

3

74

14

94

25 to 39

5 to 8 1 to 4

17

1
6

37

66

33

1
 t

o
 2

1

59

26

24

1
4

5

22a

70

39

45

23

10
2

1
2
6

86

3
0

15

2
1

108

134

29

89

80

2a

10
2a

27

1
2

0

13

10
1

25

52

3
2

L
o

d
g

e

40

2
2

1
0
5

10
4

12
8

53

75

106

138

96

10a

45
a

34

92

4a

1
3

3

38

42

47

57

S
h

e
lt
e

r

The Square

S
u

b

D
o
v
e

 C
o

te

W
a

r 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l

P
o

s
t

4
8

.8
8

m

8
6

.5
m

9
6

.8
m

7
6

.3
m

6
7

.1
m

4
5

.9
m

6
6

.4
m

6
9

.5
m

4
3

.9
m

6
0

.0
m

5
9

.7
m

5
7

.8
m

4
4

.8
m

5
6

.3
m

4
5

.1
m

5
3

.0
m

5
0

.2
m

4
8

.7
m

4
7

.2
m

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

B
M

 4
9

.9
1
m

B
M

 8
3

.3
9
m

B
M

 5
7

.6
8
m

B
M

 5
7

.9
4
m

B
e

e
c
h

 C
ro

ft

Flin
ts

P
a

v
ili

o
n

HIG
HVIEW AVE

P
a

rk

Path

P
a

tc
h
a

m
 C

o
u

rt

Astra

P
la

c
e

 F
a

rm
 H

o
u

s
e

Svedala

Sunnyhill

T
C

B

La Jolla

S
c
o

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

H
a
ll

T
h

e
 L

im
e

s

The Chalet

F
e

rn
d

a
le

Ashdene

CR

1
2

4

64

Path

5

Path (um)

Tr
a
ck

VALE AVENUE

1
3

3

4

1
0

1

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

1

12

2

45

24

21

1
1

1

6

T
ra

c
k

19

1
1

33

2

8

T
ra

c
k

2

30

17

P
at

h 
(u

m
)

28

2

2

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

25

P
a
th

 (
um

)

1

28

4
5

.9
m

22

43

8

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

37

E
l 
S

u
b

 S
ta

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d

1
2

H
a
ll

3

V
A

L
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

4

6

12

19

6

L
B

33

6

12

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

1

2

11

7

2

1

1

2

P
a
th

Shelte
r

1
4

Path (um)

H
a
ll

6

Allotment Gardens

32

5

1

36

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

3
4

21

1

7

13

8

18

7

7

8

2
8

74

5

23

19

2
0

4

1

12

1
0

16

7

8

49

19

1
4

(c
) 

C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t.

 A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d

. 
L
ic

e
n

c
e
: 

1
0

0
0
2

0
9

9
9
, 

B
ri

g
h
to

n
 &

 H
o
v
e

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 2
0
1
0

. 
C

it
ie

s
 R

e
v
e

a
le

d
(R

) 
c
o

p
y
ri
g
h

t 
b

y
 T

h
e
 G

e
o

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
(R

) 
G

ro
u
p
, 

2
0

1
0
 a

n
d

 C
ro

w
n

 C
o
p
y
ri
g
h

t 
(c

) 
A

ll 
ri

g
h
ts

 r
e

s
e
rv

e
d

.

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

P
a

tc
h

a
m

 C
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
 -

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 C
h

a
n

g
e

1
:3

,0
0
0

S
c

a
le

: 

�

A
n

n
e
x
 4

It
e

m
 7

8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 4

73



74



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 79 

 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

Subject: Brunswick Estate Repainting- Non-compliance with 
the Hove Borough Council Act 1976    

Date of Meeting: 23 December 2010 

Report of: Strategic Director, Place 

Contact Officer: Name:  Roger Dowty Tel: 29-2103      

 E-mail: roger.dowty@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected:  Brunswick & Adelaide 

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE 
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 
 
1.1 The Hove Borough Council Act 1976 (the Act) seeks to preserve the uniform 

appearance of Brunswick Square and Terrace and part of Brunswick Place.  
Toward this aim it requires the council to enforce the painting of the facades 
every five years, more particularly this year (2010). This report advises on the 
current state of compliance with the Act and seeks authorisation for enforcement 
action in respect of those properties within the Brunswick Estate that have not 
been repainted. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
2.1 That the Cabinet Member authorises the issue and service of notices under 

Section 3 of the Hove Borough Council Act 1976 on the owners and occupiers of 
those properties in Brunswick Terrace, Brunswick Square and that part of 
Brunswick Place south of Western Road, where external decoration of the street 
fronts has yet to commence. 

  
2.2 That the Cabinet Member gives approval for prosecution proceedings against 

owners in the event of non-compliance with the requirements of any notice 
served. 

 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
3.1 This Act places a statutory duty on the owners of the listed properties that fall 

within the original Brunswick Estate to comply with the requirements of the Act. 
Its purpose is to preserve the uniformity of appearance throughout the estate and 
its requirements include repainting the street fronts (including iron railings and 
balcony) every fifth year ie 2000, 2005, 2010 etc.  The Estate comprises 1-58 
Brunswick Square, 1-42 Brunswick Terrace and 1-8 Brunswick Place.   Regular 
repainting is an essential part of their maintenance, the enforcement of which is 
supported by the residents, and seen to be in their collective interest.  

 
3.2 The paint system used for the stucco remains the water based, smooth semi 

gloss masonry paint ‘Sandtex Classic Stone Gloss’ as previously approved.  

75



 
3.3 Publicity: Owners and managing agents of properties within the Estate were 

reminded of the requirement to redecorate the fronts of their properties by letter 
in May 2009. They were sent copies of the paint specification, and advised that 
the specification could also be downloaded from the council’s web site.   

 
3.4 Further advisory letters and specifications were sent out during the intervening 

period on receipt of details regarding changes in ownership or managing agents, 
and more recently on receipt of advice from the paint manufacturer that the 
regulations regarding paints will change next year. The paint already produced 
contains more Volatile Organic Compounds, than the new regulations will permit.  
The paint manufacturer feels it has met its obligation, and produced sufficient 
paint to complete the 2010 repainting, and will not produce new stock that is 
legally compliant ahead of the next paint cycle.  Producing small batches of a 
non standard paint is uneconomic.  The consequence is that the exterior gloss 
paint specified for the windows cannot be made available in the New Year and 
owners have been alerted to the need to purchase sufficient stock this year to 
complete the 2010 redecoration work, and any necessary intervening 
maintenance, before the next repainting year.   

 
3.5 Compliance to date: at the time of writing this report, redecoration has still to 

commence at 28 properties (25%).  The rate of progress is similar to that in 2005, 
but it remains disappointing that starts on many properties continue to run into 
the winter months, despite officer’s encouragement in providing planning and 
conservation advice, and the production and publicity of a detailed paint 
specification. In October, out of the 109 properties within the Estate, only 39 had 
been redecorated with work in progress on a further 40. The figures will be 
updated verbally at the meeting.  Residents that have painted their properties 
have expressed disappointment that others have still to paint, and have asked 
that the council take appropriate action for reasons of fairness.  

 
3.6 All owners, agents, and residents have been made aware that failure to repaint 

this year will lead to notices being served requiring prompt redecoration in spring 
2011.  Of the properties that have yet to be painted, 3 owners have confirmed 
that they will be commencing work imminently, and 10 have confirmed a spring 
2011 start date.  A further 6 owners have advised that there are matters still to be 
resolved before a painting contract can be let, and a further 9 have failed to 
respond at all.   

 
3.7 Enforcement provided by the Act consists of the service of a notice requiring the 

redecoration works to be carried out within a set compliance period. Owners 
have the right of appeal.  The council does not have the power to waive the 
requirement to repaint in the case of individual properties, and in order to 
maintain the uniform appearance of the estate, it is recommended that notices 
are now served on the owners of those properties that have still to paint. 

 
3.8 Notices served must allow a reasonable period of time in which to complete the 

required redecoration, having regard to, for example, weather conditions, the 
condition of the property and extent of works proposed, and the time required to 
arrange the works and appoint a builder. It is anticipated that 4-6 months will be 
judged a reasonable period in which to complete the works. In order to achieve 
prompt redecoration, it is proposed to serve notices in January 2011, giving first 
priority to those properties where owners have set no dates for commencement.  

76



In those cases where spring start dates have been set and confirmed in writing 
and where there are no known exceptional circumstances, notices will be served 
and the compliance period will be set at start date plus one month.   

 
3.9 The council will assist any property owner, who has difficulty in complying with 

the requirement, to overcome any delay as quickly as possible. But where 
necessary it is the intention that non compliance should lead to prosecution 
proceedings.   

 
4. CONSULTATION  
 
4.1 The ward councilors have been consulted, and have advised that they wish to 

make no comment.  
   

5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 

Financial Implications: 
 
5.1 Any enforcement action arising from this report will be covered from within the 

Design & Conservation team’s revenue budget.   
 
 Finance Officer Consulted: Derek Mansfield   Date:  16/11/10 
 

Legal Implications: 
 
5.2 Failure to repaint a building in the prescribed repainting year is not in itself an 

offence. However where the redecoration works are not carried out, the Act 
makes provision for the service of a notice on the owner or occupier to remedy 
the contravention. Notices must allow a reasonable period of time in which to 
complete the required redecoration.  It is only in the event of failure to comply 
with the notice that an offence has been committed and a liability to prosecution 
arises. 

 
5.3 With regard to Human Rights Act implications, the proposed actions of the 

Council are within its legal powers, and pursue the legitimate aim of preserving a 
uniformity of appearance of important local buildings. Although there will be some 
disadvantages to individuals, there will also be benefits to the community as a 
whole. In exercising its powers under the Hove Borough Council Act 1976 the 
Council needs to consider whether the disadvantages will be outweighed by the 
benefits. 

 
 Lawyer Consulted:   Alison Gatherer     Date: 16/11/10 
 

Equalities Implications: 
 
5.4 There will be no significant impact on any of the equality strands. An Equalities 

Impact Assessment is not considered necessary because the report does not 
concern matters of new policy. 

 
Sustainability Implications: 

 
5.5 The proposals in this report have no substantial impact upon the four priorities of 

the UK’s Sustainable Development Strategy. But in terms of Sustainable 

77



Consumption and Production, the retention and timely redecoration of existing 
buildings reduces construction and demolition waste. 

 
Crime & Disorder Implications:  

 
5.6 The good maintenance of publicly visible buildings can help to discourage anti-

social behaviour and graffiti. 
 

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 
5.7 The failure to enforce the Act could lead to significant adverse publicity for the 

council. 
 

Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
5.8 The recommendations accord with the Corporate Plan priority to protect the 

environment whilst growing the economy and also accord with the priority of fair 
enforcement of the law, by ensuring that any formal action is base upon open 
and transparent criteria and priorities. 

 
6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  

  
6.1 None considered. 
 
7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
7.1 The recommendations accord with the requirements of the Hove Borough 

Council Act 1976, which the council has a responsibility to enforce.  
 
 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
 
1. Hove Borough Council Act 1976 Extract. 
 
Documents in Members’ Rooms 
 
None 
 
Background Documents 
 
1. Correspondence held on file by the Design & Conservation Team. 

78



Appendix 1 
 

 
 

 

 

79



 

80



 

81



82



Item 79 Appendix 1 

 

 
 

 

83



Item 79 Appendix 1 

 

84



Item 79 Appendix 1 

 

85



86



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 80 

 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

Subject: Electric Vehicle Charging Points 

Date of Meeting: 23 December 2010 

Report of: Strategic Director, Place 

Contact Officer: Name:  David Low Tel: 29-2455 

 E-mail: david.low@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected:  Queen’s Park; Withdean 

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE   
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 

  
1.1 As part of our ongoing sustainable transport strategy in Brighton & Hove and to 

support improvements in air quality it is proposed to expand the installation of on-
street charging points for electric vehicles in the city.  Charging points installed 
through this project will be available to members of the public and will also assist 
any future proposals for the council to pilot individual vehicles within its own fleet.  
The project is supported by funding from the (EU) Civitas Archimedes project. 

 
1.2 The project will test the impact of making available on-street charging points to 

the ownership and usage of electric vehicles.   
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  

  
2.1 That, having taken into account any duly made representations and objections, 

the Cabinet Member approves the Brighton & Hove Various Controlled Parking 
Zones Consolidation Order 2008 amendment order no. *20** as advertised, 
namely: 
§ The provision of two on-street electric vehicle charging points to be created in 

Withdean Road (west side, near the entrance to the Withdean Sports 
Complex) 

§ The provision of two on-street electric vehicle charging points to be created in 
Madeira Drive (south side, opposite unit two of The Terraces) 

 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS: 
 
3.1 As part of the Civitas Archimedes project, and as part of its commitment to 

sustainable transport, Brighton & Hove City Council is installing a number of on-
street electric vehicle charging points at highly visible and easily accessible 
locations in Brighton.  The points will be located in Brighton only as Hove is not 
part of the CIVITAS corridor.   These charging points are available for use by 
members of the public, including business users, and are intended to encourage 
the greater use of electric vehicles within the city. 

 

87



3.2  The first four charging points were installed in October 2009, with two located in 
Bartholomews close to Brighton Town Hall, and two in Ditchling Road opposite 
The Level.  The locations for charging points, proposed as part of this report, in 
Withdean Road outside Withdean Stadium and Madeira Drive on the seafront, 
will extend the coverage for electric vehicles users to other areas of the city.   

 
3.3 They will be in Brighton and not within Hove because as part of the Civitas 

project they must be within the Civitas corridor which is located in Brighton.  They 
will also be within the Brighton & Hove City Council Air Quality Management Area 
(AQMA).  As the electric vehicles which will use them produce zero emissions at 
the tailpipe they will offer substantial improvements over conventionally powered 
vehicles in terms of air quality. 

 
4. CONSULTATION 

  
4.1 The Traffic Regulation Order was advertised between 22 October 2010 and 12 

November 2010. 
 
4.2 The Ward Councillors for the area were consulted, as were the statutory 

consultees such as the emergency services.   
 

4.3 Notices were also put on street, and were also published in the Argus newspaper 
on 22 October 2010.   

 
4.4 Detailed plans and the order were available to view at Hove Library, Jubilee 

Library, and at the City Direct Offices at Bartholomew House and Hove Town 
Hall. 

 
4.5 There have been no objections received to this Traffic Regulation Order. 
 
5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
 Financial Implications: 
 
5.1 The full cost of providing the on-street electric vehicle charging points will be met 
 from existing Civitas and Section 106 funding. Once the charging points are 
 being used, there will be an ongoing implication for revenue budgets for the 
 supply of electricity, unless there is a complete re-charge to users.  

 
 Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw   Date: 23/11/10 
  
 Legal Implications: 
 
5.2     This Order has been advertised in accordance with the Road Traffic Regulation 

 Act 1984. Before making the Order, the Council must consider any duly made 
 and unresolved objections.  The Order may not come into force before the date 
 on which it is intended to publish the Notice stating that it has been made.  After 
 making the Order, the steps which the Council must take include notifying any 
 objectors and putting in place the necessary traffic signs. 

 
 Lawyer Consulted:  Elizabeth Culbert   Date: 23/11/10
  
 

88



Equalities Implications: 
 

5.3 The proposed measures will be of benefit to users of electric vehicles, and will 
not materially disadvantage other road users. 

 
Sustainability Implications: 

 

5.4 The electric vehicle charging points are expected to encourage the wider 
ownership and usage of electric vehicles, which should result in air quality 
improvements.  The charging points will be powered solely by electricity from 
sustainable sources, so there should also be a reduction in carbon emissions. 

 
Crime & Disorder Implications:  

 

5.5 The proposed amendments to restrictions will not have any implications on the 
prevention of crime and disorder. 

 
Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  

 

5.6 Any risks will be monitored as part of the overall project management, but none 
have been identified. 

 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 

5.7 The electric vehicle charging points will provide parking and recharging of electric 
vehicles to users wishing to use the facilities. 

 
6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  
 

6.1 The Civitas Archimedes project requires that the on-street charging points should 
be installed in the section of central Brighton designated the Civitas area.  The 
proposed sites fall within that area, and are in highly visible, easily accessible 
locations designed to encourage their use by the owners of electric vehicles, and 
to best publicise the charging point scheme to potential users. 

 
7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

7.1 To seek approval of the Traffic Regulation Order. 
 
 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
 
1. 1a – Madeira Drive plan 

1b – Withdean Road plan 
 
Documents in Members’ Rooms 
 
None 

 
Background Documents 
 
None 

89



90



Item 80 Appendix 1(a)

91



92



Item 80 Appendix 1(b)

93



94



ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 81 

 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

Subject: Fees and Charges 2011/12 

Date of Meeting: 23 December 2010 

Report of: Strategic Director, Place 

Contact Officer: Name:  Karen Brookshaw Tel: 29-3047 

 E-mail: karen.brookshaw@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected: All  

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE   
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 

  
1.1 This report sets out the proposed fees and charges for 2011/12. 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  

  
2.1 That the Cabinet Member agrees the proposed fees and charges for 2011/12 as 

set out in the report. 
 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS: 
 
3.1 The Budget Process Report 2010/11 agreed at Cabinet in July 2009, specified 

that Fees and Charges are assumed to increase by a standard inflation rate each 
year, which is 2% for 2011/12. 

 
3.2  In general, the Fees and Charges proposed in this report reflect the requirement 

for a 2% increase. It is not always possible when amending a fee to increase it by 
exactly 2% each year. For example, the minimum increase that can be applied to 
a £1 parking fee tariff is 10% (10p) due to the minimum coinage requirements of 
the ticket machines. In addition, 5p and 10p coins will be substantially changed 
next year and made from a different material, meaning that it is unlikely that they 
will be useable in parking machines. The proposed fee increases are detailed in 
Appendix 1. 

 
3.3 There are some fees and charges which are quoted inclusive of VAT, for 

example parking in off street car parks, and therefore the fee for 2011/12 will 
need to take into account the new rate of VAT of 20% applicable from 4th 
January 2011. Tariffs which are inclusive of VAT are marked in the appendices.  

 
 Parking Fees 
 
3.4 Detailed information on the proposed parking fees is given in Appendix 1. 

The changes proposed to parking tariffs aim to meet the corporate inflation 
target of 2%. 

95



3.5 Overall, parking tariffs in off-street car parks are proposed to increase by 
1.5% while on-street Pay & Display parking is proposed to increase by 
1.9%. There will also be an increase of 1.9% in annual resident permits, 
while visitor permits will remain the same. Overall the objective is to 
encourage motorists to use off-street parking rather than on-street, in line 
with national guidance. 

 
3.6 Certain tariffs at the Lanes, Regency Square, Trafalgar Street and London 

Road car parks are reduced, with low cost parking in the evenings and 
overnight. Long stay parking at Black Rock remains at £5 for 9 hours and in 
Madeira Drive lower winter tariffs will continue to support local businesses. 

 
 Network Management  
 
3.7 A new fee of £47.00 is proposed for replacing the lining after crossover 

work. This is in line with the fee charged for other lining work. All Network 
Management fees are listed in Appendix 1.  

 
 Parking Permits: 

 
3.8 In response to demand for more Trader Permits, which reduce the cost of 

parking for traders and make it more convenient, without the need to buy 
Pay and Display tickets, it is proposed that the quota be increased. To help 
fund this, it is proposed to increase the quarterly charge from £75 to £90 
and introduce a new annual charge of £350, as this reduces a loss of 
revenue on Pay and Display. 

3.9 Trader Permits and Business Permits have risen by only 3-6% in the last 6 
years and offer parking at a fraction of the cost of on-street Pay & Display. 
Business Permits are proposed to increase from £162 to £175 per annum. 
Both Trader and Business Permits remain very good value for money and 
significantly less than the daily on-street charge.  

 
3.10 The cost of enforcing Light Touch resident parking schemes exceeds 

income in those areas. To make these schemes more cost effective it is 
proposed that the annual charge is raised from £63 to £65. This is still very 
reasonable, and can be compared with residents’ parking scheme charges 
of £110 per annum. 

 
3.11 Suspended Bays are sometimes needed to allow for works or removal 

lorries when residents are moving house. Changes to the law have made it 
harder to meet the costs of enforcing Suspended Bays. It is therefore 
proposed to increase the cost of short term suspensions (up to 8 weeks) 
from £20 to £30 per day. Longer term suspensions are proposed to reduce 
from £20 to £15 per day. 

 
3.12 School Permits offer a similar benefit to that of a resident permit holder, 

allowing a member of school staff unlimited parking within a resident 
parking zone. The proposal is to make them the same price as a resident 
permit, which would increase the price from £82 to £110 per annum. 

 
3.13 Professional Carers Permits are available to a range of workers such as 

nurses and midwives. These permits offer a significant benefit allowing a 

96



carer one hour parking at a time, within resident parking schemes. The 
proposal is to increase the cost from £20 to £25 per annum. 

 
3.14 Dispensations are used by staff working on or near the highway, for 

example to repair traffic signals or utilities, and who require access to 
restricted locations. The proposals would increase the cost of dispensations 
from £20 to £30 per annum to help cover the cost of administering the 
service whilst continuing to represent very good value for money. 

 
Building Control Fees  

 
3.15 These are all remaining the same and are listed in Appendices 2 - 10. 

 
Horsdean 

 
3.16 The 7 day licence fee will be kept at £60 for 2011/12, in order that we 

remain in line with neighbouring authorities. £40 of this relates to rent and 
£20 to utility costs. 
 
Trading Standards 

 
3.17 The majority of fees and charges will increase in line with the corporate rate of 

inflation, 2%. The exceptions to this are licences for explosives which are set by 
legislation.  The revised fees are given in Appendix 1. 

 
 Environmental Health: Food Safety 
 
3.18 It is proposed to uplift the Level 2 Training Course fee in Food Safety (Basic 

Food Hygiene) from £55 to £60 as a contribution towards increased 
administration and management costs. This fee will remain lower than that 
of competitors. There are certain fees which are set by statute, as shown in 
Appendix 1. 

 
4. CONSULTATION 

  
4.1 No specific consultation was undertaken in relation to this report. 
 
5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
 Financial Implications: 
 
5.1 The financial implications are covered in the main body of the report.  

 
 Legal Implications: 
 
5.2 Fees must be set in accordance with the requirements of the legislation under 

which they are charged. Generally fees should be set at a level reasonably 
expected to cover the cost of providing the service and must not be used to raise 
revenue. 

 
 Lawyer Consulted:  Rebecca Sidell   Date: 19/11/10
  
 

97



Equalities Implications: 
 
5.3 Parking: An objective of the changes has been to move towards a more 

consistent and fair citywide approach. The majority of the above inflation 
proposals relate to permits that have been undervalued for some time. Car 
Club bays have been undervalued since their inception, as it was a pilot 
scheme. The changes would help to redress the balance towards a more 
consistent and fair citywide approach to parking charges. 

 
5.4 Sustainable Transport: An objective of the changes has been to move 

towards a more consistent and fair citywide approach. The majority of the 
above inflation proposals relate to charges that are rounded up by one 
pound. In terms of lining across crossovers this is a new cost to cover the 
cost of administration, site work and implementation. 

 
5.5 Environmental Health: Raised charges for pest control and stray dogs plus 

loss of cash handling affects low-income groups negatively. Actions to 
minimise impact include: promoting responsible pet ownership and micro 
chipping, offering pest control, drainage and public health advice and 
investigation service. Banking cash using drop box facility and encouraging 
electronic payment will replace cash handling over time. Fees from health 
promotion courses can be used to subsidise foreign language courses such 
as Chinese and Bangladeshi; (Positive impact). Exhumation charges may 
disproportionately affect faith groups, but are very rare. Other EH fees 
appear equality neutral. 

 
Sustainability Implications: 

 
5.6 There are no direct sustainability implications arising form this report. 
 

Crime & Disorder Implications:  
 
5.7 There are no direct crime and disorder implications arising form this report. 
 

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 
5.8 There are no direct risk or opportunity management implications arising from this 

report. 
 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
5.9 The Council’s financial position impacts on levels of Council tax and service 

levels and therefore has citywide implications. 
 
6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  
 
6.1 Not applicable. 
 
7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 Not applicable. 
 
 

98



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
 
1. Proposed Fees & Charges 2011/12 
 
2. Proposed Building Control Fees  

 
3. Proposed Building Control Fees  

 
4. Proposed Building Control Fees  

 
5. Proposed Building Control Fees 

  
6. Proposed Building Control Fees  

 
7. Proposed Building Control Fees  

 
8. Proposed Building Control Fees  

 
9. Proposed Building Control Fees  

 
10. Proposed Building Control Fees  
 
Documents in Members’ Rooms 
 
None 

 
Background Documents 
 
None 

99



100



Item 81 Appendix 1 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT    

NETWORK MANAGEMENT    

 Vehicle Crossing Inspection - First inspection 11.00 11.00 0.0 

 Vehicle Crossing Inspection - Proceeding to works 73.00 74.00 1.4 

 Private Road Opening Licences (New) 302.00 308.00 2.0 

 Private Road Opening Licences (Existing) 195.00 199.00 2.1 

 Temp. Multi-Phase Traffic Signal Licence    100.00 102.00 2.0 

Additional Search Enquiries    

Solicitors and other agency queries per question 31.00 32.00 3.2 

    

Traffic Regulation Orders - Planned (Temp or Permanent)   

  Administration & advertising costs 1,530.00 1,561.00 2.0 

    

    

Traffic Regulation Orders - Notices (Temp - 
Emergency)   

 

  Administration fee & officer time 193.00 197.00 2.1 

    

SCAFFOLD LICENCE    

Initial 6 weeks 30.00 31.00 3.3 

Renewal subsequent 8 weeks 30.00 31.00 3.3 

Initial 6 weeks for 12m. length along the Public Highway  157.00 160.00 1.9 

Renewal subsequent 8 weeks for 12m. length along Public 
Highway 157.00 160.00 

1.9 

    

    

SKIP LICENCE    

Returnable Deposit 52.00 53.00 1.9 

Deposit Processing Fees 15.00 15.00 0.0 

7 day licence 12.00 13.00 8.3 

28 day licence 32.00 33.00 3.1 

    

HOARDING    

Area of hoarding less than 10 square metres of ground plan 30.00 31.00 3.3 

Initial 8 weeks     

Renewal subsequent 12 weeks per square metre 30.00 31.00 3.3 

    

Area of hoarding 10 square meters or more of ground plan 18.00 18.00 0.0 

12 weeks per square metre     

    

MATERIALS     

Per week 12.00 13.00 8.3 

Secure Hazardous Waste, Lockable Storage Containers, 
Temporary offices, Welfare facilities and Asbestos removal  
De-contamination units. Per square metre 

17.00 17.00 0.0 

 
 

101



Item 81 Appendix 1 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

OBJECTS ON THE HIGHWAY     

(TABLES AND CHAIRS, SHOP DISPLAY ETC)    

Initial application less than 5 square metres 89.00 91.00 2.2 

Initial application 5 square metres or greater 293.00 299.00 2.0 

Annual renewal fee per square metre 17.00 18.00 5.9 

    

    

A-BOARD LICENCE    

New application first year 69.00 70.00 1.4 

Annual renewal fee 48.00 49.00 2.1 

    

SIGNS    

Brown Tourist signs 158.00 161.00 1.9 

Neighbourhood watch signs 32.00 33.00 3.1 

    

LINING    

Access Protection White Lines 46.00 47.00 2.2 

Replacing lining after crossover work New 47.00 New 

    

CAR PARKING    
Lanes Car Park (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

I hour 2.40 2.50 4.2 

2 hours 4.80 5.00 4.2 

3 hours 7.00 7.50 7.1 

4 hours 9.00 9.50 5.6 

5 hours 11.00 11.00 0.0 

6 hours 13.00 14.00 7.7 

7 hours 17.00 delete  

8 hours 19.00 delete  

9 hours 21.00 20.00 -4.8 

24 hours 23.00 23.00 0.0 

Evenings 18.00 – 24.00 4.50 5.00 11.1 

Night 24.00 – 09.00 7.50 7.50 0.0 

Lost ticket 23.00 23.00 0.0 

    

London Road (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

1 hour 1.00 1.00 0.0 

2 hours 2.00 2.00 0.0 

4 hours 3.00 3.50 16.7 

6 hours 4.00 4.50 12.5 

9 hours 6.50 6.00 -7.7 

24 hours 14.00 12.50 -10.7 

Evenings 18.00 – 24.00 New 3.50  

Night New 4.50  

Season Ticket – Annual 700.00 750.00 7.1 

Season Ticket – Annual (Reduced tariff) New 600.00 New 

Weekly 32.00 35.00 9.4 

 

102



Item 81 Appendix 1 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

Norton Road Car Park (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

1 hour 0.50 0.60   20.0 

2 hours 1.00 1.20   20.0 

4 hours 2.00 2.20   10.0 

5 hours 3.00 3.20 6.7 

9 hours 4.00 4.20 5.0 

12 hours 4.50 4.70 4.4 

Annual Season Ticket 470.00 475.00 1.1 

    

Rottingdean West Street & High Street    

1 hour 0.50 0.50 0.0 

2 hours 1.00 1.00 0.0 

3 hours 2.00 2.00 0.0 

    

Rottingdean Marine Cliffs Car Park    

1 hour 0.50 0.50 0.0 

2 hours 1.00 1.00 0.0 

3 hours & over  2.00 2.00 0.0 

Quarterly season ticket  26.00 25.00 -3.8 

    

King Alfred Car Park    

1 hour 1.00 1.00 0.0 

2 hours 1.40 1.50 7.1 

3 hours 2.00 2.00 0.0 

4 hours 2.50 2.50 0.0 

    

Haddington Street    

1 hour 0.50 0.50 0.0 

2 hours 1.00 1.00 0.0 

3 hours 1.50 1.50 0.0 

    

Black Rock Car Park    

1 hour 1.00 1.00 0.0 

2 hours 2.00 2.00 0.0 

3 hours 3.00 3.00 0.0 

4 hours 4.00 4.00 0.0 

9 hours 5.00 5.00 0.0 

    

Regency Square Car Park (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

1 hour 2.00 2.50 25.0 

3 hours 4.50 5.00 11.1 

4 hours 6.50 7.00 7.7 

6 hours 9.50 9.50 0.0 

24 hours 12.50 12.50 0.0 

Evenings 18.00 – 24.00 4.50 5.00 11.1 

Night New 6.50  

Quarterly season ticket 525.00 500.00 -4.8 

Annual season ticket 1755.00 1500.00 -14.5 

 

103



Item 81 Appendix 1 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

Trafalgar Street Car Park (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

2 hours 2.50 2.50 0.0 

4 hours 4.00 4.50 12.5 

6 hours 6.00 6.00 0.0 

9 hours 7.50 7.50 0.0 

12 hours 9.50 delete  

24 hours 12.50 12.50 0.0 

Evenings 18.00 – 24.00 New 5.00  

Night New 6.50  

Quarterly season ticket  504.00 500.00 -0.8 

    

High Street Car Park (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

2 hours 2.00 2.50 25.0 

4 hours 4.50 4.50 0.0 

6 hours 6.50 7.00 7.7 

9 hours 7.50 8.50 13.3 

12 hours 9.00 delete  

24 hours  10.00 12.50 25.0 

Quarterly season ticket 538.00 500.00 -7.1 

Annual season ticket 1979.00 1500.00 -24.2 

    

Oxford Court Car Park (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

2 hours 2.00 2.50 25.0 

3 hours 3.50 delete delete 

4 hours 5.00 4.00 -20.0 

6 hours 6.00 5.00 -16.7 

9 hours 7.00 7.50 7.1 

12 hours 9.00 9.00 0.0 

24 hours 10.00 12.50 25.0 

Quarterly season ticket 454.00 500.00 10.1 

    

Carlton Hill Car Park (VAT inclusive tariffs)    

2 hours 2.50 3.00 20.0 

4 hours 5.00 5.50 10.0 

6 hours 8.00 8.00 0.0 

12 hours 9.00 9.00 0.0 

24 hours 15.00 12.50 -16.7 

Quarterly season ticket  538.00 500.00 -7.1 

    

Central Brighton    

North Short Term (Zone Y)    

30 mins 1.60 1.70 6.2 

1 hour 3.20 3.20 0.0 

2 hours 6.00 6.00 0.0 

North - Medium Term (Zone Y)    

1 hour 1.60 1.70 6.2 

2 hours 3.00 3.00 0.0 

4 hours 6.00 6.00 0.0 

 

104



Item 81 Appendix 1 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

South - Short Term (Zone Z)    

30 mins 1.60 1.70 6.2 

1 hour 3.20 3.20 0.0 

2 hours 6.00 6.00 0.0 

South - Medium Term (Zone Z)    

1 hour 1.60 1.70 6.2 

2 hours 3.00 3.00 0.0 

4 hours 6.00 6.00 0.0 

    

Seafront (Summer tariff)    

1 hour 1.20 1.50 25.0 

2 hours 2.20 2.20 0.0 

3 hours 3.00 3.00 0.0 

4 hours 4.00 4.00 0.0 

6 hours 7.00 7.00 0.0 

9 hours 10.00 10.00 0.0 

    

Seafront (Winter tariff)    

1 hour 0.60 0.70 16.7 

2 hours 1.10 1.20 9.1 

3 hours 3.00 3.00 0.0 

4 hours 4.00 4.00 0.0 

    

Coach park, Madeira Drive    

8 hours 15.00 15.00 0.0 

    

All other areas    

Short Term    

15 mins 0.20 0.20 0.0 

30 mins 0.60 0.60 0.0 

2 hours 1.50 1.60 6.7 

Medium Term    

15 mins 0.20 0.20 0.0 

30 mins 0.60 0.60 0.0 

2 hours 1.50 1.60 6.7 

4 hours 2.80 3.00 7.1 

Long Term    

15 mins 0.20 0.20 0.0 

30 mins 0.60 0.60 0.0 

2 hours 1.50 1.60 6.7 

4 hours 2.80 3.00 7.1 

11 hours 4.50 delete  delete 

12 hours New 4.70 New 

 
 
 
 
 
 

105



Item 81 Appendix 1 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

Residents permits    

1 year (full scheme) 108.00 110.00 1.9 

3 months (full scheme) 32.00 33.00 3.1 

1 year (light touch) 63.00 65.00 3.2 

6 months (light touch) 37.00 38.00     2.7 

1 year full scheme low emission 54.00 55.00 1.9 

3 months full scheme low emission 16.00 16.50 3.1 

1 year light touch low emission 32.00 35.00 9.4 

6 months light touch low emission 19.00 20.00 5.3 

Residents Blue Badge full scheme 5.00 5.00 0.0 

Residents Blue Badge light touch 5.00 5.00 0.0 

    

Traders Permits     

Traders Permits (1 year) New 350.00 New 

Traders Permits (1 quarter) 75.00 90.00 20.0 

    

Business Permits    

One year 162.00 175.00   8.0 

3 months 51.00 53.00   3.9 

    

School Permits     

School Permits (1 year) 82.00 110.00 34.1 

School Permits (3 months) 25.00 25.00 0.0 

1 year (light touch) 40.00 40.00 0.0 

6 months (light touch) 25.00 25.00 0.0 

    

Visitors Permits    

Full scheme - per permit 2.00 2.00 0.0 

Light touch – per permit 1.00 1.00 0.0 

    

Hotel Permits (per day)    

Area C 5.00 5.50 10.0 

Area N 1.50 2.00 33.3 

    

Professional Carers (1 year) 20.00 25.00 25.0 

    

Suspensions per bay per day: Up to 8 weeks     20.00        30.00 50.0 

Suspensions per bay per day: Over 8 weeks 20.00 15.00 25.0 

    

Dispensations (1 year) 20.00 30.00 50.0 

    

Waivers (1 day) 3.70 4.00 8.1 

    

Blue Badge (3 years) 2.00 2.00 0.0 

    

Car Club (Start up costs 1 year) 5.00   delete  delete 

Car Club bays New 200.00 New 

TRAVELLER LIAISON    
Horsdean 7 day licence fee, including utility charge 60.00 60.00 0.0 

106



Item 81 Appendix 1 

 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

TRADING STANDARDS    

Buy With Confidence (1-5 Employees) 117.50 120.00 2.1 

Buy With Confidence (6-20 Employees) 175.75 179.00 1.8 

Buy With Confidence (over 21 Employees) 235.00 240.00 2.1 

    

Explosives annual licence 500.00 500.00 0.0 

 Explosives new registration 103.00 103.00 0.0 

Explosives Renewed registration 51.00 51.00 0.0 

Explosives New licence 183.00 183.00 0.0 

Explosives renewed licence 81.00 81.00 0.0 

    

Poisons Initial Registration 16.00 16.30 1.9 

Poisons re registration 17.50 18.00 2.9 

Poisons Change of details 9.25 9.50 2.7 

    

Motor Salvage operator sole trader 41.00 42.00 2.4 

Motor Salvage operator partnership 51.00 52.00 2.0 

Motor Salvage operator limited company 72.00 73.00 1.4 

    

Weights and Measures verification fees officer time per hour 65.65 66.96 2.0 

Weights and Measures verification fees NAWI under 1 tonne 51.89 52.93 2.0 

Weights and Measures verification fees weights >5kg < 500mg 7.30 7.45 2.1 

Weights and Measures verification fees other weights 5.60 5.71 2.0 

Weights and Measures verification fees liquid fuel first nozzle 97.31 99.26 2.0 

Weights and Measures verification fees liquid fuel addit. nozzle 59.78 60.98 2.0 

    

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH     

EPA Permit Fees Part B Activity application fees    

I. Any reduced fee activity (other than II and III) 146.00 TBA Statutory 

II. PVR 1 and PVR II activities at the same service station 243.00 TBA Statutory 

III. Vehicle refinishers 342.00 TBA Statutory 

IV. Any other Part B activity 1561.00 TBA Statutory 

Subsistence Fee Authorised Part B activity    

i. Each standard risk assessed Part B activity (low) 731.00 TBA Statutory 

Each standard risk assessed Part B activity (medium) 1098.00 TBA Statutory 

Each standard risk assessed Part B activity (high) 1653.00 TBA Statutory 

ii. Each reduced fee activity (other than items iii and iv) (low) 75.00 TBA Statutory 

Each reduced fee activity (other than items iii and iv) (medium) 149.00 TBA Statutory 

Each reduced fee activity (other than items iii and iv) (high) 224.00 TBA Statutory 
iii. PVRI and II activities carried out at the same service station 
(low) 140.00 TBA Statutory 

PVRI and II activities at same service station (medium) 214.00 TBA Statutory 

PVRI and II activities at the same service station (high) 289.00 TBA Statutory 

iv. Vehicle refinishers (low) 216.00 TBA Statutory 

Vehicle refinishers (medium) 345.00 TBA Statutory 

Vehicle refinishers (high) 518.00 TBA Statutory 

v. odorising natural gas or liquid petroleum (low) 75.00 TBA Statutory 

odorising natural gas or liquid petroleum (medium) 149.00 TBA Statutory 

odorising natural gas or liquid petroleum (high) 224.00 TBA Statutory 

107



Item 81 Appendix 1 

 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

Other Fees    

Language school inspection 72.42 74.00 2.2 

Information to solicitors 124.44 127.00 2.1 

Food Premises Register    

Single page copy 5.10 5.20 2.0 

Copy containing info. regarding particular category (by 
hand) 75.48 77.00 

2.0 

Copy containing info. regarding particular category (by 
post) 126.48 129.00 

2.0 

Full copy of register (by hand) 236.64 241.00 1.8 

Full copy of register (by post) 251.94 257.00 2.0 

    

Animal Welfare    

Collection of reclaimed dogs :    

statutory charge 26.00 27.00 3.8 

dog warden charge (includes VAT) 21.00 22.00 4.8 

kennelling per day (includes VAT) 21.00 22.00 4.8 

administration charge + vaccination (includes VAT) 31.00 32.00 3.2 

Dog Fouling- Fixed penalty    

Noise Pollution- Fixed Penalty    

    

Health Promotion/Education    

Training Courses :    
Basic food hygiene 55.00 60.00 9.1 

Basic health & safety 45.00 46.00 2.2 

Assured safe catering 19.00 19.00 0.0 

2 hour food hygiene 19.00 19.00 0.0 

Advanced food hygiene 548.00 559.00 2.0 

Intermediate food hygiene 119.00 121.00 1.7 

    

Environmental Health    

Officer attendance at Exhumations-  hourly rate 48.00 49.00 2.1 

    

WID Default charges    

Environmental Health Manager 78.77 80.35 2.0 

Senior EHO per hour 71.71 73.14 2.0 

EHO/Senior Technical Officer 64.37 65.66 2.0 

Technical Officer per hour 59.47 60.66 2.0 

Admin staff per hour 34.56 35.25 2.0 

    

Pollution Management    

Provision of information on contaminated land :    

1st hour (includes VAT) 56.00 58.00 3.6 

Each subsequent hour (includes VAT) 13.00 13.50 3.8 

    

 
 
 

108



Item 81 Appendix 1 

 

Description of Charge 
Charge 
2010/11  

Proposed 
Charge 
2011/12 

% 
Change 

 £ £ % 

Pest Control    

Rats ( 1-2 Bedroom property) - residential 20.00 20.40 2.0 

Rats ( 3-4 Bedroom property) - residential 20.00 20.40 2.0 

Rats ( 5+ Bedroom property) - residential 20.00 20.40 2.0 

Mice ( 1-2 Bedroom property) - residential 40.80 41.60 2.0 

Mice ( 3-4 Bedroom property) - residential 40.80 41.60 2.0 

Mice ( 5+ Bedroom property) - residential 40.80 41.60 2.0 

Wasps ( 1-2 Bedroom property) - residential 51.00 52.00 2.0 

Wasps ( 3-4 Bedroom property) - residential 51.00 52.00 2.0 

Wasps ( 5+ Bedroom property) - residential 51.00 52.00 2.0 

Fleas ( 1-2 Bedroom property) - residential 81.60 83.20 2.0 

Fleas ( 3-4 Bedroom property) - residential 102.00 104.00 2.0 

Fleas ( 5+ Bedroom property) - residential 132.60 135.25 2.0 

Cockroaches ( 1-2 Bedroom property) - residential 153.00 156.00 2.0 

Cockroaches ( 3-4 Bedroom property) - residential 204.00 208.00 2.0 

Cockroaches ( 5+ Bedroom property) - residential 255.00 260.00 2.0 

Rats and Mice – Commercial – per visit 46.92 48.00 2.3 

    

CITY SERVICES    

Allotment Rents 32.20 33.00 2.5 

Donated Trees (includes VAT) 141.00 147.00 4.3 

Dedicated Benches (Includes VAT) 555.00 578.00 4.1 

Plaques for dedicated benches (Includes VAT) 110.00 115.00 4.5 

    

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES     

Entry to Lower Prom @ West Street public toilets (summer) 0.20 0.20 0.0 

RADAR keys (lost or non residents) 6.00 6.00 0.0 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

109



110



Item 81 Appendix 2 

Table A 

Dwelling-houses and Flats of no more than 3 storeys and not exceeding 300m2  

Standard charges 

No. of dwelling houses Plan Charge Inspection Charge Building Notice Charge Regularisation Charge 

 Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

1 162.00 28.35 190.35 378.00 66.15 444.15 648.00 113.40 761.40 675.00 - 675.00 

2 218.70   38.27 256.97 510.30 89.30 599.60 874.80 153.09 1027.89 911.25 - 911.25 

3 263.25 46.09 309.34 614.25 107.49 721.74 1053.00 184.27 1237.27 1096.87 - 1096.87 

4 307.80 53.86 361.66 718.20 125.68 843.88 1231.20 215.46 1446.66 1281.50 - 1281.50 

5 352.35 61.66 414.01 822.15 143.88 966.03 1409.40 246.61 1655.81 1468.12 - 1468.12 

6 396.90 69.45 466.35 926.10 162.08 1088.18 1587.60 277.88 1865.48 1653.75 - 1653.75 

7 441.45 77.25 518.70 1030.05 180.25 1210.30 1765.80 309.00 2074.80 1839.37 - 1839.37 

8 486.00 85.05 571.05 1134.00 198.45 1332.45 1944.00 340.20 2284.20 2025.00 - 2025.00 

9 530.55 92.85 623.40 1237.95 216.64 1454.59 2122.20 371.38 2493.58 2210.62 - 2210.62 

10 575.10 100.64 675.74 1341.90 234.83 1576.73 2300.40 402.57 2702.97 2396.25 - 2396.25 

Number of Flats 

1 105.30 18.43 123.73 245.70 43.00 288.70 421.20 73.71 494.91 438.75 - 438.75 

2 129.60 22.68 152.28 302.40 52.92 355.32 518.40 90.72 609.12 540.00 - 540.00 

3 153.90 26.93 180.83 359.10 62.84 421.94 615.60 107.73 723.33 641.25 - 641.25 

4 178.20 31.18 209.38 415.80 72.76 488.56 712.80 124.74 837.54 742.50 - 742.50 

5 202.50 35.44 237.94 472.50 82.69 555.19 810.00 141.75 951.75 843.75 - 843.75 

6 218.70 38.27 256.97 510.30 89.30 599.60 874.80 153.09 1027.89 911.25 - 911.25 

Conversions:- 

Forming a single dwelling-

house (where proposed work 

is less than £15000) 

68.85 12.05 80.90 160.65 28.11 188.76 275.40 48.20 323.60 286.57 - 286.57 

From single dwelling to 2 

dwellings 
105.30 18.43 123.73 245.70 43.00 288.70 421.20 73.71 494.91 438.75 - 438.75 

Cost per flat formed as part 

of a conversion up to 6 flats 
36.30 6.35 42.65 84.70 14.82 99.52 145.20 25.41 170.61 151.25 - 151.25 

Note:   Where a suitable electrical certificate under BS7671 cannot be provided an additional charge of £85 per application may be charged. 

1
1
1



1
1
2



Item 81 Appendix 3 

Table B(1) – Work to a single dwelling  Standard Charges 

Extensions & New builds Plan Charge Inspection Charge Building Notice Charge Regularisation Charge 

 Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

1  Extension with a floor  

    area not exceeding 15m
2 

 

93.15 16.30 109.45 217.35 38.04 255.39 372.60 65.20 437.80 388.12 - 388.12 

2  Extension with floor area 

    exceeding 15m
2 

but not 

    exceeding 60m
2
 

 

129.44 22.65 152.09 302.02 52.85 354.87 517.75 90.25 608.00 539.32 - 539.32 

3  Extension with floor area 

    exceeding 60m
2 

but not 

    exceeding 100m
2
 

 

145.80 25.51 171.31 340.20 59.53 399.73 583.20 102.06 685.26 607.50 - 607.50 

4  Erection or extension of a 

    non-exempt garage or 

    carport up to 100m
2
 

     

85.05 14.88 99.93 198.45 34.73 233.18 340.20 59.53 399.73 354.37 - 354.37 

5  Detached building in the 

    curtilage of a dwelling  

    which includes habitable 

    accommodation up 100m
2
 

     

121.50 21.26 142.76 283.50 49.61 333.11 486.00 85.05 571.05 506.25 - 506.25 

Conversions  

6  Loft conversion not  

    exceeding 40m
2
 to a one or 

    two storey dwelling 

126.00 22.05 148.05 252.00 44.10 296.10 453.60 79.38 532.98 472.50 - 472.50 

7  Loft conversion exceeding 

    40m
2
 but not exceeding   

    100m
2
 to a one or two storey 

    dwelling 

      

148.50 25.99 174.49 297.00 51.97 348.97 534.60 93.55 628.15 556.87 - 556.87 

8  Loft conversion not exceeding 

    40m
2
 to a dwelling of 3 or more 

    storeys 

     

144.00 25.20 169.20 288.00 50.04 338.04 518.40 90.72 609.12 540.00 - 540.00 

9  Loft conversion exceeding 40m
2
 

     but not exceeding 100m
2
 to 

     a dwelling of 3 or more storeys 

     

166.50 29.13 195.63 333.00 58.27 391.27 599.40 104.90 704.30 624.37 - 624.37 

10 Conversion of garage  

     to a habitable  room 

     room(s) 

67.80 11.86 79.66 158.20 27.68 185.88 271.20 47.46 318.66 282.50 - 282.50 

 

1
1
3



1
1
4



Item 81 Appendix 4 

Table B(2) – Work to a single dwelling (Other Works) Standard charges 

 

Other Works Plan Charge Inspection Charge Building Notice Charge Regularisation Charge 

 Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

11  Re-roofing - - - - - - 162.00 28.35 190.35 202.50 - 202.50 

12  Renovation of a thermal 

      element  
- - - - - - 121.50 21.26 142.76 151.87 - 151.87 

13  Replacement of 1-10 windows, 

      roof-lights, roof windows or 

      external doors 

     external doors  

- - - - - - 80.00 14.00 94.00 100.00 - 100.00 

14  Replacement of 11 or more 

      windows, roof-lights, roof  

      windows or external doors 

     

- - - - - - 121.00 21.17 142.17 151.25 - 151.25 

15 Replacement bay windows 

     up to 3 storeys 

         

- - - - - - 175.50 30.71 206.21 219.37 - 219.37 

16 Electrical installation work 

     other than re-wire 

     rewire 

- - - - - - 107.50 18.81 126.31 134.37 - 134.37 

17 Electrical rewire - - - - - - 148.00 25.90 173.90 185.00 - 185.00 

18 Electrical work carried out as 

     part of other controlled work 

     where installer cannot  

     provide certification 

     

     

- - - - - - 108.00 18.90 126.90 135.00 - 135.00 

19 Energy saving system/appliance   

     ie replacement boiler or solar 

     panels (not covered by a 

     competent person scheme) 

 

 

- - - - - - 121.00 21.17 142.17 151.25 - 151.25 

 

1
1
5



1
1
6



Item 81 Appendix 5 

Table B(3) – Work to a single dwelling Standard Charges 

(Fees for other work (not listed elsewhere) including underpinning) 
            Cost of Works Plan Charge Inspection Charge Building Notice Charge Regularisation Charge 

 Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

Net 

Charge 
VAT 

Gross 

Charge 

20 Fee for any ONE of: 

 

• Install a WC 

• Replacement of 

defective beam 

• New doorway 

• Removal of chimney 

breast 

- - - - - - 108.00 18.90 126.90 135.00 - 135.00 

21 Cost of works not exceeding:           

      £5000 
48.60 8.50 57.10 113.40 19.85 133.25 162.00 28.35 190.35 202.50 - 202.50 

22  Cost of works exceeding:            

      £5000 but not exceeding  

      £15000 

68.85 12.05 80.90 160.65 28.11 188.76 275.40 48.20 323.60 286.57 - 286.57 

23  Cost of works exceeding:            

      £15000 but not exceeding  

      £25000    

93.15 16.30 109.45 217.35 38.04 255.39 372.60 65.20 437.80 388.12 - 388.12 

24  Cost of works exceeding:            

      £25000 but not exceeding  

      £50000       

141.75 24.80 166.55 330.75 57.88 388.63 567.00 99.22 666.22 590.62 - 590.62 

25  Cost of works exceeding:            

      £50000 but not exceeding  

      £100000       

202.50 35.44 237.94 472.50 82.69 555.19 810.00 141.75 951.75 843.75 - 843.75 

 

Multiple work reductions: Where multiple works are covered by more than one of the above categories, then the appropriate charge is calculated by paying the full amount 

for the most expensive category and only 50% for the other applicable category based upon the cost of the additional work provided this work is undertaken at the same time.  

Notes:    
Where a suitable electrical certificate under BS7671 cannot be provided an additional charge of £85 per application may be charged. 
Where Standard Charges are not applicable please contact Building Control at Hove Town Hall on Tel 292485 or Tel 292050. 

1
1
7



1
1
8



Item 81 Appendix 6 

Table C2– NON-DOMESTIC WORK Standard Charges 

Limited to work not more than 3 storeys above ground level 

TABLE C2 Plan Charge Inspection Charge Regularisation Charge 

Other Work Net Charge VAT Gross Charge Net Charge VAT Gross Charge Net Charge VAT Gross Charge 

Cost of work not exceeding £5,000 including:- 

 

• Replacement windows, roof lights, roof windows 

or external glazed doors (not exceeding 20 units) 

 

• Installation of new shop-front 

 

• Renewable Energy Systems 

(not covered by an appropriate competent 

persons        scheme) 

 

52.65 9.21 61.86 122.85 21.50 144.35 219.37 - 219.37 

Cost of work exceeding £5,000 & not exceeding 

£25,000 including:- 

 

• Replacement of windows, roof windows or 

external glazed doors (exceeding 20 units) 

 

• Installation of a Raised Storage Platform within 

an existing building 

 

• Renovation of a thermal element 

 

76.95 13.46 90.41 179.55 31.42 210.97 320.62 - 320.62 

Cost of work exceeding £25,000 & not 

exceeding £50,000 
157.95 27.64 185.59 368.55 64.50 433.05 658.12 - 658.12 

Cost of work exceeding £50,000 and not 

exceeding £100,000 
210.60 36.85 247.45 491.40 86.00 577.40 877.50 - 877.50 

Fit-out of building up to 100m
2
 

 
85.05 14.88 99.93 198.45 34.73 233.18 354.37 - 354.37 

Multiple work reductions:  Where multiple work is covered by more than one of the above categories within Tables C1 & C2 then the appropriate charge is 

calculated by paying the full amount for the most expensive category and only 50% for the other applicable categories 

Where Standard Charges are not applicable please contact Building Control at Hove Town Hall on Tel: 292485 or 292050 

1
1
9



1
2
0



Item 81 Appendix 7 

Table C – Non-domestic work Extensions & New Build 

Assembly & Recreational Use 
Limited to work not more than 3 storeys above ground level 

Standard charges 

 

 

TABLE C1 Extensions & New Build 

Plan Charge Inspection Charge Regularisation Charge  For each separate construction 

Net 

Charge 

VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

1 Single storey extensions with 

floor area not exceeding 15m
2 

 

105.30 18.43 123.73 245.70 43.00 288.70 438.75 - 438.75 

2 Single storey extensions with 

floor area exceeding 15m
2
 but 

not exceeding 60m
2
 

 

149.85 26.22 176.07 349.65 61.19 410.84 624.37 - 624.37 

3 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area not 

exceeding 50m
2
 

 

166.05 29.05 195.10 387.45 67.80 455.25 691.87 - 691.87 

4 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area 

exceeding 50m
2
 but not 

exceeding 100m
2
 

 

174.15 30.48 204.63 406.35 71.11 477.46 725.62 - 725.62 

5  New build & other extensions 

with total floor area exceeding 

100m
2
 to 200m

2
 

 

194.40 34.02 228.42 453.60 79.38 532.98 810.00 - 810.00 

1
2
1



1
2
2



Item 81 Appendix 8 

Table C – Non-domestic work Extensions & New Build 

Industrial & Storage Use 
Limited to work not more than 3 storeys above ground level 

Standard charges 

 

 

TABLE C1 Extensions & New Build 

Plan Charge Inspection Charge Regularisation Charge  For each separate construction 

Net 

Charge 

VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

1 Single storey extensions with 

floor area not exceeding 15m
2 

 

81.00 14.17 95.17 189.00 33.07 222.07 337.50 - 337.50 

2 Single storey extensions with 

floor area exceeding 15m
2
 but 

not exceeding 60m
2
 

 

97.20 17.01 114.21 226.80 39.69 266.49 405.00 - 405.00 

3 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area not 

exceeding 50m
2
 

 

113.40 19.85 133.25 264.60 46.30 310.90 472.50 - 472.50 

4 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area 

exceeding 50m
2
 but not 

exceeding 100m
2
 

 

137.70 24.10 161.80 321.30 56.23 377.53 573.75 - 573.75 

5  New build & other extensions 

with total floor area exceeding 

100m
2
 to 200m

2
 

 

153.90 26.93 180.83 359.10 62.84 421.94 641.25 - 641.25 

1
2
3



1
2
4



Item 81 Appendix 9 

Table C – Non-domestic work Extensions & New Build 

Other Residential (Institutional & Other) 
 

Limited to work not more than 3 storeys above ground level 

Standard charges 

 

 

TABLE C1 Extensions & New Build 

Plan Charge Inspection Charge Regularisation Charge  For each separate construction 

Net 

Charge 

VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

1 Single storey extensions with 

floor area not exceeding 15m
2 

 

113.40 19.85 133.25 264.60 46.30 310.90 472.50 - 472.50 

2 Single storey extensions with 

floor area exceeding 15m
2
 but 

not exceeding 60m
2
 

 

174.15 30.48 204.63 406.35 71.11 477.46 725.62 - 725.62 

3 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area not 

exceeding 50m
2
 

 

190.35 33.31 223.66 444.15 77.73 521.88 793.12 - 793.12 

4 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area 

exceeding 50m
2
 but not 

exceeding 100m
2
 

 

206.55 36.15 242.70 481.95 84.34 566.29 860.62 - 860.62 

5  New build & other extensions 

with total floor area exceeding 

100m
2
 to 200m

2
 

 

226.80 39.69 266.49 529.20 92.60 621.80 945.00 - 945.00 

1
2
5



1
2
6



Item 81 Appendix 10 

Table C – Non-domestic work Extensions & New Build 

All Other Use Classes 
 

Limited to work not more than 3 storeys above ground level 

Standard charges 

 

 

 

 

 

TABLE C1 Extensions & New Build 

Plan Charge Inspection Charge Regularisation Charge  For each separate construction 

Net 

Charge 

VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

Net Charge VAT Gross 

Charge 

1 Single storey extensions with 

floor area not exceeding 15m
2 

 

89.10 15.59 104.69 207.90 36.38 244.28 371.25 - 371.25 

2 Single storey extensions with 

floor area exceeding 15m
2
 but 

not exceeding 60m
2
 

 

121.50 21.26 142.76 283.50 49.61 333.11 506.25 - 506.25 

3 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area not 

exceeding 50m
2
 

 

145.80 25.52 171.32 340.20 59.53 399.73 607.50 - 607.50 

4 New build & other extensions 

with a total floor area 

exceeding 50m
2
 but not 

exceeding 100m
2
 

 

162.00 28.35 190.35 378.00 66.15 444.15 675.00 - 675.00 

5  New build & other extensions 

with total floor area exceeding 

100m
2
 to 200m

2
 

 

178.20 31.18 209.38 415.80 72.76 488.56 742.50 - 742.50 

1
2
7



1
2
8


	Agenda
	67 Minutes of the previous meeting
	71 Public Questions
	73 Letters from Councillors
	74 Written Questions from Councillors
	76 Planning Application Local Validation Requirements Consultation
	77 Replacement of Brighton & Hove Sustainability Checklist
	78 Patcham Character Statement
	Item 78 Appendix 1
	Item 78 Appendix 2
	Item 78 Appendix 3
	Item 78 Appendix 4

	79 Brunswick Estate Repainting- Non-compliance with the Hove Borough Council Act 1976
	Item 79 Appendix 1

	80 Electric Vehicle Charging Points
	Item 80 Appendix 1a
	Item 80 Appendix 1b

	81 Fees and Charges 2011/12
	Item 81 Appendix 1
	Item 81 Appendix 2
	Item 81 Appendix 3
	Item 81 Appendix 4
	Item 81 Appendix 5
	Item 81 Appendix 6
	Item 81 Appendix 7
	Item 81 Appendix 8
	Item 81 Appendix 9
	Item 81 Appendix 10


